
AGENDA

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7 :00 P.M., Monday, December 10 1990

and
4:30 P.M., Thursday, December 13 199
Council Chambers  

0

Municipal Building
Meeting No. 90 - 30

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of Meeting f Novemberr 19, 19902. Minutes of Meeting No. 90 -29 November 26, 1990 and November 29 1990

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

EA. APPOINTMENTS

1. Planning Commission

E. CONSENT AGE

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine bCity Council and will be enacted b y the
discussion on these i s. If a mtem

y one motion. There will be no separateember of the City Council wishes to discuss anitem, that item will be removed from thehe Consent Agenda dan will be consideredeyed

1. Approval of Claims
2. Budget Change - Tax Increment Fu

Budget Change - 
Fund

3. Budg g Paying Agent Fees
4. Budget Changes - Investment Management5. Interfund Transfers - 

Fees
1990 Bond Issue6. Interfund Transfer - Unassessed Utitility Improvements7. Data Processing Cost = Allocation

Designation of
Plan8. Desig Official Depository and Financial Ser9. Resolution of Appreciation

vices Agreement
10. Land Use Plan and Zoning a Ch
11. Time Extension: 

g p anger Highway 61, Beam Avenue to CountKnollwood Circle Preliminary Plat
y Road D

12. Conditional Use Permit Renewal: 2228 Maplewood Drive (Cit o Station13. Cancellation of Assessment Projec - 
g

14 . Easement Agreement - _- - _ Pro _ _ ,] 
c t 8 6 04 - S tanke

j ect 87 - 32 -- Sommers15. Renewal of On and Off -Sale Liquor Licenses

f



F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7 :00 P.M., Variance: 1177 Century Avenue

2. 7 :10 P.M., Rezoning: 1285 Sterling Street (4 Votes)

3. 7:20 P.M., 2161 -2205 County Road D

Plan Amendment ( 4 Votes)

Rezoning (4 Votes)

4. 7:40 P.M., White Bear and Cope Avenue '

Plan Amendment ( 4 Votes)

Rezoning (4 Votes)

G. AWARD OF BIDS

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Code Changer Residential Dedication By Developer PAC,

I. NEW BUSINESS

1. Community Center Advisory Committee' Recommendation

2. Increase.in License /Permit Fees and Service Charges

3. Ambulance Rates - 1991

4. Storm Sewer Assessment Policy

5. Soil Stockpilin

6. Termination of Conditional Use Permit: Lower Afton and McKnight Road PUg D

7. Plan Amendment: 1071 - 1101 E. County Road B ( 4 Votes)

8. HRA's Annual Report

9. 1991 Recycling Contract

J. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS



K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

8.

10.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

M. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

5:00 p.m.., Monday, November 19, 1990

Maplewood Room, City Hall

A. CALL TO ORDER

ACouncil /Manager meeting of the City Council of Maplewood,
Minnesota was held in the Maplewood Room, City Hall. Mayor GaryBastian called the meeting to order at 5 :07 p .m.

B. ROLL CALL

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor Present
Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Present
Frances L.. Juker, Councilmember Absent
George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Present
Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Present

Also present:

City Manager Michael McGuire
Assistant City Manager Gretchen Maglich
Human Resource Director Gail Blackstone

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Bastian amended the agenda as follows:

H. OTHER BUSINESS

1) Landfill permits
2) Park development process in 1991

Mayor Bastian moved that the agenda be approved as amended. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Rossbach.

Ayes: All

D. SALARY RANGES

City Manager McGuire presented his recommendation on non -union
employee pay guidelines and salary ranges. The recommendation
was amended under the Annual General Adjustment of Salaries and
the Annual Adjustment of Ranges to state that the City Council
may set the annual general adjustment effective January 1st each

1 11 -19 -90





E

i

E. POLICE STUDY ( Continued)

It was the consensus of the City Council that due to the late
hour and amount of material that needed to be covered, a separate
meeting would be scheduled for discussion of the Police Study.
Alternate meeting dates presented were Monday,,.. December 3, 1990,
5 :00 p.m. and Thursday, November 29, 1990, 4:30 p.m. It was

agreed that the City Councilmembers would prioritize the 84

recommendations and submit their top five concerns to the City
Manager so that he could distribute them to the other
Counci lmembers before the special meeting.

He OTHER BUSINESS

1) Landfill Permits

Following some discussion about the landfill near

Kuhlman Lake, it was the consensus of the Council to

place fill site requirements on the November 26, 19 9 0

agenda for discussion.

2) Park Development Process in 1991

There was some discussion of reviewing the current park
development process.

3 ) E:'mDlwee and Resident Suggestion Box

City Manager McGuire distributed draft employee and
resident suggestion forms for Council review.

1_ ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at .8:20 p.m.

3 11 -19 -90



r MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7 :00 P.M., Monday November 26, 1990

Council Chambers , Municipal Building
Meeting No. 90 -29

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the

Council Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor
Bastian.

B ROLL CALL

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor Present

Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Present

Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Meeting No. 90 -28 (November 15, 1990)

Councilmember Zappa moved to aj2prove, the minutes of Meetinz No 90 -28

November 15, 1990) as corrected:

Page 13 (F.,l.,e.) "facing" not "forcing"
Page 42 (I.,4.,c.) Delete "emergency"

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

2. Public Hearing - Truth -In- Taxation (November 15, 1990)

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve, the minutes of the Truth -in- Taxation

Public Hearing (November 15, 1990) as submitted.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Bastian moved to approve the Agenda as amended:

1. Community Center

2. County Road B

3. Frost Avenue Sign
4. Beam & Hazelwood

5. Landfill Content Restrictions

6. Volume -Based Garbage Rates

7. Meeting Dates - Mayor Update
8. Council /Manager Meeting

Councilmember Carlson seconded the motion Ayes - all

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember Rossbach moved, seconded by Councilmember ZaR a_ Ayes - all, tom - prove the

Conse_ent_ Agenda as presented:



1. Approval of Claims

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 572,472.37 Checks #11095 - #11170
Dated 11 -1 -90 thru 11 -15 -90

101,709.32 Checks #7864 - 7949
Dated 11 -26 -90

674,181.69 Total per attached voucher /check register
PAYROLL: $ 192,657.09 Payroll Checks dated 11 -9 -90

37, ,797 48 Payroll Deductions

230.454.57 Total Payroll

904 GRAND TOTAL

2. Budget for 1990 Improvement.Bonds

Authorized establishment of 1990 and 1991 Budgets for the 1990 Improvement
Bond issue, with budget amounts as follows:

1990: $ 134,200 Bond sale proceeds for debt service

650 Registrar and paying agent fees

133,550 Estimated balance 12 -31 -90

1991: $ 184,290 Total revenues- taxes, special assessments, etc.

19,910 Transfer in from Hydrant Charge
336,810 Expenditures - principal, interest, fees, etc.

140 Estimated balance 12 -31 -91

3. Mall Area Traffic - Establish Budget

Resolution No. 90 -11 -202

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA CITY COUNCIL

that a budget of $15,500 be established for the study phase of Project 90-22

to be funded from the State Aid Street Construction Fund.

4. - Upper Afton Road, Project 86 -07 - Change Order No. 2

Resolution No. 90 -11 -203

RESOLUTION DIRECTING MODIFICATION OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

WHEREAS, THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA has heretofore ordered

made Improvement Project 86-07 and has let a construction contract pursuant
to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429, and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary and expedient that said contract be

modified and designated as Improvement Project 86 -07 Change Order Two.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed

to modify the existing contract by executing said Change Order Two in the

amount of $18,000.00.

The project financing is amended by increasing State Aid funding by
18,000.00.

2 11 -26 -90



r

5. Liquor License - Olive Garden - Change of Managers

Approved the application of Richard J. Rice, General Manager of the Olive

Garden Restaurant, for an intoxicating liquor license.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M.: Project 90 -14; County Road B Storm Sewer

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposed
County Road B /T.H. 61 Storm Sewer, Project 90 -14.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. City Attorney Kelly explained the rules of procedure governing public hearings.

d. Assistant City Engineer Irish presented the details of the report.

e. Rocky Keehn of Short- Elliott- Hendrickson, Consulting Engineer for the proposed
project, provided additional information.

f. Mayor Bastian called for persons who wished to be heard for or against the

proposal. The following voiced their opinions:

Mark Olien, 1117 Lealand Road

Randy Hagen, 1112 County Road B

Henry Schuette, 1224 Junction

Larry Fleischer, 1216 East Junction

Gordon Anderson, 2255 Duluth Street

Jackie Reed, 1128 East County Road B

Todd Bj orklund, 1195 Junction

Gary Gerke, 1252 Cope Avenue

Deborah Forbes, 1071 East County Road B

Bernard Miner, 1115 East County Road B

g. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

h. Councilmember Zappa moved this item be tabled until February 25, 1991 with

direction to staff to find ways of
I 1

1_ ImRroviny, the ,cost asRects of the .propos=
2. Preserving trees,

3. Realigning? County Road B storm sewer along the side of th_a
4. Finding, alternative to oinp, between houses at 1216 and 1224 Junction Street

5. Checking Rossibility of water se.epinR from pond under Co. Rd. B to basement

of.1071 Co. Rd. B,

6. Looking into realignment of Ripe to the West rather than in the ditch behind

10 E.. Co_, Rd. B.

7. Determining whether pond proposed to be on Keller Golf Course can be located

elsewhere,
8. Having somethinp, from Junction to the back yards which will catch water in

back yards and divert it down toward the pod

Councilmember Juker seconded the motion Ayes - all



2. 8:OO P.M.: Highway 61, Beam Ave. to Co. Rd. D

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposed
Land Use Plan Amendments and Rezonings in the area West of Highway 61, between

Beam Avenue and County Road D.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Community Development Director Olson presented the details of the proposal.

d. Commissioner William Rossbach presented the Planning Commission report.

e. Mayor Bastian called for persons who wished to be heard for or against the

proposal. The following voiced their opinions:

T. G. Carey, 1175 East County Road D

Jerry Mogren, 2855 Frederick (property owner in area)

Marilyn Vars, 1140 Beam Avenue

Commissioner Rossbach asked for clarification of the Council's position regarding
their goal of compatibility between the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and the

zoning designation.

f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

g. Following discussion, Council directed staff to prepare resolutions for a future

consent agenda which would accomplish the following Land Use Plan and Zoning
changes:

h. Councilmember Zappa moved to change 1272, - 1296 County Road D to an RL Land Use

Plan designation and an Rl zone.

Councilmember Ca - rison seconded the motion Ayes - all

i . Councilmember Zappa moved to change the area east of Kohlma.n Lake Overlook to an

RL Land Use Plan de s ipnat ion and an R1 zone. The West end of 2 911 Highway 61 and

the lot to the North should be changed to an M -1 zone.

Councilmember Carlson seconded the motion Ayes - all

j. Councilmember Zappa moved to change the West half of the Mogren- Frattalone to an

LSC designation on the Land Use Plan. but leave the F zone.

Councilmember Carlson seconded the motion Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson, Juker, Zappa
Nays - Councilmember Rossbach

3. 8 :20 P.M.: Rezonings: Clarence St. and South of Frost Avenue

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposed
rezonings of Clarence Street South of Frost Avenue

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Community Development Director Olson presented the details of the proposal.

11 _79 -0n



d. Commissioner William Rossbach presented the Planning Commission report.

e. Mayor Bastian called for persons who wished to be heard for or against the

proposal. The following voiced their opinions:

Robert Kluge, 1881 Clarence Street

f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following resolution and moved its approval:

90 - 11 - 204

REZONING

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood applied for a rezoning from BC ( business

commercial) to BC -M (business commercial-modified).

WHEREAS, this rezoning applies to the property located at 1899 Clarence

Street, 1344 Frost Avenue and 1350 Frost Avenue. The legal descriptions
are:

Lots 1, 27 -29 of Block 6 ( PID 15- 29- 22 -32- 0090), the North 15 feet

of Lot 23 and Lots 24 -26 of Block 6 ( PID 15- 29 -22 -32 -0091) and

except the North 15 feet, Lot 23 and Lots 22 and 2 -6, Block 6, PID

15- 29- 22 -32- 0092), all in Gladstone Addition.

WHEREAS, the history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. The Planning Commission reviewed this rezoning on October 15,

1990. They recommended to the City Council that the rezoning be

approved. •

2. The City Council held a public hearing on November 26, 1990.

City staff published a notice in the Maplewood Review and sent

notices to the surrounding property owners as required by law.

The Council gave everyone at the hearing an opportunity to speak
and present written statements. The Council also considered

reports and recommendations from the City staff and Planning
Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the above -

described rezoning for the following reasons:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and

intent of the zoning code.

2. The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract

from the use of neighboring property or from the character of

the neighborhood, and that the use of the property adjacent to

the area included in the proposed change or plan is adequately
safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and

conveniences of the community, where applicable, and -the public
welfare

5 11 -26 -90



4. The proposed change would have no negative effect upon the

logical, efficient, and economical extension of public services
and facilities, such as public water, sewers, police and fire

protection and schools

Mayor Bastian seconded the motion Ayes - all

Councilmember Zappa introduced the following resolution and „moved its approval:

90 - 11 205

REZONING

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood applied for a rezoning from BC ( business

commercial) to R -1 (single- dwelling residential).

WHEREAS, this rezoning applies to the property located at 1889 Clarence

Street and 1881 Clarence Street. The legal descriptions are:

Lot 7, Block 6 ( PID 15-29-22-32-0054), Lot 8, Block 6 ( PID 15-29-22-

32-0055) Lots 17 and 18, Block 6, (PID 15- 29- 22 -32- 0057), and Lots

19 through 21, Block 6, (PID 14- 29 -22 -32 -0058) all in Gladstone

Addition

WHEREAS, the history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. The Planning Commission reviewed this rezoning on October 15,
1990. . They recommended to the City Council that the rezoning be
approved.

2. The City Council held a public hearing on November 26, 1990.

City staff published a notice in the Maplewood Review and sent

notices to the surrounding property owners as required by law.

The Council gave everyone at the hearing an opportunity to speak
and present written statements. The Council also considered

reports and recommendations from the City staff and Planning
Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the above -

deacri.bed rezoning for the following reasons:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and

intent of the zoning code.

2. The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract

from the use of neighboring property or from the character of

the neighborhood, and that the use of the property adjacent to

the area included in the proposed change or plan is adequately
safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and

conveniences of the community, where applicable, and the public
welfare.

6 11 -26 -90



4. The proposed change would have no negative effect upon the

logical, efficient, and economical extension of public services

and facilities, such as public water, sewers , police and fire

protection and schools.

Mayor Bastian seconded the motion Ayes - all

4. 8 :35 P.M.: 2708 Minnehaha Ave., McDonald's

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposed
amendment to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, Rezoning and a conditional use

permit for 2708 Minnehaha.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

C. Community Development Director Olson presented the details of the proposal.

d. Commissioner William Rossbach presented the Planning Commission report.

e. Mayor Bastian called for persons who wished to be heard for or against the

proposal. The following voiced their opinions:

Francisco Call, 2707 Margaret
John.Moritz, owner of 2708 E. Minnehaha

Tim Baylor, representing McDonald's Corporation, 1650 W. 82nd St., Bloomington

f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Plan Amendment Resolution and moved

its approval:

90 - . 11 - 206

PLAN AMENDMENT RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, McDonald's Corporation applied for an amendment to the City's

Comprehensive Plan from RH ( high density residential) to LSC ( limited

service commercial).

WHEREAS, this amendment applies to the north 200 feet of the property

located at 2708 Minnehaha Avenue.

WHEREAS, the history of this plan amendment is as follows:

1. The Planning Commission held a public hearing on August 6 and

August 20, 1990 to consider this plan amendment. City staff

published a notice of this hearing in the Maplewood Review and

sent notices to the surrounding property owners as required by
law. The Planning Commission gave everyone at the hearing a

chance to speak and present written statements. The Planning
Commission recommended to the City Council that the plan
amendment be approved.

7 11 -26 -90



r

2. The City Council discussed the plan amendment on November 26,
1990. They considered reports and recommendations from the

Planning Commission and City Staff.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the above -

described plan amendment for the following reasons:

1. The amendment will be consistent with the goals and objectives
of the comprehensive plan.

2. The amendment will be compatible with the planned surrounding
land uses.

Mayor Bastian seconded the motion Ayes - all

h. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Rezoning, Resolution and moved its

apyroval. and to table the request for ,a Conditional Use Permit until plans for

the .parkinlot have been submitted:

90 - 11 - 207

REZONING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, McDonald' s Corporation applied for a rezoning from R -1 (single-
family residential) to LBC ( limited business commercial).

WHEREAS, this rezoning applies to the north 200 feet of the property
located at 2708 Minnehaha Avenue. The legal description is: Lot 3, Block

1, Farrell's Addition (PIN 36- 29- 22 -11- 0003).

WHEREAS, the history of this plan amendment is as follows:

1. The Planning Commission reviewed this zoning on August 6 and

August 20, 1990. They recommended to the City Council that the

rezoning be approved.

2. The City Council held a public hearing on November 26, 1990.

Gity staff published a notice of this hearing in the Maplewood
Review and sent notices to the surrounding property owners as

required by law. The Council gave everyone at the hearing a

chance to speak and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations from the City staff

and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the above -

described rezoning for the following reasons:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and

intent of the zoning code.

2. The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract

from the use of neighboring property or from the character of

the neighborhood, and that the use of the property adjacent to

the area included in the proposed change or plan is adequately
safeguarded.

8 11 -26 -90



3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and

conveniences of the community, where applicable, and the public
x welfare.

4. The proposed change would have no negative effect upon the

logical, efficient, and economical extension of public services

and facilities, such as public water, sewers, police and fire

protection and schools.

Councilmember Rossbach seconded the motion Ayes - all

Councilmember Juker moved to suspend the rules and extend. the meeting to 11 :00

R .

Councilmember Zappa seconded the motion Ayes - all

5. 9:00 P.M.: Design Standards (2nd Reading)

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing of the Design Review

Board Standards in ordinance.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff

c. Community Development Director Olson presented the details of the proposal.

d. Mayor Bastian questioned whether the City has any recourse when trees and /or
other required plantings do not survive. Discussion followed regarding what

could be done to correct this type of problem.

e Councilmember Juker moved to table the Ordinance until changes have been made

which would give the means to require replacement of dead trees and shrubs.

Councilmember Rossbach seconded the motion

f. Mayor Bastian stated he was not recognizing the second, preferring to approve the

ordinance now and add the additional controls through an amendment.

Councilmember Rossbach withdrew the second.

Councilmember Juker withdrew the motion.

g. Mayor Bastian called for persons who wished to be heard for or against the

proposal. There were none.

h. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

i . Mayor Bastian introduced the following ordinance for second reading and moved its

approval:

ORDINANCE NO. 676

AN ORDINANCE ADDING DESIGN STANDARDS

THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 36 -18 is deleted.



Sec. 36 -18. Reserved.

Section 2. Sections 36 -24 through 36 -26 are deleted and reserved for future use:

Sec. 36 -24. Reserved.

Sec. 36 -25. Reserved.

Section 3. Section 36 -26 (Fees) is moved to Section 36 -20.

Section 4. Section 36 -28 is amended as follows:

Sec. 36-28. Addi tiona.1 design standards.

a) All construction: and landscapIng sba.11. comply with the plans approved by the

City.

b) The property owners shall maintain their building and grounds in at least as good
a condition as when originally completed. Maintenance shall include: (1)

Replacing. any landscaping shown on the approved plan that dies. (2) Picking up

all trash and debris from the grounds. ( 3) Removing all noxious weeds. (4)

Watering the grass, trees and shrubs. ( 5 ) Repairing any exterior parts of the

building that deteriorate or break.

c) The developer of any project, other than single or double dwellings, shall do the

following:

1) Install parking lot lighting. Lighting shall not be directly visible from

any residential area or public street. Lighting shall not exceed one -foot

candle at a residential property line. Residential areas are areas planned
or used for residential purposes.

2 ) Drain all stormwater run-off from impervious surfaces to an underground, on-

site stormwater collection system that is connected to a public stormwater

system.

3) Restore any public right-of-way, adjacent property or property irons

disturbed by the construction.

4 ) Install stop signs, handicap signs and building address signs as required by
the City.

5) Construct parking lots with the following minimum setbacks:

a. Fifteen feet from a street right -of -way.

b. Five feet from all other property lines. This setback shall be

increased to twenty feet if the adjacent property is used or shown on

the city's land use plan for residential use.

6) Construct all buildings, except single- and two - family homes, with the

following minimum setbacks:

a. Thirty feet from a street right -of -way.

b. Fifty feet from property that is used or shown on the City's land use

plan for residential use. This setback shall be increased up to 75 feet

based on the more restrictive of the following requirements:



1. Building height: The building setbacks shall be increased two (2)
feet for each one foot the building exceeds twenty -five ( 25 ) feet in

height.

2. Exterior wall area: Where an exterior wall faces a residentially -
zoned property, the wall setback shall be increased five ( 5 ) feet

for each one thousand ( 1,000) square feet, or part thereof, in

excess of two thousand (2,000) square feet.

7) The City Council may approve a conditional use permit to allow an addition

within a required setback if:

a. The required findings in Section 36 -442 for a conditional use permit are

met.

b. The setback would be consistent with the setbacks for surrounding
properties.

c. At least '80% of the addition would be screened from property that is

used or shown on the City's land use plan for residential use.

8) Plant trees with the following minimum sizes:

a. Large deciduous trees - 2 1/2 inches in diameter, balled and burlapped.

b. Small deciduous (ornamental) trees -

1 1,/2 inches in diameter, balled and burlapped.

c. Evergreen trees - six feet in height.

9 ) Install a lawn irrigation system that will not spray on public streets or

sidewalks.

10) Use low- maintenance materials on buildings.

11.) Use building materials that are compatible in quality with similar

development in the area.

12') Locate any bike racks so they do not interfere with vehicular or pedestrian
traffic or fire lanes.

13 ) Preserve significant natural features, such as wetlands and large trees, as

required in the Environmental Protection Ordinance (Chapter 9, Article IX).

14) Provide on -site loading and unloading space where needed so that public
streets are not used for this purpose.

Section 5: Section 36 -109 is amended as follows:

Sec. 36 -109. Same - -Off- street parking.

a) An open parking stall shall be a minimum distance of fifteen (15)
feet from a dwelling -unit window.

11 11 -26 -90



b) Where a garage or carport opens to a public street, the width of the

driveway onto that public street shall not. exceed twenty -four (24)
feet in width, and in no event shall a series of garages open

directly to that street. Where a series of garages face each other

on a private. road, the minimum width separating garages shall be

thirty (30) feet in order to provide visibility in backing out or

turning around.

Section 6. Section 36 -112 is deleted as follows:

2) Maximum density;

The density shall not exceed the maximum density permitted by the land use

classification and people per unit designated in the city's adopted

comprehensive plan.

Section 8. Section 36 -130, NC District, is hereby deleted as follows:

See. 36-130. District standards.

a) Building design. Buildings in this district shall be designed to be

compatible with their surrounding land uses. If more than one use on a

site, they shall be planned and organized as ,a unit. Pedestrians should

be able to walk between stores without crossing vehicular traffic lanes.

There shall be no exterior storage, other than a trash receptacle which

shall be screened as required by section 36 -26 of the zoning code.

b) Lot coverage. At least fifteen ( 15 ) percent of the site shall be

landscaped.

Secs. 36- 130 - 36 -135. Reserved.

Section 9. Sections 36 -140 and 36 -141, CO district, are hereby deleted.

Secs. 36- 140 - 36 -150. Reserved.

Section 10. Section 36 -151 3),BC district, is hereby deleted.

Section 11. Section 36 -155 f),BC ( M) district, is hereby deleted.

Section 12. Section 36 -154 b),LBC district, is hereby deleted.

Section 13. Sections 36 -171 and 36 -172, SC district, are hereby deleted.

Sec. 36-171. Reserved.

Sec. 36 -172. Reserved.

Section 14. Section 36 -174 is deleted.

Secs. 36- 174 - 36 -185. Reserved.

Section 15. Section 36 -188, M -1 district, is hereby deleted.

Secs. 36 -188 - 36 -200. Reserved.

12 11 -26 -90



Section 16. Sections 36 -203 and 36 -204 are hereby deleted.

Secs. 36- 203 - 36 -225. Reserved.

Section 17. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication.

Councilmember Zappa seconded the motion Ayes - all

Councilmember Rossbach moved to suspend the rules in order to handle. H -1, H -2 and I -1

before, other business in order to accommodate the .Reople who were waiting.

Councilmember Zappa seconded the motion Ayes - all

G. AWARD OF BIDS

None

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. U. S. West Easement Request

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report

b. Steven Ripson of Evergreen Land Services Co. answered questions regarding the

switch cabinet and siting.

c Councilmember Rossbach moved to grant the easement, with the switch cabinet moved

as far back on the site as practical without removing existing trees and screened

with at least five (5) evergreen trees.— Apylicant is to work with City staff to

ensure appropriate location.

Councilmember Carlson seconded the motion

2. Vista Hills Park - Change Order No. 1

Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson and Rossbach

Nays - Councilmembers Juker and Zappa

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report

b. Parks & Recreation Director Odegard presented the details of the request.

c. Commissioner Fiebiger of the Park and Recreation Commission presented the

Commission's opinion.

d. Mayor Bastian moved approval of Change Order No. 1, authorizing aUrUriation of

10,200 from the PAC Commercial Account to pay for correction of soil problems
in Vista Hills Park.

Councilmember Carlson seconded the motion Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson, Juker, Rossbach

Nays - Zappa

It being 11:00, the meeting was recessed until 4:30 P.M., Thursday, November 29, 1990

01 1 1_f)r -or)



A. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Bastian reconvened the meeting at 4 :35 P.M. on Thursday, November 29, 1990 in

the Council Chambers.

B.. ROLL CALL

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor Present

Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Present

Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Present

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS ( cont'd)

3. Code Changer Approval of Plans (1st Reading)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report

b. Community Development Director Olson presented the details of the proposal.

Councilmember Zappa moved_ to refer the proposal to staff to rewrite in a more orderly

fashion .

Councilmember Juker seconded the motion Ayes - all

4. Code Change: Truth -in- Housing (2nd Reading)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report

b. Community Development Director Olson presented the details of the report

C. Councilmember Juker introduced he following ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE NO. 677

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE TRUTH -IN -SALE OF HOUSING ORDINANCE

THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL does hereby ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 9 -241 (e) is amended as follows:

Section 9 -241 (e). The insurance policy shall provide coverage of

not less than $250,000 per claim per year, aggregate, against any

and all liabilit imposed by law resulting from the performance of

the duties as a certified Truth in Sale of Housing evaluator.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and

publication.

Councilmember Zappa seconded the motion Ayes - all

1/1 11-96-90



5. Code Change: Sanitary Sewer Connection (2nd Reading)

k
a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report

b. Community Development Director Olson presented the details of the proposed

change.

c. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE NO. 678

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MAPLEWOOD CODE SECTION 28 -44

Section 1. Section 28 -44 is hereby amended as follows:

Sec. 28-44. Notices to install plumbing and to make connections; installations ,

etc., by City; assessments against benefit properties; etc.

Whenever any building has not, been connected to the municipal sanitary
sewer system, as required in Section 28 -41 and Section 28 -43 of this

article, the City Manager or his duly authorized representative, upon actual

notice thereof, shall serve a written notice upon the owner or occupant to

install plumbing and make such connection, as required by this article,

within thirty (30) days after service of said notice. If the owner or

occupant fails to install plumbing and make a sewer connection the City

sanitary sewer system within thirty (30) days after such written notice is

given, and proof of such service of notice has. been filed with the City

Clerk, the City Council may, by resolution, direct that sanitary plumbing
and sewer connections be made. The cost of such installation shall be paid
in the first instance by the City of the general fund of the City and the

actual cost thereof shall thereafter be assessed against the property

benefited. After such installation and connection is completed there shall

be served a written notice of such assessment and an order directing the

owner of the property, or his representative, to pay the assessment within

ten ( 10) days, the same shall be certified to the County Auditor for

collection as other assessments for benefits; except that, such assessment

may be spread over a term of three ( 3) years, if so requested when

certified, and the assessment shall become a lien upon the property until

paid. ( Code 1965), §206.150(B).

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication.

Councilmember Zappa seconded the motion Ayes - all

I. NEW BUSINESS

1., Code Change: PAC Charge ( 1st Reading)

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report

b Parks & Recreation Director Odegard presented the details of the proposed changes

c. Councilmember Zappa moved to abolish PAC charges in „Maplewood

There was no second to the motion

1 S 11 -26 -90



d. Mayor Bastian moved first reading of the ordinance establishing,, PAC

charges
w

Councilmember Carlson seconded the motion Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson, Rossbach

Nays - Zappa
Abstained - Councilmember Juker

2. Use of Residential Streets

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report

b. Community Development Director Olson presented the details of the report

c . Councilmember Zappa moved staff send a letter to Mr. Supan informing him that his

concerns were addressed.

Mayor Bastian seconded the motion Ayes - all

3. Size of Planning Commission

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report

b. Community Development. Director Olson presented the details of the report

c. Councilmember Zappa moved to take no action toward changing the size of the

Planning Commission.

Mayor Bastian seconded the motion Ayes - all

J. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

1. William Rossbach

a. Mr. Rossbach stated the motion to take no action in reducing the number of

Planning Commission members is the action the Planning Commission is happy
about as they prefer eleven members.

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. Community Center

a. Councilmember Rossbach stated he has heard the Community Center Committee was

disappointed that there was very little discussion and no action was taken when

their report was submitted.

b. Since the Committee is expected to be at the December 10 meeting when the

Community Center will be discussed, it was decided no action was needed at this

time.

19 11 -26 -90



2. County Road B

a. Councilmember Juker asked whether the asphalt has been completed on County Road

B, between Prosperity and Hazelwood, or if there is more to be added.

b. City Engineer Haider stated that is only the base course. The contractor was

directed to wait until next year to add the wear course so they can address any

problems which may arise over the winter. He also stated the contractor will

have to put another coat of mix on all the driveways before winter.

3. Frost Avenue Signs

a. Councilmember Juker moved the Planning_Dl3artment be directed to investigate the

si ns on Frost Avenue as they are deteriorating badly, and also to investigate

whether permits were issued for these s inns .

Mayor Bastian seconded the motion Ayes - all

4. Beam & Hazelwood

a. Councilmember Zappa questioned when lights will be in operation on Beam and

Hazelwood, suggested why poles could not be in place before lights are ready.

be City Engineer Haider indicated the lights should be completed the end of this

week or beginning of next week, and that the City has taken the initiative in

making this improvement as traffic volumes at this time would not justify

installing lights.

S. Landfill Content Restrictions

a. Mayor Bastian stated this was discussed at work session relative to Kohlman Lake

fill. Staff has already red- tagged the violator, is some change needed to

prevent a reoccurrence, there or anywhere else.

be City Engineer Haider stated he personally felt some change was needed. Presently
the City relies on the Uniform Building Code to regulate filling, etc. , but could

probablyrobabl have a much stronger ordinance which would perhaps be easier to

understand and enforce.

c. Mayor Bastian moved staff proceed, with prepa_arring, at a , pace comuatible with

current workload an outline of alternatives for Council to discuss at a future

meeting.

Councilmember Carlson seconded the motion Ayes - all

6. Volume- Based Garbage Rates

a. Councilmember Rossbach stated that, although we have volume-based garbage rates

written into our current ordinance, the rates used by haulers are not equitable
and low - volume users are subsidizing the high - volume users.

b. City Attorney Kelly cautioned Council with regard to free trade laws.

17 11 -26 -90



y

C. Councilmember Rossbach moved staff investi ate comparative rates in cities where_

there is central hauling and determine„_ what alternatives we have

Mayor Bastian seconded the motion Ayes - all

7. Meeting Dates — Mayor's Update

a. Mayor Bastian announced dates for future meetings:

1. Forum on Saturday, December 1, 1990 at City Hall, 9 :00 a.m. - 12:00 Noon

2. Roseville Area Schools Breakfast at 7:30 a.m., December 14, 1990

3. Suburban Chamber at Hewlett - Packard Building on December 6, 1990 ( Mayors of

the communities in the North Suburban. Chamber re resolving common concerns -

tax reform, equity in State Aid, restraint).

4. Previously distributed copy of letter from Representative Long's office

regarding initiatives on phosphate -free soaps. Press conference December

12 1990, and want a sense of what communities are interested in being
involved.

5. Ramsey y gCount League of Local Governments banquet notice - December 19, 1990

at Shoreview Holiday Inn, 6:15 p.m. - dinner at 7 :00 p.m.

6. Super America Shootout: 240 soccer teams at the indoor soccer center

Dece nb er 19, 1990 - January 1, 1991.

b. Councilmember Zappa stated he and Councilmember Carlson had attended the League

of Minnesota Cities Legislative Workshop recently and found it very productive
and very interesting. All proposals LMC presented were passed unanimously.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Council /Manager Meeting

a.. Mayor Bastian announced City Manager McGuire had requested a Council /Manager

meeting on Monday, December 3, 1990 to discuss Police Study - meeting will start

at 4:30 p.m.

b. City Manager McGuire also indicated he would like to meet with Council following

the 4 :30 p.m. pre - agenda meeting on Thursday, December 6, 1990.

M. . ADJOURNMENT

Councilmember Zappa moved the meeting be adjourned

Ayes - all

Meeting, was adjourned at 6:03 p . m.

n nn



E . A , /

Action by Council.0

MEMORANDUM

TO

FROM:

SUBJECT:
DATE:

City Manager
Director of Community Development
Planning Commission Appointments
November 6, 1990

Endorsed .-, 0

Modifta 1 .. 0 116W*81W +.

Raj ete
Date

INTRODUCTION

There are three vacancies on the Planning Commission created by
the resignations of Dick Barrett, Dennis Larson.and Sue F.iola.
Mr. Barrett's position expires on December 31, 1990 Mr.
Larson's and Mrs. Fiola's positions expire on December 31, 19910
I have attached the applications for the four applicants, along
with maps showing the applicants' and. commissioners' homes.

BACKGROUND

The Planning Commission interviewed and voted on the applicants.
The results are in the attached minutes. James Frost had the
most votes. There is a tie for second between Gary Pearson and
Charles Wieck. The Commission is recommending that the Council
fill two positions and have Staff advertise again for the third
position. The original ad was for two positions. The third
position became vacant after the ad ran.

RECOMMENDATION

Make two or three appointments.

go /memo13.mem (6.1 Commission Terms)
Attachments:

1, Planning Commission Membership Map
2. Applicant Map
3. 4 applications



t w

r !
a

OWN Y

tL

V

M

4 '
t

I

2 Attachment 1 !

i:

City of Maplewood

f  tt f ! t n

f

r 1 ai.r •
we r5`W . i

1 gpilltr StNT Ilt+l
t

1
V

w. w

t Tt r cmw- •1o

M.

ss

4. - ' ' '• • • era 1

f
j mot j`,J ir'•,••

AdW

SAM A%WW56
SAINT  IAUL fit,. E• l'' 

t

a

Y•.
pro I!!

ifv

t 1 .

S
t

Planning Commission Membership

I. Lester G. Axdahl
A

2. Lorraine B. Fischer
3, Roger Ani tzberger

N

L - A.
4. Brian Sinn
5 . Marvin S i gmu nd i k s• ^ - =• -• • = = - "-

6. Robert Cardinal M• "; • = "` - „-

7. William Rossbach k `• --

8. Gary Gerke r

N Aar. • : 1 ' .

t w

r !
a

OWN Y

tL

V

M

4 '
t

I

2 Attachment 1 !



M.M.

1•

0
0

t

w•

V

M

r

1

y I
T ,

3 Attachment 2 \ i
1

fit+
y

f

s

City of Ma lewood `
r``s `. .'

1. N• •.. Sw . 
1  

J

i

2

1 ''. • end r
t

w

r
r .

SOD dr; ; •, t
ell% ..... t f

L!
N law dW

i0 l 1 rt t CiMM
M 1 • t

do

M
1

all
A"

4
i •r IMF

w '^ SAmvr O's u1. 6. E:

VW ca• r

i

w•. ii.r °i •

Planning Commission Applicants

1. Charles Wi eck
2. James Frost

Gary Pearson j

46 Scott Wasiluk a. 

Y•'~ • rJ
r

is

it •

I

M.M.

1•

0
0

t

w•

V

M

r

1

y I
T ,

3 Attachment 2 \ i
1



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

APPLICANT INFORMATION

DATE . C 19 90

NAME PHONE: ( H) 7 7 7 - 6a 19
W) 9 1 - (. 0 5-19

ADDRESS  3  M k L P Lo

1. How long have you lived in the City of Maplewood? f3 f tae s

20 Does your employment require travel or being away from the

community which would make regular attendance at meetings
difficult? Yes X No

3. On which Board or Commission are you interested in serving?

Community Design Review Board Park & Recreation
Commission

Housing & Redevelopment Planning Commission
Authority

Human Relations Commis Police Civil
Service Commission

4. Do you have any specific areas of interest within this
Board's or Commission's scope of responsibilities?

5. List other organizations or clubs in the Community in which
you have been or are an active participant:

G — 1A C - IiZZ V. S t4

6. Why would you like to serve on this Board or Commission?

feel u , tJc u2 eAu.c^)%%o&) 6 * ,  cjrouw 4; ce rJ

cscNtsS  • sE J y wt v3 oar t,. eyc ¢cc eN ca, vJ `'. 44-L t tc • ,c, d
a t .R, ,v . ti, , t , NN t C p vt wt• s S c o .

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Wou.« 1.V-e +0 see 7a.p1ew00b plCtNAl a % -,,) 5 Lit C1ti •. w« -4eIt. sa &J

V je4ev-sAio4s, e0. b.c Irev-ok of Ae work O.&A- w JaAie i 

k99O t5  , ti,,le M•p(e.w000 a. J ba, . eke  +w  ,c.e. ò work . t  ve,





CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

APPLICANT INFORMATION

DATE:

NAME 61tiA k PHONE: ( H) - 02 1 ?/ q 7̀
W --

ADDRESS d A) je 6

19 How long have you lived in the .City o Maplewood? 3

2. Does your employment require travel or being away from the

community which would make regular attendance at meetings
difficult? Yes V No

39 On which Board or Commission are you interested in serving?

Community Design Review Board Park & Recreation
Commission

r 

Housing & Redevelopment Planning Commission
Authority

Human Relations Commission Police Civil
Service Commission

4. Do you have any specific areas of interest within this
Board's or Commission's scope of responsibilitie ? i

ZOO

e L 4z0-8 0-0 40z;r 4
W —

cx-4

c

5. List other organiza ions or clubs in the Community in which

you have been or are an active participant:
Z) % c- x4o r+ .. S 13
R0 01_y - ca% t.w, - 3;V%rAU.,k .0"A.4 F4cl,a e ip sy4e.s

It% 
4i•cee - 5(ctat dces o«, - 3tsa.• sc. G. ., ,..- Y06 i. w wh  Gtvc. Ipc.6d. e E1dQ.t

rQCe . YV1.+'y. A- Liz 43oa1
6 . Why would oullike' { `  +' 

DO 
y y serve on tiis Board or Commission.

24

Aw lzooeoo( --, 001
ADDITION COMMENTS:AL

A

A..." , . .  .c. e..,



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

r

a

APPLICANT INFORMATION

DATE: /0/ 0

NAME A /Zt. lv/ECk PHONE : ( H)
W) 7 70 - G 78

ADDRESS +' c.' , c:: IL„

16 How long have you lived in the City of Maplewood? t

2. Does your employment require travel or being away from the

community which would make regular attendance at meetings
difficult? Yes No

3. On which Board or Commission are you interested in serving?

Community Design Review Board Park & Recreation
Commission

Housing & Redevelopment
Authority

Human Relations Commission

Planning Commission

Police Civil
Service Commission

4.0 Do you have any specific areas of interest within this
Board's or Commission's scope of responsibilities?

5. List other organizations or clubs in the Community in which

you have been or are an active participant:

Q.

o T5 C) P, x -0- C,

6. Why would you like to serve on this Board or Commission?

MU 14

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

a

000/00/
o 5

ID 100

0

A r-,,,



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

APPLICANT INFORMATION FORM

NAME'  w   C ( J  PHONE 7
ADDRESS I ' ( R  1  t  ZIP10! 1

1) How long have you lived in the City of Maplewood? 3 2

2) Does your employment require travel or being away from the communi which would make

regular attendance at meetings difficult? Yes X No

3) On which Board or Commission are you interested in serving? (check)

Community Design Review Board

Housing & Redevelopment Authority

Human Relations Commission

Park & Recreation Commission

X Planning Commission

Police Civil Service Commission

4) Do you have any specific areas of interest within this Board's or Commission's scope of

responsibilities?
c

C

5) List other organizations or clubs in the Community'in which you have been or are an

active participant:

aAL
5

J
Y

y

t  R

l
e J

6) Why would you like to serve on this Board or Commission?

C  JL

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: ° C '' U



Planning Commission - 4-

Minutes 11 -5 -90

Commi loner Fischer moved the Planning Commission

recomme d the City Council take no act' on on the RE - 20

rezoning. Council should note that a number of lots

on this s to will be reduced by ex' ting conditions

from a norm 1 possible 60 units t approximately 23

units. Ther are steep contour through the middle of

the site, a 100-foot setback f om the Williams Brothers

Pipeline and trio location of a existing residence,
It seems unneces ary to fur er penalize this property
owner . 

i
a

Commissioner Sinn son d Ayes -- Axdahl, Fischer,
Gerke, Rossbach,
S igmundik, Sinn

The motion passed.

c. Planning Commiss Resigna ' on

Commissioner dahl moved the 1

recommend ap oval of the point
appreciatio ;f to Sue Fiola for he

Planning Commission.

Commiss' ner Fischer seconded

T" motion passed.

d. Planning Commission Appointments

anning Commission

resolut ion of

r;, service on the

A es-- Axdahl,
Fi her, Gerke,
Ross ch, S igmundik,
Sinn

The Planning Commissioners interviewed the four

applicants and voted.

Wieck Frost Pearson Wasiluk

Sigmundik 1 4 2 3

Fischer 1 4 3 2

Sinn 3 4 2 1

Gerke 3 4 1 2

Rossbach 2 4 3 1

Axdahl 4 2 3 1

TOTALS

140 Frost - 22 points
2/3. Pearson 14 points
2/3. Wieck -'14 points
4. Wasiluk 10 points



Plann commission

Minutes 11-5-90

After discussion, the Plannin commission decided to

make recommendation to the City Council to approve two

positions on the Planning commission and advert ise for

new applicants for the third position, in addition to

re-interviewing the two candidates who are not

appointed to the Commission b the Council.

7* VIS TOR PRESENTATIONS

There%`were no visitor presentations.

8. CoMMISkON PRESENTATIONS
Y .

a.. Couii M October 22

Secret Olson reported on this meetin

be Reprec"eptat ive for the November 15 Council Meetin

Lorr Fischer
NIL

9.0 STAFFP

There,.; rere no staff presentationso

loo ADJOURNMENT

Meetin adjourned at 10:25 p.m.



I'
AGENDA NO. E -1

AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: Finance Director

RE: APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

DATE: : December 3, 1990

Aotion by C0 =011

11ndor" "

It is recommended that the Council approve payment of the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

412,845.67 Checks # 11165 thru # 11239
Dated 11 -15 -90 thru 11 -30 -90

84,840.30

497

PAYROLL,

200,643.19

38,148.69

238

736

Checks # 7657 thru # 8060
Dated 12 -10 -90

Total per attached voucher /check
register

Payroll Checks dated 11 -21 -90

Payroll Deductions dated 11 -21 -90

Total Payroll

GRAND TOTAL

Attached is a detailed listing of these claims.

tmc

Attachments



I 1. - I . , . . I I- - M - 1. .. - -- - - - " . - .., . I --- -- . . -  
1-1 - . 1.1-1 --. . -1. 1. - . 1-- -  ---- .

1 ... I ...  1-1-11 1. - --, -,---- . .. - -
1 - I I  1. ,- , . ., I . I-- - - .- .. .-  - .  

I

t / I , - . - 1- I.-I  ---.111- 1. - 1, ", .--.,----- ------- - - -- --- - ," --.---.-  -.----.----,---.- ---,-----.- - .
1 - ,

I . I I -. . 
I I  . .  I  

I - 

I . 

11 .  .  .. .. . . .  - - . . . --

1- -1 ... . .. - ---.- .- - ---.-,-.-------- --- .

1

I " . . . . . I .  
I

I .

I
I I I

I I . 
I

II I . 

I

I

I - 

I
I

I - . .

I I .

I I . 

I . . 

I .

I  I I .
I

I . . . I

I

I

I

1; . I

k iVOUCHRLG C I I V OF MAPtA:*WC1f.'1D . . -  1PAGe,  1 .. ' " II

0 . I ! . 

I

I

I

Ii I I / 30 / ... ... .. / , ' T'E R 1-1 11.1 - - 1-1- . I ....-  - - I I V Q U C, 1- I E R / Q I -1 .-. C. K i  E. G- J_ I I

1 I 1- - I-- -- 
11.....1-11-11-- ---1--..--- -1----11---11 ---- --- 111--- -- ---  I-- - - 1-111 -.1. - -- P-1 --- -, 111-1-1-10.-,-,- ...... ---,-:, -11.1 - - 

11-.-, . "" : - --- . .7"1,--,.,,-.-11111-.I -i - - . -;

1
I .  - 

I , - 7, - 17' 1 ` ,

I , .'. -,- I ... riggg"7-1, 
I 7:, - '7 , 7  "..

Z.,:.% , ... 
77 ,.,,  - ,. --  I , ,

I ,
1. I , , -  ": , ,- --, -

Iv ..

I . .. . 

I " : 

I - . ..`,-`-.. _ 7 7 _ ;. 7` , ,,, ,,,7 , - 7, - --.I  . . 
I . . 

I I
I . 

I
I . , ., 7` 7 ."" "'7777.. -

I 1. -
1 77 ,' . :.- - 7 ,:;-,: -  " ;. '... -

I .. . - 1. ",  - ': .:. - 1-17 ., , , , ', - 7 77777 . . . -.; - --.- 11

11 . . ", - - -- ,';`,." ", -

1, -.. II I : : . ; 

I . - -I .. , , -

O`;,.!1-1-11 ,'1. .  I . .. I - 

I

I .  . "...:,- `-- - - ", -: :% - 

1, "" 

1 , -, 7", -, , , ` - -r',',,-
I -. 1. - FOR P E'R I 0 D I I . . . I  

I

I - I , - --';`,,- 4I . .   . . . 
I

I . I . .- : :.

I  .; ,' . , - -,,-, 1".  11 ---,p 1-,, ,,-. "
I . 

I . 1. I ... ''. . - -!, , ,  , - - ".. - .-.,. --,--`;:',,
I .  ... ,; --,, - - ' i,,.''....',",.",.,,-.*,:;,-.- -111.  . . . ..; - I., I - - - , - 1 ". ;- J, . , ...,"." ".. " ', , - , ,, -', -."!,,, .2 .. -- .. . . 

I , 

I .,.:. -. ,, ,.': ,..-_ 1.;:1 , ,:., - - 1.  ,-,.,:. t:,:. , 
I——I, -;4--. 1 -- - 1-

I . - .. il ,  ---  I.. -
I . 11 11- . ;,;-:-;  -.:,::,: *;,-',,, , , , , ` ", . ,-- - j 111-1, -- j-.. "

I  

I.. - I . . 1 , :, 111: . - , , -- & 4 I 1 - 
I

I

I  I
I .  ,  .

I I .  . -.,. - ,,,,.,,-, -- -,, , 0 :,,
I

I .

11.1 ' - . ., 1. I

I  ... - ". 

I. i'.,?.l":",,"..-"--.,,,,-, ,,,,,"!'.,P,,,,R,r .`f ...... .. XoP-,  -n. I I . -,-,.,--.`.` - ; -", 

I., ,,-,:, -, , Z,m̀ . - 1:. ,
1 I . .." 

I   . - 1. I i . .. - . ". 1 - i ", -11", ----m ... z  I

I  . . .  .. ', .: .:' ,,,;.,, -.` 
ZRRYM -, Kktkv-N-lM -. :,V-0::44,Z& '41I

I

I . . . . - 

1. % . .. 
1

4- ". ,- - .::,- ;-: ,-,., ; 

1 . 11

I

Y.-A   . . : . I . ... ,. : , ; . :: , .. .

41 --:' 
I

i . - * , : , , .. wl `,--` ,,, ,':: .-,-'..",!:" ., , 
I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

I'll

5 '
1 - . . . . 111. :*- , ., '.. , , 3 ,

I
I , , , 

I .. .- - , -, ': - - 

1zzzz
I - .5 ,  ,..- - QIL HE-8 / - - 1-1. 1--.- ---.- ........... - -- 

I  

I . ,.. . .  . . - , - '. 

14̀ 1--', --,;---,! ... . . . , " - .-I-
I ml 111 ;. .. ,-  ,

i , - "'. ."  I1-  - _ 1.11, ","", 1 . . . . . . ---- ..  ,. . . 
I I  , , . " , :: , 1  : ; , .. : -  ,- - ..  I.- : ,; - ,  

I - , 
7 , , , aI, ` f ` ; ....... I 0 1. ........ -

I . . , . .  : . 1,  1- :-. .--, . . : I I I ,  ,  "
I'll", ... W . .1 2 1 , I

I  . . 

I - - , , . .

4 *  . I

I ,  

I -  '-,:, : ,

r, I,' ,, " ----' -- 

1. - . . .

I ,::- . , - ,

I  . 

I . 

1- . ".- - 

41W".. I %: 

lo. - '. ., -, : 111.:-:-:-f,,.11,.,I

I . ; , 
1, 11  -,: - , .- - " , - '.! 

1 ,% ''. -.

1 -:

I I-- , .
I . * - 

I

I . 
1, - " 

I `,-,-,-., :; , . .- ' 

F. ,-.- , I .;,L -:,: , -: , ,'' ;  
i-I - . 

I  . 

I , , - .'

s'- ,-,.,., :,'. , ,
CHECK VENDOR C H LCK

I . .  , 

m .  ,., , 
9. '. '

zm . . c ... . 
I  . 

NENDOR I I E
I , ' T . . ,I . '? .;" , .. ,

I  . 

I , ,- ,, . f;,-.:, "', I -  H CK
5 :'. " , , ,. I , " Y .1-111-11 111. 1, . 

11.eli- L !, -..,,'., : 1 , : , -:, ,  , I : 

I I  . -.- 

I , :

I , . - .; ;"-,, 1 , , .:-,. - .---,  . . . - , ; 
e - .: -'1 . -  - -  

I .. , . - :,.. ,   -

XV . 
I

I

I , "" - - ..  I  , ,.. '%, - I .. 21 1 1 - 111 U . 
1,--, - - .. -- - .; *-  . :t? -,4 .  - 1. - - - -  - 1,

wif
I

MBER . NUMBER DAYE -
1, .. 

1- - ME . 1) ES C R I P f' I 0 N  . I 1.'- 1 ,  '' " . : 00 - !, ,".I X F..--,,] 1 I I - 

0 , - ,.:, . ,I -   . -- , --: 

I

I . ,:., .- -- - -,--"." N!r,  I --. .;-, -
w-. - -7 , ,-tt,---7 - -,% i AM N ,',6  I , -  - . , ;, I

I o - - A--` ", . . . - I . :::.,., . . . - . 

I

I - A-- .  "Y:'I.- I
I ; 1 1. , ,,.-..-'. " - 

I  .. .  , - . . - - 

I - 

I  ..- . . 

I 1, . ,
v-n--  '

I -, . - , I - .. -: , - - 
I lo I . I A ,

I _ ,., - --.- ---- f  . - : 
I -.- - .... ,.- ,  

I " - --::: i " .  : t .'. - -.- '. .. 
I . .

I . 

p --.- . I.-....., --- 11 - 11-  I - I 1-1 - - -.- - - . . ! - - i-, 1. . .  
I . 

I . . . . . . 

I , 

I11-11-------- 11 1- - - - - - - -11- -- -.- -..I..- -- ,- -, ... ----- .. ----
1 '- ' ...   ....... 

7"7"'--'-'--f-l-I'--' . - .. ,_ ---; ,-, - --,,,% 
I . I I

I I., I

1-: , .  . . 

I  ,  ., 
4 . I . , . - -,, I

W  . , 
I I

A, " ... 
1. 1 I -

z f , `  .. . . . , 
11 .. I . I . , 7. 1 .

I . 

4 ., ,. . I

I I I 1-.. I . :.,:  

Gf
Is . . - .. ,  , I I

I - 1.  7777=
I w- -  '- I 

A 
I  . :, . ,-,: ,. , , - - 11 -', ' -

i1,--,-.`.'f; ,,*: ,-,:"'.: 11b.". " '.-,-,
I :",- . . 

I - . .. I I -- - , . f "', -
1. ,  ".  , , " 

11, '.  

I .. . I I -

1  I . . 
I  - .  -- 

I

1 165' , 1$01.35  : -.', - , .
1  - IL, ; " s . , N-4: m o I'll . : .. ,, . , ,

1% fi - .
I  

I:.. 1. . .,  . 11 / 1 5/90 - . ,,- THWES1' CHAPER I ,'

1 .

I ., . 1. . -  .. 
I . I - .. ,,  

I SL ,.1,1111 . - . , 11 fR j ,', , ,," , _
I  . 

i,, ,
il . . . . . . - .. 

I . - , 

I  , -,:-:.: ''..,  , - 

11-11 . ` -;; .. - . .. I  
I

1,: . , 7,.   -,-1 . . . . . . - 

I  ,,, . :

i, , . 1. 
I I

I . . 

1,  , .. -  .  -  - 

I

i - ,.'- S;: " I".  .I . , ,,, ... ,-.  . I  *

il I : ... I  . '. - - . 1,. , ,
1-1 - 

I ... :  1:1   - .. . - , .. I

1- . ... , . . - . .: :., ,, .. .. '.. -,;_ . ., * -,' : ... 

1 -,
I . . . 

I  . . 
I ,. . 1 . ... - , - - .. , . .-

I - 1 . . 
I I . 

I . 

I  . . . , : , ,--,;.:,, ". . . - `- - .... I  ,,- ,

I

I I . . . 
1  . I . . , . - . .  , 

I , , , ., ,

I  . ".  , , - " -

I   . . . . . . . . I I . - - - ,.- wzl , , I .. .- 
111-11-1

I I
I I . . - I ,, ,:,, ,", - 1,; 1, - ,  ,,;---   ...  .1 . . %,:. 

I ,-,..-,- - .- I
I ; ::. ''..'. 

I . M ., . - , 11
I I I . -

1- . 

1. 1 , . . I , ,  

I, - 
I , -: P - - I

I I .. 

1. I I ,. I

I .''. 

I , ,  - ,,..! - , "' ,!:  , ---, :. .-. I-
I

11 . j ::;- - ,,,--.- ..,,"', " Io,,-: 1.-', ."", , ., -
9 - . C . ,-'

N  -,.-- I . . . . . . . 
1.11

I ... . 1. ... I - I -.. -  , - q-, ,,% : , , . - - - --I , ;. ,,. .  . I . . .  . 11 .:.:,?,.. . "  . 
11 , ".. 

11

I . . . , . I I : 

i: . W ..  ... I 1I I ` 0 -.-!11i , - I ..... - 

V .
I

I I .. . 
I . .   . I M

1, . , a.. : ; ;". 1, `  ' '-  
1 . .. . 

f '- ,

A - L, !" M ,. - , 
1.4,-7 .1 ._ 0 14'09_  . . 1 - I- -, , ... 

1 - A WIL.h I I . . I At kR--.- Fjq: :,.PA,,.V ; .' 11, -:  .I * j,-_/- ,&a  

U11:11 . - 1--- - . 
I I : : , 

VKl 11-, - 113;', : " . ..".. . -
11

I . I . 

I .--.- - - , ---.-- . 

ii
I ..

I ....

I , - 
I

I I . . 

I . .  

I . I i -- --- . . 1 . .  . , , , , _ . ... 
1 ", . - .  - - - - , -

I

I .. . . I I I I I -  , 

1 , -

I -; , : . -.
1 -.. .. I.:  ,.. : :. , . :- ..'- I ,. - . . , - 1 V. . 1 1

I
I . . - , ::  ."`-,` " . -, ", ,  , , , .: - 

1 .   . - ... , . - - ,:
ur - . - . - - - I

I I  `- i 1 - " , - , - . -  . . 11 I :- , :; I
I

I . , ::. , - . - , , 
I -::1; 

I . ; 
I

I  -. . ". ,.- . - . . - . , ..
I Q . . 11  I  - .  - .

I ... - 4 I . : ;  :,I . 

I I  ,.... . .., ., , j.   .-.;    I.. , - ,  , , 

11 m
1.  . z ...: , ',

1 - ' 11 : -, . .  , - -  I --, , - ,

zil I  :  - 1. , ,::. .:, , 4.. -;.,-, .;   .: - '.  ,  - ,I . I

I

I . .  - -  , 
p , .!. i

I

I .. 

I . I - . , . - .:    - I . ,  

I .  . , 

I  , I :' . , . . 
71 . 

I ". 

I I . .  1. I . ; ,., ,  , :: ., ,, 

7 ". , ;I 1 I   ` * . 

I -   . -::  . ,, . :, .

1 I I . . 

I '- m : - '.. .  - I . :,':.; I - 1. . i. 11 , . ,. . ." . ,
I L  1 .. I .. . ;   . .  I -. , I - . I - . . ., -,  : ".. . 11172 1.03-694 11/16/90 BURKE I 80 fe. I - . : 

I ' 

I, I  , -. - 4-  -- ,
I ;.. - 

I .

1 : 

I -:. -, 7. _11 - 7.. '2' _. , I - : ;-  , - -, .

3 , . . 1 - - , , . , - ,":`; i'. , , 1:
1. I   

I - 
1 . ,..  . , . -;;: : ' 1* '':.:...:,,,-...:..''.;.", --. , ,".., I I - I r , i , .: , . - , , -- : 

l -, .  
1.0:-1 . - , - 1, - - , , - 

I" --; 
I -- 

I

I . , - . - - - , ,.-  : ,:_ ,":'.
I

11 . 1.  . 
11 - ,... -.-- I -- i .  t

1. :-  . : - - I, . ,. ,:. . I

4 , , .. , ,"... : 1. 1.11, 4
1 . .

I i .121 . I , 11 `; 1-.1 . , . :;,I

I .  . . . 

I

I

I : I . , I - . - , ,  . : : ..':,:... . .,. . . 1.

I . I - - I I
I .. 

1.  " - --. , - - - 
I

i I I  . 
I - ., -

11--- . . . . :. .. - '. 
I 

1 . 

I I " . . . . - --,-'..  ...... - -,-..-". ---- ..-.",--,...,.---.-...-.-,,..-,..---.-,-.. . ..... , -.- ---- w- -------------  - , -
1---, ,- . . 

I . I
I  . -- - 

I I  -   --- , ,. , " ,.; , , ", 
1, - . , ..

T-7-"!-7'-!--Y.--n.,,- -- 
I : i . . I-, .. -

I ,.. , .-::,

s, - -, Z,7"-:, " :1^ 11
I

I
I , - ",. ".., - '- , - 

Ij! "' , .t ., .:', .
I

ii. -. *:.,:, "  ;: .
11

I . - , ,--. .'-' ..",:* , - - :

11-

I

1. I . 1
I ,   

I  -.,- _
i2 ,;`: , - - :

N-",Il*` :;--.:-.' : r.

I .. 
1. .. . ..!. * 

K I .', 
I

I -  ;::: 

P . . 1 " - ..:,..,:, , -,-.,,' - : - . 1-1".11:1 ---: 3 , .

77 ,
1

13, . .. I 1 17-3  5 1. i 55 I I 1 /16/9 0 M S, A L, A R- I  E - S ----.AYW . "' l, ..."Qo'' 
I ABU$ KA I M AR

I . 

I . . . I . ,  . ,  - I . ' o - .  . . I ..... . -- -,:,"., I . - 4.E, .:.- -:: ...,' .",;.q '.. - 
I ... I '- . . 

1. I,: 
I

I   ; .  

I . 

I-- , --, ..,  ,."..;;i. - -, ,.- , ---  ` , ";14 1.  
I I I I , .  

I I  .   ' 1 , 1 , --.. :, ''. - ",-:,-,,------,,-- - ; .. , ?".? -, ; 
1,..- .........

I   .  
I . . - - -  , -.; --! ,

id
1, . . - , ' 4

I I . , I 1.  . . , , - 
o -, _.;'&

I . .  - ,  ' i- I

I . 
I . . . 

I

I  . I I . , ., , :, -, - -, 1- . , ; , : - - ,  ` .I

I

I I . .  ! , :  , , . 

I , , , , , , . :, ,, ,---`'-',..,-:,:-'. ,-. . , -,,,- i],Iq -
I

I  . -  -  -:- . - i. . , , . '-, -,'-, ,-- , ..", !,  . . . . . - :I . 
I :- - -   

I . I . . I . . I I . - 
I . . k-, -I . - - w- . 

I .  

I . 
I : -: , "". ". -.

I . .. - 

I , . . . . . 

r . . " .  .. 

I - . I I , . , , . 1 -1.. : ,.. . . .-.  : ,: , ----,' ',:.-. ','. i, ;- " '-'--'. --..---. , "'. - '.-,'-,' ,--- 
11 -

m -  
I . . - 

I ..  

I   

I . 

I . . i  ,  :  :-::,? . i.. . ... ,  .  , , ,,- ,-*,I' -:..  . I ., . , , '. , - ,;,,; lt,,4 - --- 
K

I IF , ,  , . - . . . 
I , . 

I :- - ... I , - --* " , ". .

I  I . - - - , " , -? . k..'. ;'.-,,-,---:.::., .,1 , . , , : 
I , *.-.',.-!,  ,: ::,."  : - .

1 - "
Ik . I .. .... !> , , " , . ; - : 1. .

I . *- 

I -,- G - I'.--- 
11   - .- , .,. - 

I  , 

I 

fr . '-. 1. --T" - .j: ., J-,  ;I . 
I

I : 

I. .,  ,  -I , I . . 4 , , I -. .: : L ' ; - - .." - . :,, ,.,!,.,.,' , - ,-', o -.`.,;

1.1a21g .., . 
I - - -  .

I , - - . 

1 '.- ' A _; , , _ - - m -I Ib...: , :-,. - - 
1. - .. - - 

k N-W,, STkTc ,T  E"'i  M .. -- 11I I -, - .---.', -,L-- - /;.16-/ 4 I

I , .  , 

41l- 
1! --, -- - - -, P'. " I l'. 5 uR. EfL : .- ,,-`,' 1L , . kO.A. Y-4, . 1 .....  ... - --." 1111J-1.

I - 

I I  . . . I  . . . --- cmt,`-41  . 4 . 11

161  
I .  , 

I , , "  I 4 - 11, - 

r,   ,11  - - - - -- - ---. - -1 7-. -: ,  - ":- - ". .,,. - -. --  * -. ',  ---,- . ' T!..--,",..1w1-- : 1 11 I , . 
I . - . 

11 I . , , : :, ,,, -

1,  :-,:,' , . .. , . .. , d . .
I . . 

I . . 
I .  -, - - - I - . : .

1. -I .  I I .  . . -  - - .. - -- : 

I ..., .: ,

I -: .

I . 

I

I . . .  . .... 

11'- . 1 .
1, - , ,,- f-' , .,., - ,.;, , .1 1. I I

I I  . ,:,: : , . " - , , -  ! , ,

I
I --, - , -: , :..  .: - . ,....i i . ..  . I . .

1  ; , - I... I .. - -, -,  ,.,, ,,, 
I ..,--. , ..,,---*  " , . - ,  .  , , , - - .

11. ''. ,:'. , , ,1 11:75 541-400 11/16/90 MINN. STA T E TREASURER 11 . 
I . . 

I `,,:: - -

i,^-,- :, -. '-,,.t;,"lie" '"- - , , `.-- -,:.- II I . .... . L. ICE NSE . . 11

1 I - : -  

I ..., - -- -- - - !,.,..- . 
I .

1-. . I , -..- 

I

I

I . : 

I -  ., .- - - 1-01 I - . 
1.

I . 9 83I.:o 1 , .:., " . ''. "  . - .11 I .  . : Q, - .-. - - - - - 9: "'J -4 . 
I , - , - 

I , - - , , I, - " 3 I ". Ii , I ! - 
II , 

11  . -  , ", - ., . - ,;!118 . . I I , . 

I - : .. 

I ."`,--:*-'.-111,: :. , -'. - - --- :,.,,','  " ,, , 1. , - . - :I
I . .   .  . I .  

I .- -----`? -: " o."'., -. .,.,  f . ",  , r I , 

I 1'j -=. , --

l-I.-m-  - -1- "--, ....- -,-- -

77-.1r.7.-"Y"",-,,.,f..:,  .  
I . .:,  

1, ... . ,,. .  :: , ... , , 
1'. -, ..  , -

i. " ", -,7-.- ---'. -, ----  , , . . . I . . 

I

I

I I - 
I

I   , ,;  !.. I . I
I . . . , - - , -,"... -  

m -... -:."., . - . .... . '--.-----

7-r-- -  " -7 ' " : '- I-- - .- %'- --,-- , , , - - :,-, - ... 

T  . -.. 
I - ,. - : 

q , , .
1 - , -

I . 

I .. 
t I  

I , ---.- , - 

4 . . . . ,  ,., .: 1 '. . : -  I   . , I  :: ;-. ", -: " -

I . . . . 
I -  -. 

I I . 

1 '

77!-1-.---'---'. ,7-'-"-'77'7."-r.,,,.-'---.,,-r-77""- -m,, - -111
I - .--- - - - . , :

I I I - . ., , , , , . - 
I z 
v;,A . - I .. -   

A W A R D--,-'' S, T- R ---C GN:-`, -`. . -----',4 '.   I. 9 ' - : 160..o. : AND C " - . - 
I .

1  : " o V"'440- - .:: I I
I --' --.- - 

I R 14-10.  I , J. W"'. -!,::,... I I . ,  , I

71117T7m;rm,71I . .  ." - , . . -  ,-:! -,  %., . . 1
I , - . - P ":Cj ,..  1 $ 

I .I . , ---

I . I  -  - -  :!,-, !: - -  , , , - .:  
I . -, , "',,:,. - 

I - 

W.  I . . 11 . I . . 

I . . , , , . . 

1., -,e -.,,,:-.'
p . . . , 

I - 

I I  

I

11 . 1 . - ,, ON, , , 
I ..I  . ,. 

I I . 

I - I , ,  . . r
I

I - - - - -- . 
I . - .- - . . 

1. . ... . 

1. . . . ,  
I ,

I .1 . . . I... .I :  a . .I ? U - - ,:: , - ..  , : .. ,. - - . . -: t . 1:1 . -, .:: 61 ,  .. - . 1. I . .  

I . . . , . , - :

1 - '-, . . . , : :. , :, . . : . , ` "I . . - , :, - . . v ,. :.'.., .. I , 

1. .- , . " . .  

I p ,. .  , , I , 

I I .' ",ik I * ,-- .. - 
I , , 

4 - : 1  * . I . -

I ..  - . 1-: - 11, :  . 
I .. 

I .   1. . .- . .- ,I . . : m .  - 

1 ' .

I . 1. .  .  I I
I . . 

1  .  . 

I ., . , . . ,..,  .:%  

I - I II , ` :..:. * . , . 

I . :. * ...;, -*

I - . 1. , : 

I ,,-',-"--.:,- . - -,  - 

I : . , ". ,..,;.,- . . I I

I 0 - I - ... . . . 
I -

I : 

I ,.  , - ,".I
I  ! .,; ,; - . , , , . 

I

11 I 1. . 

C .. N I:K:: r-.A -. Kr---- : 1 I ., : 
I

I . . 1 . I I
I I I . .; -:-, -.. ;.*% . : : 1 - 1. I . 

I .". 

1. . I
I

I  

I - 
I . : F. ".0 7---- . -;.. . '-. ,., -. 1

i. .!::."-` -- ".- -, . - - . :::;. I . 

I . I.....l.  , .: I  , 

I...., , I . 1 .
i ,.,:, 

11

I-

I - 1:-s.1 , . 1. I '..., 
I ,:- . - 

I'll - 
I

1, -,,-. -  I -,. .

1 ; - . . . :. ..1-:;': -;,; ": "  ., -. .!;- I -  I .. - . ,.- 
I ...  I

I - .  . : 

1.;, - -  --:,,- , '.',:,.;: .-, .-
I

I . - - :-
I .. .. , -121 : ';, .. :

1
I ... 

11, 1, . ... . . I I , - - - -, - . -.1 - ..,: ,", i;, .- :,;", -,*-., . I - 1  - I . . 
1. .. ,., . , , !,:,

I .. t :; , :1 I . , '. , , -, - ',  . . . ., . 1. _ . I , . , 

7 , 
I ,

i -, : , I z : . , , ,..  . " . . ..: i 11  - . .. .. .t'--:,"-- 1 ..  2L L, : , . : .  I ,  ."  ,i - I , ` ;,-. 
I  ,,.... , - , - . ,  I . - ; . - - ...

I I . , ;  '. .. , . I . 

i . " ... - :
I I I - --.; I- 11. 

I'll,. 4.. : ,  . -  I I - I - - 

m , -.. , 1- ".. , , . 1 7. b . - " - - ,   , , - '. 11 , :,',- !- ',- : -, - : - , "', - m 7 -

I - . ... : 

1. . , --  - 1-1 , , ,  - -- , - "I

I . - m - -; -, ;', 7:7 , - :  " - 7 , ., "  , -. , .
I   ,  , 

f . , . .   ,  1 . .;, I, .i, * 11 ., -

t .  -: .-.- . .
1 - ,  : :   . I

I  

I  
I , , . , , , - -  - , , , .: 

a..   .1  . -I . . . 
I * - " . - ,  * - . - 

I I *

I . , , . ,:, -'. ,  - . . .

I : - ,?. ..* .  ,-,. n,:-, ".  - --.., :.,*,- 

I ",-.  -- -,:' .-.'-. .?- .* :   

7 
111 -

I . .. I.  I

I

I .. - ,-..,: , . - - - - ,:.:. " 

1 - ,.-` ',",.' ..'... --;. - , . , 

7,
21 11178 0 61 0,50 '- - 11/16/90 . BANKS, K I M RL RL. Y . I . . 

I - - : . .. .-i
I . P R 0 Eii R'A M SUPIPL I LS I . - -_  ,,,,  . , ,:,:,!, ',..., 

I... 11 I I --';-',- ,,- I

I I , . ., . .'- _ I 

2 3

1 .  . . - . I . 

1. 

1. 7   . - 7 `-- - -1 51 " ,-,,I .  .  . . . r
I m 3 1

I . . 

Z_ - , ,,. I -. 1.1 I i-- -*,*` '!,.. , ,.. 1,--.-,.---,*: ,, -,:-,-.;'-11% , - ." .I : . .
1 . .. 

I I  

I I  .  . ,,,  .. - 7-:;. .. " I - ",  .

1.; :,: 
z -,:,`-!,`-.,;.-, ,,::

I - ',- ,,, i,-":-i.z;-- ;,*I I

I . . .. .  ,-;; .. , . . .,_- ,,.,:,...,,.,.,,...,'..,,.,

I
I 1. ..,, : 

1 - . . - -  `- h - ..",%,", - ,i  I  . 

I .,  . 

I  -  .- . ', . 

1: -.-*,,, ,-.'- . " ,. - 7, .. ,-'-  ,
I

I . I . lil-   . 1 I I , I., :,:---'-'--.. ": - ,v-'F , :, - --:.
I - . -.

1 . . I ,, , : 1,. I 1:I . - , 0: - . . a - , ':,, '.,,.'  -! i- - 1,; I - 
1

1. .-,-%:,-,.:,.-, -.""..',,',,; -'.,- i,,,_,,-,'.11.;-,.,,'I''.'-I ,:, -24 1    .  
I :

I I . 

I I
I . . . 

I . : - . 1 - , . .. I

I .

I .; .. '.  ., , :,."

i,'J'-:--, ; .. ..... i,I :::,... - * :, , - -- . . .2  . , .,. J --iol,.-- .I
1. ... .  .- ::. 

I -: -   , , 

4:"i . -,:,' ': -' -  -
11179 .. .

1 I 669800 , 11/16/90 NORTH ST. PAUL41TY OF U I'l L. IT I I- q I
I    :. I , - ,.,-. -,;- I& , ;

1 --  -!,----:----- ----.- , -.

1 . -,--11 .- -  , - -, - - r=;- !'U, " "`-7'--`: , 
M-11: I ,7 -

1 . - _ , , ". - - - - ---,--,

n-77--,,Mlr1: : 
i.  , I ... I .1 I - . . , - , . I    t " . .1   -.. ,,,

I , -. - 

I I , - . . 
I  

I . . : 

1 .. . . 
I I , . :- ... 

I I I * 77 - = r , I%X-'i`!.`1111 .--..-I :  , - . . .. - . 

I . I

t,;1:- --; . - .il 1 -  .;, . 
I I

I - ,  .

I I I :: : ,:: -, ". - - 1, . -. 1 , ,  -! - 

I
f I  , , " .. , , ,  cc-- ,"A ."' -,- -

I . : , ,  1.,  ;.-T L ' - ,  . . - -', , 1 %. . . , - z .. , -,.,. -,- , `-;., , -, ", k '; 5,

7 -- - - - -7 `-,-'-- ..., . ..,
i ....... -.--,-.,.,-,-' '
f'"-""-'-""-7"'77!.,.,  _,,-:,, ,- ,,!., 7-,-7 .-,.  -,:. 

I

I 

I -:::.... - - - .
1 . . 

I _ - ., . -

i - -4. - 1.1" -- . 
I - I :

z4.,i!-,,. . ,  ";,. -, .. . q, - ,:,;-`:;  I I
I - w 1P,

I I I 1. 
I , , . -

1, . ''. - . ,

125  :.. . -, _ .., . . I - 

T ':: .  
1- 1. . ..", ." - "',

1 I- I. ,  - .. , :,' .,, - -:--;'- ., .:..,,-.,';",-" ': 1  : ' . . .. . . :,.-: .

11 - I . 1 -
I -. .,:. , 

1. - '. ... - -,
I ;.. , , ...,  - - . _ , . I -:. - .,".- 

1,. ..." , _,-: :. Q , " , 
vl+-. ,-'- -, i-:"",--jp"',` 1--,gi,`,", .' , - :.: -: I . : . , - -:

k- ,- .,

I  ". u I T I Et̀  .,-:: ---,",
I : - - -,-- --,'- --: .  .  .

1 . ,, -::-,, .." 

1- ..,gI ,--,:. I_,''. --',.g': --,'- , - , : -.--.,- ;... . . :  I . . I !_, ,. 

1,-, --, , ... - t'- ,'. , ,_ - -, 
I

1. 
I . - .

L _ .,   ., '. , .:-..-- i---. - , . -. - ," - : : I ... 

r . _ 
I . , , ,, - ,6 . . .: - .: - -;,. J , -, - - , .. . . ::,.: :." - .  1 . I . - . 

I., , , , - . . , . " ,  , , , r. .. - -- - - , -
I -. . 

I , - - - . I - 

1, .. .., : ;:,". N .: l . '.1 2 ..:::- .;, - ] i-! !.--."-.,".. -,--,., --- . . ;-.j;- -I.- ". ' v , .- . . , - i..`,-,-- -.;: ,  -'':--, - 11  '"'.- : . _  

I : ' : - .,  ,  ,:,.-,,:,,, m",,,, -'Sg"'1 -,".. ,-;,,'-' _-:- --"-,;,.,.-":.' , -, , `, - , -- -- -. , :,  .,- i',',., , , - , . 
I .,  - " - - ,"  j .- , .. , N : w , I ,

i , .".:, i.' n
I ,  - -' ,  " ,  -. -,' l-,.: --, "". :.'.-,.,, I ; : . .. . - :  j , I , - 11 ,'-'- - ,  , - , 31- 

1  . ., - , j ,  .  -: ''; ." -..,." .  I I : . :'. . :;  . ".

1- .' N , , - - , I - I - - .  

I I  ',. . : .. 1  , .
I " W'. : : . , -':, ". - .. . . , , ... . ,  , , . ,  , -  ,: ... 1, -,. , , : . , , 

I . 

1 . , 
I . .  ;-, , I. ,- 1111' --1-141 1Y -   ! . . , ':  - 

11.1.* :-- ; ,I,-  
I  . - - - . wwl, ". -- , .>, ,- , , , , , . .z, . - . .  . ' ',' - ,.; , , , , 1, L ' ' ". 1 . :i , ... 

Z.- ,>, .. *

i . , , ,. -;  . .. 
I ;. , ,. , , 

I . .  - -

I - . , . - . - - ., , % . .

i . , - I . . 

I :: ml - r , :. , _ ., 
I  I I I . 

1. ,.. . 
I

il
I ,- .

1. I .. . 1 .. -'

i  .2 - - - , , ,  :,&  , -, A- , :,-_, ...  - :,*'' :! , -1.! " , I . .
1 Mli4 , A . - 4.i, -§ -'matv - 4--c - 4i , . '.. , , ", , . , - IAg.-"""."''I';" " " , , m- - . . ; , -

Z: ..  :. .':  '. _ . I -

I - . Il-i 1, " I't:
Ta :. - ,. .1L . ., . - .. 1i.1. I

I - _ ., ". 

x :.-,-, --- %,... ... 1. J. , -

i-,-- -1-  ., ,- 4 . . . . . . ,  ".. ;,-'* --" Z ;:; I :; . '.,. .., % op II '- . - w ... I71'., ...  ` ,`,-',: LIL- - I  I
i: : i; "1 , : . 

I

I-  - - . I.- 
g - , LL, I p I "

I  . . = =

X=m ,
I ., 1 . . . .

1 - ......  
I

144̀ 4i
I . samm ' 914 '1-1  . ;, .  . - I -,   -:   

I . I  
I I . . 

I

I . 

I   , 

I I - -.-,- 7 - ' I. o ... . I . 

I I.. -    I  .. .. . , : , . -.  - -- '-

T -77  -  . - - - -, , , . , , , 
I - - - - - 

7128 1 :. , ... 
I -  

I I

I 11 I I . I  

I . - . , - - :-. .

1 . - - . .-.,., - . - '.  . - , , :--:`- YilaI . , . - . .  

I I
I

I I . .. 
I , % . % : .: .

1

I

I I I  ,:.-, , , ,', ---" " - ". 17 ,, , ... .. . d , - - !

i , , '
t- '' 1:","', "*." - - I 

I I  . . I .  
I , , I , zz , , , , . .  , . , .. - ,

I . ". . . - 

1Z;4;`.';-,', -';,,-,,-- "!,. -&--.,--,  -Ai, ", , , -
f", " ; . -, , " .,,,.,, . . , ,:

I ;, . . ' i , ,:. : " : 
z

1;t:"-.'4114 , . ,  , :- .%I . . . , 

I . . 
I

I  I.: . . 
I . . 

I I . . 11 . 
I . I - , . . '.  - - , . :, : 11 - , "

I I .  . 

i , - :  :, .: " _% 1 , I . ;,  , , , ,   , - ,  .

I I  I . 
I . . . 

I

I

I . . , - ., "! _: ' ;  , .  

I * . , , , , . 

11, . 
I  . 1 I ': , I . ; 

I :  
1

4 . ; , *

11 .   ,:  . I

1 - ;Y, ", -, C.".:11i, , 
i :- ` 

e6 W! , ?,:. . , -.. , 11 ; 7-'l , k, " 1- -`,," 'i - l̀ .,-. ."T."'.",Z, ,--',.-: i - , ;aI - * ; ' .  ,.- m:: ,; . I   . - - " I  ; - ': ;:'. I I . O, , ,  
w -, .  

I , - .. , , , ,
I . . , - -

I ; , ! ."I . I . I . - , 

I , ,-- -, , I 1:4 I , - J,",i- ,-,; 1I  .

1 . I ,. 

I  : -.:-' : .. .  .  . . 

i I
I I , 

I I . , I ". - -  I! ',: -1 Ml -3 ,,-;., ---, 1. -,, ."",", ,,%. ,,, I'Y,.-t-,,- ,' , .  ,I . - , ' j 1, _ - I'. 111 . .,,- , -  , , ',, .; .
A&.. -  A -'-- -' 4-.-ll;-; . " 1, ''  , -

1. , 

W. -- S *.'--,; - :, - , . -I , .. ''::, P";-,; , - - .g.-agi" . -o'g -, -  . . ...... ; I . :.'-',*, .

154 1 400. : : 11/19/90 MINN. 0 - 
I . 

e . 
I .  I I

I - 

I ',:   

I .:. I ,-..--- : :. s -:p,,.-,'.,,, , ,,.. - ".!.,-, ;; 
i1:11 , '..., - - - . :.I 1.11-0.1 :_1

I I  1. . 

I . . A'. , , . - "', - 11 .,:-
I . 

I . .  . .  

I -- Z:",,,, . - - - ,  11 Ii-- li A - 
11 - I.".I I

I 1; 4,- , - A-, . `
I I  . I . , , , - ,:,.* ,*`--"- -

I I , . 11.-11,z,-, _-_ --
c .- - - .-

I , '', .--" ,.- 

I - , ---,', I."" --- . ',..:.`.;-"
I . .  , - . , - - -. W, I

m  : 11 .

1,17--..";.",,,'t..V,,', , ;-
1: . 

I . 

I.I.,": ". , , -.,. , "; . , 1s-` - -

I I - . 
1 - 

I , . 

STAIE TREASURER I LICENS' , I , . ,- i -I i. . I I

It is i ; - -  ,
I , . I . - N, ".,- -, OH - In, - " I . , -I . 1 - -- -301 A.  . "", . . -; , 11-1 I  .".k ,! 

1. - I .. . . I -  , - , .. , '.

I

I  
I . '. -:. I

I - - -- , -, 1,,.!.,-', ', ;i 4, ", " , I . .

171.,M-- ,,.,,- Z sl , '
X , -,; -. - ..,I - ".

I 0%,'.-v - "La", i,--% 111 -,.'.' ---,' , ,; j ,I . , . . ! z I'Ag" ifi:,", I -
11 -

i P , - ,._  -, 
I

1 - I I I  . '. . 
i ; :,,-,"

7:P IX --j!'--,--, --7- ,-,- ..", 11 ,I . .   - , , 1 - , , - , 1.%   ,,.:' :, I' - I

7 . . I " `--'-` ' "-' 7'7!""17=y,--,-7"-.'ll.l-, -,.- ,'---' -- ,--, t. , - -- - - :,- -  - - .- - , - r- - - --- - - - - " -%- , - ' , 

I . I - ' --11 - , -  ,."-. _-, - - ----  % ..  
I

I '. I

I . .. , ': - I. ,`  

I 17'.7"m - ? :, .  "I ,, , -- - I

I  .  

I - , . . ". . . .. , , - .

1 :': - - T=-r -.,-..,--,-7,-, !,11 - , - " 
I

I  .

i . : ,  -   -
1 I I . . - I . , 

I , . . -   % 
I  , 431 . . 11 -.-. -,- -- 

I '  T : . 77=,!7.-: '. -I I 

I
I

I . - , .. .

I  I -

1, , i ,-,,,. i . -. ., .-,-',-,--;

I I n I - 4 - . 
I 11 : I . .-,-.:-% , .

1. ". . , .. , ,!.4,%--  .  , ,., - " IRIt"'I"", . , 
gg - 

11-1-,`  . . E-N ,..  ,, - ,,,,,--&,-*"',-,' k `.; -,,.,.,:.-".",f."",,r,-
I  I

4; , , - . - - -
fz,,; -

I .. . , ': -, - 

L, ". .:.. 7t - .. , ,,.,','.-:,:,.;.;-...:,.,; 
11.1 ,.  . . . -:. :,: 

Z -- - - *1,-,,*,*, . . . . K .  ..... -- r

4 1 * - N -:--*;-i--` ,.- I : ,,

p.I . 1 1 -:,;.,t ,,.:- -,. , -,,,.,",.,.-,'- ,'--,,-,,, '. - ' ' - .,, , ,I - , .:",-" j,..",",It . , . 14 : tw',;* , I$ * R I

F... , ;`-,- ,, - - -, ."., , -1 ,. - -  /, 1-;!,.- -) v4. 0. .: - , ATE ,TI
I , :- I I  , - , 41,4 1.9 .

I  .  --,-%-.-, ",  ''. - .. ...I "  . ... . N ' ,
j- _ - 

R , U,R Ic  % t. 
I ,,-... , -, .- 

5 R. J,w, -J`, -"-- ., .  - I , , 

a.( , ---- 
V -11.  - ,

I . 

I I ,"...'...., -  ; _. 

i -,--;'-

n : '!-' 1-J:-.,--: 1- . % ., - . - .I - , - - .  

I . 

I . . , ,

M',:,-, .. I , 
I ',.,:'. ., --: .--.-;

I   . , . -: : I.. , , . 
I -, ", %

I . * -  - - -,;. -: :- . -!:- . I . 

I

I . 1 . --;,: -,,, .,.*-'_'`,`..,, ,
I 3,q : ,  , I - ... --.-.-::":-  , 

k,
I , . - - .',--. - , , ,,,-.--- 11' .,  -, , I . 

I . ,  i','_3,;.-;` , . ..-.:, - -,.,; `,,:,..,;.. ,::-:",;",...:.., :, . . - ,:;`:;",*' l ",-, jv,I  

g
I., , 1". . . - - - - -; -,:._,-.  I" I  

I

I - . I . -- `.-;",!,!;,. _ , ..z .. .. --- %:- - '.:',-,-',`-*,*, . . . , - ". 1 - t . . :, 
I ,. . 

I
I !.. .

11, ,  ,

Zl-m 1 4 . : ,,., .- ,%.  ., - -  - "". ,  I'- 
I ----,.,;, - , - 1.  ,  

I , . . , :;?.'

11 - . -- I '. 

I , . . . ;--:.-- 11r.- -, - Z,, I . ,. - !

X: t , :, 11, ':- -.. I I  . : . I %' I-  ..  . 1 . .:;', ." -'* -,. ::, -':'.  : , . ,-, .--, . - 
t

I -  "

I . . . ". , ., :- .. 

I .. 

I

1, ... .. 

I -  - .

I - - - I , , 2- . , - . 1 w - * I

1 - , . 
I !. : :., . .. - -  ,-, :;.:; - 

F i,3 - " .. I , z ," -  - - - ; % . It ., ,  :. I.: ,. . I  ; "..,   I- I , . . ..I .

1, . 

I 4-, -  .. - a .. .  m'- v -, ,. - ", 
1 " -:' 

I : . - . 

1. -:- ., 

i f-l-&-1 -`.&1-.' 1, i",-64 -:' ...... . 11 , :: t, ` t̀- ..  ..., :: 
1", " '--, .. -., . 11 ., 111- 

w . .:: ... - 1111,: - , v.,-, 1;!!*A  .
W,  :  : , ., . 

r .. -

1;=-"-144 , " I ,,

W _ - : yp-- . 0:-- - - 11.11 44 7. --;,.,:,._:,- I . I... - 
I .

I 3-  : =

1111-1  : , :
1J, .V.  . , g, .  .

I .  

k ,  - - - - . 7 : . a . Ai .
iI . . . I 1, I...  - 

11 I  , I . .

1 . . -  . , 1:1-1- ,-A - i . .., , . "
I.... . - ... . . . . . . . . . - - -

1 -.--. ma =1 - gmI .  I . . 

I  
1. 

I . . I , 44 . -- b-- I . . I

1111- - 11 '- - 

1 -- .-, wll,,,L,.-.-7--341 . I . . . ". q , 
I - , :

t --- . ll,.,.,7,.....",,,,,.'i ", .zz,y; ', 1- 1:-1:,-:---- -.; r , ' . . . . . . . . . . .-,; -, - 4- . -"-:_ -.-,
111-, 77;.: ,Z-,; 1' 1, - -,-- - 11 I -z . 1 . 1

1. : . 
I

I .  .  . . 

I  ., - ,:,,;.,.""%,."",',..:,.': - ;;-`-'!` , , !"

I. - r, , ,'*'.'f"",*:,:. , ; , ." , ., , "" . 4 ;..,,,,
p., :!

I . 
I

I

I . . 

I  
I

I . 

I z ..:,': ` , " ., . :-- ,:-, 1 , .:, " ", 4- .,--,) , -' .I . 

I .  . , . . ,  ,  

I . -  . . . . . .:,.': , , .I I  . . - - , , ? "  

I  I . - --,,. -,..-,_ :,,',"'-'-:-.-,,,,,..',,-'.-.*'--,,,_,, I,".-"-.,"",*",..'.":-.1.'',.. ;-, ,,,-.I . . 1. . 
I 11 . 1 , - .: .,--. -:.... 1. , , . -, , - ", '' -,

I I . 

I . . .  

I  

I . . , .

1 "  , ,  , " . 

11.zc._-, , , .   . ,_,--., f..- .,:1,;- . II  . : 

I -- ,', " ", -.,;: , '.'''-,''-,,,,'.",'.,'.:'.,. ,  ., , V,L"- N., , .I - 
I - - .;', , ,:. , .;

11 . . . . q
Y, - , , - , 1 - ' - 1 ,f.'? ,: -,:,; - - -:- -; ---,:.-.;;: -, ,'-, ''  I.", *, -,-:., -.a- --W,.--, ", '. , ,* -  -1 . - ` , ': ;--` i !-,`i-K- ,- " - !. - .r". ,Y,;-, ,-,J; 'v."U , - - f . ,- 

I

1, --. 1,; .. I  %, 4.1-, ,  "'." ';,- . .,- ,-- ,": 11io?,v,V, ,-- 
I

I - . : 
I  . . - --

11. - ;.-',.,.' , . .. --- l- ;%,.11'1- , , - - - 1.I , , - - - -, -  

11, -.-, ". " ", -  s : 
I

I

I   I
I .

1. . I ,' . x' 1.1 I L I

I . .  -,  ,,.!; ., . 

I

I I  . . . . ,-. --, :),,,, v,-.. ,',,----! A

ii
1

11184 350$175 :, 11/19/90 JjQ.FF'MAN CORNER 01-L . FUEL  ..  - A ,. ., .". . , 

i

Z --."..
I . 

I . . 

I ,  - - --

1, 
I . . , , -?#; 8,, 11 -- "

K". "1. -,"'i-'.. ,  I I -'' "" .. ...., - .

ma . , I , 

1, N. .. 4 "  ,-:. - -* , ,-,',', .,.,, . - - . I Ii"ll:: , , 4. zm:-Iji) . -. ' m .. Z:;,;-
I . 1-- -,-,,i . I  

I - - - 

I , ,,- f`?,,. -,  1;, 
1- . .- -I - 

I .. , - -,: . . 

1- . 1 o:'-1..  : I . - j:;:; :,  Z.'
I  -

1. 7- 1 - -: 1-111-  
I

I I : ; 1'.". n - . ..I ,-.-

11.," Z. !!-.,-: Ol"1.7-1.11--7,-,:,-,.,:."",- - - -,--- -,.-,-.-..:,--"--,-------,%r----,-;-.-7.--,,,--,...,,,- .- I!  

1. ".. - ..:, 11I., P.r - , , - F U-E L & Olt. ', ,
I I o -. , . ,-,: , . . " . , 7'!'77'i"7-11̀":: - 7 .... `-, ` * ` .   ,- 1 77-7:'-7,----- -,  -.7- ""'17'  .' 7 . . -1 - li , . . I

t . ., . . , , ---.-- ,' 77 . 7,,7 - 7 7, -, 7',"M 7 77 1 ;

q . :  ., .: ,. ,  , ,  . , " . - .:, -. . - . I I 1". " - ,;,. -.- - ',;,.,:., -  
I I -.',"-.,

I - - 
I . 1 . 

A .:%. , 
I I - ".., .- !, 

11, . ,!", 
K, I - . . 1 . - - , ., . ",:

I . I ..  , , - :  . .

1 ,- ,.' J, ,' 
1: "  ,I , 

I ""' -   . -

em ., I .:  11 . . 
I : - . .

1 .--..,-' - 11' 0,,-',e'!;-,,.-Z " ,-.;,-., , , - -11 . I . 
I , . , z  I I i , o- - .1 , 

I :,: . 1i  I - , ,.,..
t' 1 . , .  I : 

I . T. - L . ' - -;,,-,I . .. .. 11. . 1  I . I -, '. - . . 
I -4 I . .  . 

V, - f -:QE .- . . I I . --,! ..'' :; 5. 1 . ,;

i;!, !.I ! ;_ . - I -  :., .  . .  . . .  ''. I  - ::", f,,, J, , - ..
0 ilb I

I - , I . 
11:,1.,,  . . . - 11

I I , - - % - - --

iv- , ,,,  , ,
I .. 

I "

I. , tt. "1 , .. 
I : ,: . I .:;.- .. .''.. ` - " -,-;-- -,,--,---:,,': w-l-`1. 

I I - . I . .

I , -,  .
1. I , %. - -

I . 
I

I

I . -

I  

I

I . 

I :,-- -:'-."*-.:,- --,., -... -::"";-''- i.:.....-"-,%:......;l',,--'..--"-.---,.i,',',;'-,'--.'.,-.'.,.*'-tL'll'-l, -.I . 

I

I.,- 
I

I - 

I

1 .   - :. ".. . .  

I I

I. 

I . 1. . - -  - - ,;-- ,. o
I ...  1. . o . 1 : ., "". , , .

I %---,  
I . . . 

I - , - :. - , , , -,-* ,  - ",- 1-0 ;
I . . . .  . " i. - . ., . - ( . *

1 - A,---. I - . 1 F L-I-EX - &-:,,-"*: I , . - - ..:',,;"-,.-.".-,.,-;k.",','......,",Z".,",;"-1".', .., A, 
l .. ....

11 -, -, :: , .* ,. r?, JI , _
I ,  

11, I . 11 I
I I

I

I -

1 .. .. . . ,.. 1.1. , ", ,-: Z,'-;,:;... . . -41".. - -,!-, "... I
I '. . . 11, . -

1 -. 1 - . - :-  . 7-111-1---. ...
I . :.

a - '. 1 - I . 111. : . 
11 . 

I .. '::!:-., . . . I I ,- " I Zl 11 7, . .. ..'- '' I  -. : , , , - ::-.!: 

W-1 5 ' ii39 I : .  " i, I  ` - . - ,; 

I., . -.,.  I .- 
1. I , . 

1. -- ,
7, . ... ,,,- ' -, - - 111. N  , ,, pl-,,,,-ft",,'-:;7,,,,,-,,,, . !

I . 

1 - -. - f- . - .., " "  -.,,,- ,,
I - : ., .. -! -! !!^:`,- e'. , I . , - ..., ;- h-,, - -, !;.4 1 : -..: . 

I ;
1.  . . . . ,..:. "..-,-:'.,."',"'.',,;-.,* 4.-'.,.;;,,,-.,""i .:, -, We , I

1 L .. . : Z' , u .   !* , Ie.,.: 1-:.11 -,. 
111-,1 - , - Y,

1,  ,5-1- . , I ., " ,
t-`--`:-,::-I :. , ",,. K.- -,

I ,: . - ': - i ....- .. 
I A  -., ,,:. , .  - , .

e - ::.: - . - - --- 

r ,  .

11 - , - - -- . L ",".&'," I ,:,.,:, -;', , 
K :--'Y`,,,,4,Z !PIM

F  .; -, -5 ,"5 , , ---,-- . .  . ,
J` -- - - - 

11 ,  - -- 04"  ,- 
I . -

I - ., ;..`- - ,... ,  

I . - I - . I,_ 
I - -

I - 11-. - .. I - 

1. E-1.'-sm: , , _  - . " ,., - a"I - . . . - f -,.!, ,, L

I . . I : - - 
z tl - --1 ---F! X""'.. ;;; , W, -

F,  ` ` i0 fi I", g . "I ' 19 -  . . I .

1-111"  . 

I

I -: ,. 
w, -   ::-- 1 ...., , -.,r1, 7. , I " ---

Y, , . .  -., , . . 
I : 

I , " - - .. ,  
I

1-1 . 1.14U : ;- , , f. ., , . -: "',.. , . - . -. L, 1-  "- I

I - 1:

I - ,.,

P. g . :-. . .;; 
0 ,,,,; , .. , 

m .- 

I

1  . . -  !::, . ,  . 11, 1. -
I : - 1. l 1; .1. ..  sl , , ,::. 

6 . . 1 . 1, ;:,. .:  : - - ,.`:. . .  .. .
1 .

1  

I  

I ',  

I

I . . . 

11- . - . . I , . I ..:" .I - 11. IL ! I , . 

I
I

I  
i ''. '

11. I.. i
I . . 

I - ,I - . . - , w. , . -),  . I  ..i . .  %- 
I     - - -, -

4- . -0, ,,.I.  - ". .  I I : .:. 
I , 

t 4 1 . I   ; :. 1? ', _,- , . .   . ,
I .. I - : 17. I , . , - " 

1
I . 

I . 1 - .

I . 1 I 1- I I

I ,

i
I . - - .  '. 

I  

I  ::.,- . :-, ..-: 

I
1

I .. , - : .   , 

I  

I  1 I .

11,- 
I .,;   

I I .

1 ,. - , , - I .. ,, - al I I .   . 

I

I

I I . . - .  -  ..'.. i: . ,. 
1, , . . . 

I I I . 

I    ,

I . FUEL, .1 x 0 1 L. I : ..-..:: : ;-.,._: 

I , -,*::. -,.. . : 

I . 
I

1111:1, , ., . .

I . . . . : 1* :... 1 .: :?:, I I I 1. I I , I I - ..

I,;: -  I ,--,:. ,::; -, . 

11

I . . 

I

1. I :..  . - 
I

fz .:.. . I . I '. .

1

I - - 7.0 . 
I . .

1 1-.- . .1 I . . 

I... - ,.11-1--l.-.,.t.-I....'-,.-...,-,...,..-.,-, . 
I ( i I I-  . - . . .

i!  - - , - - _ - .. , ,- -.",..-- ----. - - -------- -- - --- - ---.- --- -- - - - _-.. J'P,E.L,. - &---.- --.. . - --.- P ..... . . -'....' r..... . .
1 . - 641. ,  , 

1-.- -, - - -.11 - 
0

1:9z!1X1' . , .--",  I .

Zl -.1 , 1.
I - - ` ,

1 - -, `- , -7F. ,; ,***  
t 1 , ; . - 1- 1` - - *X r ,` ,,--. . -, ,'..'.' -, ,---,, -:',--

S , , .. -- I - , .J . a,r .1 ,  . -, :.i 41  . . . I

I I , . ,. , -:- - I . .  I    , ".. - !:, 

I --  , ------ - .  - 

I . --- r "  '! , , ,
I , ! , . . - 

I . I  I 1 7 1 . 

I - , . - - , -- ,

I I . . .
1 , - .., , . -

L I . 
I . . L ,, - , 1"...". ..: ,  K  CA,, - I  .. -_ ".! .:

I  . , ,  - '. . . -  ,-

I  , 

I . 

I - . :.-  ., " ., , . , . - - - ,  

t , - " "

1 p 1, . 1. : :
1. . ., .. , tf-:."',', : . , . - , , ": . 1,

I . - . . .  . . , . 

I . , I . ..  ." . , q ,
1 I . 1  " . - I 1 - :, i ..;  

1. .`'.,,',,'',',-` , .I . 

rl,.; , ,-', - .:* . :, 
3 L,2,. _--, , %. iI  I . - - - - '-

Z'41-, V- --,z . l  
I

I

I - I 11 . FUEL. & OIL I  I - , - ..,..  -,! J , .:. , -  . '- ,-,-,-
T .Z.,,'- A: - - ,,,:

f ...  Z.,' '-.-`!Z.,-, ,,  ."'.7,I'll .  ., _-.,.

I . 

I , "! , -., , ,,,,  - 

z "'I I 1. i'. .1 1, . I - 1  1! -.11  - 11-", I ..-. ,, -

I .
1 .  

I -:   1.1'.1-l",-."..'',1.1..'.::
I

I . . .  . 

I   

I I . . . 
I  

I . . 

I . . .:.. I . - "  . 

I..; , , -!`,` ; - - " .- 11" .,--.:""",..,,.'-';t, I ,41 . . . I
I . :..:: , 

I  

I .  -  : 

1 .,..--, i,,  . ;,1  . . 
I ,- 

I - , ,

I - 11, 
I . -, . -

I . I -  .-?. , - , -- -

Y : X. .;, --  

I  I

I

I  - , "  . .  
I

I I . . . 

I - -

I . .  . . :, , .. I . - 

I

I . 

1. . . F0 L.-& 011. . . !: , '' . I :'-.'.. '' ."-"-;!;:`,.,!,;'.- --_- g,.`.,If, I,E  ., "..: " 41- ': -,.-, 
11, .

1 . ",  - :

I : . ,   - - - . ; w, ,
111--.11 - '.% , , .." 

I I . - "

I . .; I...1. "' -'.,., - --`,- ',--;,' 3,-',, ',--, - , - .. I - -

I I

I   

I  - ... 

I I

I
I

11 -  . 1. .., :: 7. '1 - A; ::i.1 . I . . . . ,.     '. ;: 

I , ; - ,,-,, -.
i .-.,; . 1... I .  . .

1 . I- . .- - m, , ....,-.,.,,.,,,.,...,-,,.,'?,'. I.,*,,,.-  .11, 4" - 

v . ,-i' 1.-1 , , . -  I.:.. :  , 5; - . ,, ,.. : -,P, 1:1 -, -
j , 

1. . - '.

11 , - I If- .1  , , I - ,1 ---_.--..._--.-,.''.-.--,----, . . , :'. ol. '' * . 
I

I . .".  . .- 

I : 

I

I I FU , - - : - , -... - - !:. , k`:; -. ,,. ;,,, ; 
1

4..,,__----,,-.--..--.,--.,- . I I

I .   .

1, . , - :., . - - 1-I I  . ;,--"-,,  - : -%-..

N--o-.,..,.---.-..--,-.;,.----.L_-p- I . f - L  : , 1!- , o:? ,

1461 . 
I . . 

I

I "  - - 

I

I

I . . 1, . . I

I  . . 
11 . . 

I . 

I

I , 
I .

I II . FUEL & OIL . I  I I

I 13.09 1 -

0 IA I . . .. 

I

I
I.. 

I . .

I I

I .

I
I .- 

1.

i . . 7''- ... . . 
I 

e , .  . I 1. . 
I . 

I .FUEL
I -'?,: 

0 1 L. 4 T a Z C.. .. . . 1 . 1. -.481  . . . 
I I

I,,- - 11I.- 1. . . 

I .

I I  --  
I I . . -, --.

1-.111-1. I . - ... - 1-1 --1 --, I -.

1... -.11- I .. 1. .. I - 

I 1.  - 11 3 . .
I - 

I . . . - 

1. I . - I,,,.,- .1 .. -... I-- 1.11 I --- 
I . 

I.... I --....1.1.-1 111--, 11  - 1- -1- r1------7--.:,- -,--!.--!5-!Lr- 4 . - - _7" n
I ;

4 4 . I I . 
I

I , I . . , 17 - .. . . 7:Mr-.- -!--`--,1Z1,;,T7---` "" -!'7'777M7777'77 .I .

1. - - ,  . .. 7 . .
I

I
I . .  ,,, -, 

I 1

1 ,:,,, V  ,;`.,.--., .. , * - , . - . .  
I-..1 .  : ,::, , . , '.." :- , , ...,

n'.-,,'I . . - : - " " , , i, . - ,-. . - 11 ;,:,:,_,-, ,,-J, .!z - :, 1.

I

I

I .  . I  . .  . 1 I . . . 1  I . 11
I , - ;. , . , , , -  -, ,  : :

N
I

I I  . 

I ..... . .I  FUEL. & OIL . T  ., , L' -, r'l.,-',., f-:",,'- ;*,.-'-: . , 
4, . '.p . '' " - " 1-"I . . 

I
I . . . , I:- I.' .--:,;,., ,. IL. - ..-.,:::`,,;,.,;

I  . . 

I

I . 

1. . 11  .  I , . - . . - .!: Im,,,',:.:, ,!'. 0.-',- I "'; , q - - -,::,:,- 1!I-,'*- '..""i""', ...I   

I I I . . 

I  . I . . , , -:-- ` " .--' 

1, -.-- : . , 
i:.":1 50 . . I

I

I

I . .. 

I I

I . 1. . . .. . -- . Z, .. 1 . . . - - .", . . '- -,!-,:-.,,., - . " i .; ...-,%, t,x;-, - .1". .-,. 
I .. . x

I., I I - I . I .. . . . . I 1: 
I . . . . . . 1 .- - ; 

t.:-  & -  , , , -, : --1 I -

I , . . . , , :

1 I.V . ...... -1, .  I  .  I

I - . . .. 

1,  
I I ..  I : - -, , - , - '-..'-'-:. z"",'L"'-..'".-,,:,-,','-;',,'..t-,' -;;!.--- - - rI , -...  . Lz',, - 11,1

I., : I , - .. 

I .... 

I . 

I .   . 

I

I . . . . 
I .

1.. .1 .. - - 1, .;','- ,, , . 1*1

I .. . . 
I I  . . . - . . , .

1  . . 

I

I

I

I m . . . . .  . "'. :'
o- - ,:.! . '-,'-

e,` - .: , -`'- - ;,

Nl , " ,  , -, . ,
I I . - . - . -

I . 

I

I . . . I . . . . I I .  . " 0 - ,

11 . . 
I . I  .

1

I . 

FUIL- & , Oil - -;,,,,,- , , , ,,,, ". ,  ---. ,.." ll.- '111-',U- -'-::--,', - -, -,1. , .  

I . , . - 4, --,-i -"ZI . 17 , . - 1-.1 -

I .  I I , 
I ., I  . I . , ". I.- - -- -

I a . .

I I I . - .
1 ." ': , - - :,.,, im' - ^i I .

1. - - .51[ , -, , I . . . 

1. 
I I ;  ,.  I ,_- . ! , , - - ,-),-,-.- A-l--..

I . I . , . 1 . I m " -

I . I . 
I

I , 

I  

I . 
I ., , F-:   .;-" - - -'.-':," f ., . I

41 . -  .- - . "', 
I -

I .  

I I .

1 - 
I I . .  , . &,. ) 

I . - I I . :, - .- ,.- -,;

4.--: -..-.,--.-., . , ; 1 ;.. : - 11
I

I . 
I 1. . I . , I I .., , --`, - --- -

I I - :  

I . . . . I  I -  

L, 
I

1. . I . a-,L-,,', '""".... -
1 - -.-,  ., ,'.,.,,-",.,,.,, 

I 1

4 -
I . . , 4- i ..

I ---. 11--.-  . , "  - A-1 -1  11 .

1, - I . . 
I ! . I

I
I - . . : -, ., .:.,-,--;,'-". z , t", .:

I ,. . - . . . . . . 
I . . . . 

I I . 
I

I : , .- . . . . -:,,;,"' z 14..  :r  . -,',: "';,"' Z ,  ,,. " i , -' -- -' -,i_; .----1-1---- ----.: - , -_
I ,--- . -; . . 

I

I , 1. . ." . - - -.: I . . . . - , . t ,-,.--, .  - 
I I ... ::: ,

1 . . 

1. . 

1. , . - ---- . .- z.-,.-.,.,:---,._,-E-VI-E-11---l.- - IL , .
1 ,  ,,*,-,  -   - :".,.: "..  , 

I Nll ;; ` - 4 61i .... . 
62 . . 

I

I I I   

I I . " , --.--.----- w--_---,_-- -' -  L- -1- -.11 !-440--M, ii. W

I ,  I , -. 13, 0
I

I
I

1. 
I - " I'll, 1:

I . 

I

I

I 1. .  
I

I

I  - . . . .  ." . 

I -- - .. , 
1 I . I .   

I   . t" .
I

I 1P11 I I I . -

I  .. 

I

I . 

FUEL & ' O I L. . - - ZY . 6 4 . 11 -. - . ... 

I 1 . .

1 53 1 . 

1. . . . I I  I

I

91t . . 
I

I

I I -

I  . 

FJEL Q 0 I L . . 5.9z . I

I . . 

I . .. .

54 . ' - 
l-7-1.",-,-.,.'...!,."-', - I - 

I ..- 

I . 1 I . .. 

I I I I .. 

1-1-1.11--. -- F LJ E L Zik 1.1 .1 t. . .I ... .. . . ': ... . 1. . - -..  .. 
I.... I-- 1. .- - I - . . - . . - 

I.... - 1, . . 1, - 1. I . .  -. - 1 11 . 1 . . . . 111'..  . . - . - - -, -.,. -:', ---- -
1 `-- -1.1 .... .. T. - - 

lw.--!:.,,1. .:.!:. , -,, ", 1, ", -, ,

I  . 

I , 1. 1. .. 

I -  

1-11, .. ---.--.- -!,!.'!-.- 7!.!17- ..f:,,'-*,:,.,,-',..",.;:',
I . , :, , . ,;-- - 7, " ". ,-.: ': " **5b, . I . 

I , -, ,.-,;, - ....

I

I . . .  ., . 1, --  * -- - -,.,
I . 

I . . i%,-,,.-.. -;-: 1;.`,5-; ,-. I

f.,-', , ,p .. . 1 - I . 

I  . * - . . . 
I 1. 1. , -,. - - , -- - - , -,, ".

I I . :,  ,:.' , Ii "  : ,,: -,:".1 . I . . 
I ' . . . 

I . . ., . , , , ,", , , .- , . yI . : : . . .  -, t,">:;"n..-: m I : .  . . I , -;FUEL & 01 L.  . I : -, ,- "",-:,,- - -

I 561-- 
I ..'' 11 . 

I . 

I . 

I . . . I! .i67 -  - ": , : -  zl,-;,',:
I   . . .

I

I ,. 1;  ., .i. .I-. . I p . 1 , .;:-':-'

I..  .. .  . , . - 
I

I

I -...,.-.:-., .... i, -
I 1. , IF 1i E L & 0 I 1. 17 a44 . . . ,.; ., -.: , .:.:: I -

1' ,; .
1 I

I

I I .- I., .1 I . 

I

57 ' : I

I . . ,. ; . . . , " .

I , : :  : : ,,;!,

I . 

I ". - I : . ,  ,

I

I

I

I I

I

I  .  I

I I
I , 

z I !L--- " I 19 8T . I . 
I .  - . 111, . 1

I . .  , -.:-:: ,, . 1

i "_.__-,.-,.,.-.,,.-.-- - 
I .... .

1 - 
I - - . 

I .. 

I.-  .- 11 .- . - - - I.- --.. I- - - ..-... .. . - .-. 11.1 I - .. .. - - - 
I 11, . 1'. - .1.. 111. ---- --. 1-- -  -1---1  I - - - . - - - I .- ... 1-1.1 - 1. - - -.-, .. -- 11 - -- - -- ,  . , --

1. '.1-1V - , - 1 "

w-----. --

I - .-
1

I .- 

1. -; I I : .

I

I I . 1 - - I . I .:  

I I  
I  I  I i,  .. i I I I I

11 . 

I I- 
I .







I .----.-.--..,.,;.-....-.-.ll.l..-".-."..,-.--... -1.11  - I... -.- --....-.-..1.,--- - --.11.1- I  --- -  ,---,.. 1- -------- t-.1-- --..,--..-.-,-.--,-,.....,- -- --- - -- 

I   . . - .. 

1-11.-

0 *. , . I

I

I

I

I

I I . .

I . I , - 

I

I . .

I

I

I
I

I

I

1-1-I.- .. 
1.1.1--11 -1--l- .... ... - -.. 

I 1. I .. - . - . . 

I . 1 . . 
I- -1. 

1-.-.-..1---.----- ------ - I -1-1------.

I . 

I . 

I

I  . .  

I

I

I
I

I

1 . i - I : 7 1 . , ,  - .

V , - .  .
I .

I

I .11. : . , UCHR-eG I I

I .

I ..  ... . 
I . - , AFILEWOOD1. . ..- ... 

I .. -.  ..  C 1'1* Y 0 I" Mh - I 1. . I - .

I.. I  .-.., 

1  1i I  .

IL
I

11,11, .  - 
I .

I

I'll, - i ..... .".!:. , Z.::,. ,-... -.!-',, ,  
I -. 1.1- !- - - - -- - 

I --. I- ---- -

11 ..  . . -...I I I - , .. - 7777 - ----- --- - -
I , 

11i . , . . I 1 , I 1 ,  . 1
I

7'7 ` '-:' --:'.--,. _t -. V -'.." 1  i:: , i I., -- :: -- - - - , , T 7.  . . 
1.  -,",

I

129- - .. -, . I
I

I I

I ---,---

v-Q,U-C-f1 -f1-/-C-HLC&--,R1,-G11. .,.',.. . , .

I I .I ,;,S . . - ,  .., i, - - --`---,- d I-

v-,--.--.,,,--,-.--,.,,,.---.,,..,,,.,...,.,.,-.3-T.EF#, I

I .. , .

1 -

1, ` . .
1i -:- 

1. -

I . -  . -  

1 , 

If.  "  : .,i I

o' ,, ,
f

1 ., ,, . , ...".'..', ! -.
4.,: . '. -  ; - " i-' " :: ..,  i-'  i- I I - , :, . 

I , 1   .
1. ,  IAi , , . , . -: ", - , .  : " , . ..". I I ,

I . 1.

11 . .I .,  -:. i.. , , . 1 .11.- I , :,'  '. ", .. , .  , `   ,1. , ,,:'.. ".  ,  .: i: -.-  , -. . FORX,- - 111 . , .
I , 

t

Il-,,.,,,,"."":'..-,,,..,,,,-.:.,. -.1 , 111.
1 . - 

K 4*4131 , .  , IR;- !V, ',*,---, -  --,,::- t;::., , , - , -5,$W;S JN . ' i . - ; ,:" ,,;,. i, - . 1. . IMS JNI, ": .. ".  , _Iix .ix ,,',:_I , ..." , ,,-,. :-,.`--,*,- --- 11 . . 
I .1:  i , . .. 

I . .

I , . .4i,--,, -fq-'13,*-,Zt , - ,,,6.',,` P;,''. ,-,, j, - - .

I

PF-RIOD It .
I

1 I. -1 .. . , 4 "..- . ..... - ""---."-",.,.,..''...----, ---...----.-"-...-".,-.--,.-.--

I

I . 

I

I .

I .

I -

117 1---i- . . - `-. " 
i -! , v',7. - !;,  . 

i ..
11 el

1 7 . . i . 1
I

I . 

I.. .

7 : -.

im:-,i,  . x,I I  "..  , a. - :, ,,-,.. ..
I . 1.

i;-. , t!
I - : , ,

I ', lrl: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -, !`o- oo.  I  . 1 , ' I, :1̀- ..., :: , "'
1 , , . .I , 114 - I,,,.,- - ----,, 

1.
I- : - `,, e--.11 1  . W., - , . . * . I  

I

4-.--'`4.,- - -  
I

I - , . - 

I - 

I I I I  I I ., , -  ., ,.  ",  " , - - Z--"- lw :;,  ','.. - : 1I . 1--11-,.---,- ,--.... .si ,.  ','-,' ?". -';-*-,S-`---'-, ,,.  ,-,,  ".. " , - . , - z . 1 A .-, 1. , , ,  ., -. - . 
I . 

I  ., . 

I

I . .  : - :.: 1 . - , -..., . , , ., ,. .. I . .
I I

u,,--,I aalhIL - , , : ::: 11me -1- " "J , -mmakulm r" ,

I

I

I

I

I I

I .  -,                              

I . - 1 , -

1. I . . j ...I - - .: .'.,,.',,.,.

I ............ J.
I - ta : - I... ,0 ! i .

I .

I

I . : - 

I ,. .- . 1. : - I

I I.,
I I   

I

I . .. , I.-  .
I : ,

i. , , .:.;I

I . ,  - c , , .I.a-i,.,-",...,i.-,:......,.....;,..-"--",.,-, I  "...- II 11 
I . 

I  

I , -.-- ,
I. - I-. - - . - ... I..... .-

4 . ' .  . . i - - I I
It4l .. I

1 - CHECK o- Wk I  EC K VENDORI

F . , 
CH.

I . , .  I .. . . .

I  i 

I - -

I . 1 I - 11. 1.  .---, -.-- .
1 . -. 111-1. .. I . .

1. .. -

I TEM
I . 

I .

I - 

I . - - - . I  - 11.1- 11 -.1- I . - . I . I . -

IIEM

7 "

I . . . : .. .I.. I . .  - . : - v I .I - . : 1 .,.:I . I ',,

f- , ,I Z;:---,- . - ;11  - --11--l-i4,,..-. a .. ...; "

1 .

uKaeR i . --.: . 1-NUMBER - .  DATE'' . NAME .I . ...''. 1- . - .. I I . 

CHECK
I - 

I - I -- : . -;.,.. 
I I I. . "  I . . .

I - I
11 . 11 . 1 . 

I .6  I . ..  ,- . -..: - , .  ..  - 
I . . . 

1. . .

1 I

I

I , I . : --  , 1::il. I r - ..% ,  -, -  I

I I . - -  .  
I

I1::. , 1.  '. .  " '.

1 , , I I I%., -, i. 11 I I - . -   .

I'..,-.:.-,::,4,..'.,..
A MOU NT AMOUNTIz- ---.- 1: - --"-, - 1 - 2 ".... 

11 - .  

I . 

I

1.

1.;. v, , gw-.1.- 11 ,;:-... - .  - - - - 
I . - 11 I I . - . 

I

I'll , - -- -','' 

r -,-- -, -!-"',---,_-,-,. .-,. -- 
I1,1. a ;i  ,; , ,.,I - , -

7 . 1.. *.. , F14:'r,-, .&X,M-,T, " ,  , c." -- -, 'IT,'..'- ',,,W, r .- . , !.,, --- 1-,-----------Ir i * , , . , .0  I . ----,-,-
I

I i
91, ,  mw :,  ,, : - IVAN -,-' . 1.1 11.11I  ..,. . . -. 4,  ', - C - 01

I I-.- .-I..... '7.:,",;:,*".,.,4,.",.,... iN. I ,:- -
t,i I , , -- 1  " N la: I -, ,,  ,

0: .,; -- , A , .. . ..

I - 

I
1 - 

i - -;-----' " - 
I% :k' -:X: . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

I

X" . ,,,, ` " I", 
I . , F',11 - 1 66--`;;; !!!! A4 - - , . , -- --- ,-, . 

IN . 01 , ,  , - 4Z,;. ,,,;', : , OFp- , r
7..-----------" ,,--,,I-

1  -

1. -

V. ocl Is - I
Ile, , -*

I

I .

I . .

7-4, - - .
I , , , , - 

I - 
I

I    . . . - - ,  

I I --"'

I I 1.. - : a
I .

1,
11 ... - 1 

r,  j , .7 - I

I 7 :.*. ' 111,11,:, ":'-:,, -. ,,," .,.:;:.V. `,'--

777"Z,;.. , , I . d
i ;` -, . -. 1- 1, -. 1 1.-,.:;I.;;,,.-.-.. ` . .  ,Sil .

11 ".. -- , -,, Q-,.- . , , . .: ! .. ;11 , .:  .. .
1 - . - -. 1. : 

1 .. I

I'll, ...... . . . . . 1. - , ' 44- 4. ., ..-, Z".---i'-',,-','',;,,"":"4",;', " , -,-,j', ,';;", :.7.:, , .
I - .! -',,<-- '.0 a ' k .'_,,', -"".,'-' . , ""-,,,,,--:'- A - .. - ".

11-11....V:-jii-1--, ",- , , . 
b , , -i;.`... 1.., , ,p, -,-, - J,N --FA.-, ." ,, -,- -  ----` 

I . , 
I

V. . _- -- , 
IY',',.', - - -  - - , I -, ,1,`,  i-,.4:,,.-,Vi',,i,e,-,.-'. e* il,!,' 

m, ., -    . 1 . 
Ic `,-' -,. . - , - 

1111P.;--, ...".. .-- 
1.

v 7,- - , , - ,*- -: -..",-: ... . , . i ' Ni  11'' -- l" - 0,Z,, :, -, , - - ; :. ::. 
I .LN`,-;--%,'- 1,----,-  

ilv, . . , . - .I:, ',1'4, 1'?.  i 1", - ,.,, :..: . ... . . . . , I I .  .

I ;. . .- 
I .q4:l  . !-!;.: _, z ,. :i-':   ::i, ; 1. I I ..,:: ; . .

L.,.-.,,--',',,'.',,"- - ,..,-,'-,.
l;,:V,,,..i,--,i . .  I. . I

I , ., .

1 -'.,-. ...  I

lk " ;, , " . .., . : 
I . I1 4 ,.-',' ,--- - -, ,; , I . 

I '.  : 

n,I -, , . 1-11
I1.1 -*11  , .. . 1. 9 - WA.-`,---  i 11, - - r-,1-11-i

1

t` ` --

I . .

I

I . 

I

I .... 

I , ,

01A . .4
I

I . 

I

I

I I I
I . 1

I

I ,I . :: - .. - .

I .: I , -,.-

I4 . - 0 . 
1. :-

I - 

I .

I  :. I
I . , -

j . - ::I*. 644 :, ; ,`" . . .  .A I

I  

i'' " ., 7, .. . . . -  I
I . r..Z. . 1. - ''.. Ii ;- . - .:. i I IL - I ,  I . . . . - .Z -172 "  - L -.1",

i - - . 

Ii I i . A-2 -  .  - . w : 1
1. ... . . . .  '..., - 

I ... 1. -,- , - 
I, -1* 4v;  .. Alc, 4",il,.i":,-.".;.1.4..;-- --.- - --.1-111.

1, I I

Iu r.-S-: I DE - TAL
I..

I 11
I

I .  :

I .  I
I . 

I
I . 1

I .

1. .

1 -  , . 1

1 . , . I I . 1. . - 1- 1.

i I . '- I.. 
I -.. . 

I - . . .  I  .

I - 

o -.. RJEX I

I 1 - ,,, . -
1. . - 1.1- - " I... - 11 --- 11. 11--.1. -1- 9 .1 ,-,icto... -,.... ------.--,-----j. ---..,.v-,, 1-9,.-.i.-S.O-,:_,..,_t.____,-,,.;-

I

I -,.:. : . 
I - 

I

0 - .
1 -. 1  .. , I - 1 

I - ., . . .
1 .

I27/96. COMMISSIONER OF'
11 .,  

I A 121, 7',  . L 5080-0,1:   . 11 I -

I . 

I .., , I . .- .. -. 

I . . 

I

I  I FLIEL 011.
1 12   I I

I I :.., 

11. I .'.. 11
I  ", , , ...:, . - '. - 

I I ,  

I .  . .. 

I . . 4.08
1 . . 

I  ...., 

1:1. ... - t I . 

I1:--2- *.1. - - I . -. .  -...'. -. 

I

Le.,--.-.,.:..-:.".;.,,,,,,.',, ..
I.- 1. .. - - -- 

I . 11 I
I .

1 . 
1

I . II I -

T ., .. . ,

IWT. t7 - 
4 . 11 - -. 1-fl.-, - 7, " 

t "', - i".": - -'.'.   L'',',-`- ' " j ' .
i1i

1. -  -

t.rr' - -  

12 I..? - 11,',., , - -.!"""'--w,`', r,`,,' -, " ':- "-.',? 
I.. I

WIN .... - 1'... .. :` . -. 

j -  T, --- , -, , -' -,` Z'! ` 7 '  -
f . . . . . 'n'r I'll - 

17MR-I'T", . - - , ` 13 I  - ,- 

o-, ;- 
I M,;A.11--;'r,M,V!'- :-,-t . ,  , , 11.,%,- ..R " ,

P , , .., . . . 7 '..!., .v:'p, 5 - . ,11 -, - I . . -

11 !: il I I - e. . .  .. ,g 1.I Vj gj,,,,'z,. , I:i, ,-  - .
zl , 

I  , .  ,g -,
I - -.... 

11"-.-:.,,'-- : - .. ", 
I

0 , A :.  ;-, . .e,k- -, " g   , -ff , 4...7,,,.-."--".,'. , , 
i:

I

I -- -,-.,-,-- - .

I ()

E-U..F,L Q L I

1. 1: , 

i- bm ..
I ) .

4 I. ;
I .  . , . : :. , 

I

I I . . - 7. . ,. -
I , , " I'll . ! 1, ` ....... ` ---

77- , 7-7 -, -7, 77 .,,,:,, ,

I .. , :,*:: . . . . - 1., - :: -  ,:,*.I FUE1 " I - . .. 0 1. L I ,.. . 11. -

I

I I . ' 10 T" i

I

11 . .

I

7 - - 11 - - 1 I - I Y -1
I7777777  I '" . --:,Ts -  

I ."-"  : , , :'. . : , : :, ',.-  - .

11.. .. 1.1 ii- -1 . 11.1 1,  .I,` ,7-1. , -, , %
A , 

I . . r ...  , I 1: ,   
I - .

1 I1 114 "?", - f - Ii '. I , .... ,  .. 
I . . . I- -. :'.. * , -

1 I . - I .

I .. , - 

talll , -
I . -, I  

I " , ,  - :
m - ,- _- : -:, 1-11 , . I  

I
I 1,   ' I." -  -I - . 11. :  I .k s - .. .. . , q. ., -::,:. , : oi!., ,::w , ,,  I

I. ,: i : ' ,:::m , I .ill m2L& 11-,

I . . I

I I

I I I  . . .

I . 
I

I

FU8L 0 .1 L . .I . 
I

I . 

I  I

I - - ,:,

I  . - . :- ,,

I : , 

I  . . 
I -

I .  : .  
I  . . , . %.

I .I I  . 
I

I . .  - . : -:.---,I  10 ., , .- - ..
11 .  

I

I . 

I I 1. I
I I

I : Z.4  I : I . .S

1 . - , I

I 
I - , ::, - -  " ,: I

1 .., 1  , I . 
I

1.

I  I . 

I  

I

1.  
I . . .

I . ,  .- - -   .

1
I

I

I
I . '. ., ... .

I .   

1.   
I

I . ::* 
I I o .

I I I II   -
I .. . .

I .- , , . ... -,:.!".;% _11 '.. , I r.-, .
m . . . . .  I - . -- . . 1.  - "' >- i5 . , ::. . 1 . , . IM

I 4. . I . ,. 

I

I , Wii - -  fi= - MW=N  - I il.,M  m , -.,","

i-L.,.:0 ....  . . .
m ... - I - .

I :, Z., 711, .. ;.. m , , . , I I
I . - -,' : - - ... 

I ,  - -,  

I . .

1 . . . . ... . -  -%.-., ., r : - L -1 11.1 -

L,., -:-- T. .U.E-L .
I : . .. . : . . - , ` 

I ... --

b-1, I - 1-11 ... "..--,-,..-:,-M-,.,...-,I --m----1-..,

I . 

I ,,,i.. . -  ! .. - . 1 - - - . ". - ,. i-;,-  --.- .
m I- I . ..,  , , : ..16 . 

I . 

I
I .   , 

b .  I m , , , .  .  I .

1. . 
I   .

I . . r  . ,:., 

1, ;% 

m '. ;

II

1% - , , .
I . 

I I I . . I

I . I - . 

I

I ... - .

I ._ Ll'..zZAIAL'.4-.- ".. - -

I . . -..- :: 

I v I

I

1 .
I .

1

I , I I .
I . ,%, I

I
11  

i- .I - 1  ,-, "  . I

I ;. ,

I : .

1 :, 

I I

I

Ii--" , ,

11 '.."'.

m  . 4 .., . - . 
I . 

I ... , - .- . " , - - i ,  i ". , - , . , .-w 11. I r . 1 - c- - . :- .
1, :, -  1. ., . I I   W. , i::,.: . .. , -. : - M, M  I I., - , , - ,'--:,',, -

I . , .: ., . .. - '".: I  - - - :, 

i -,' - '- . . ; .,,:,  , . . '. . . .
m . .

1 ,::' , . -:, i  : .,. --. --M",.;,;., * t.`', , . 11
I , .'--. -- . . , ,  . . - -,-;,,,-,-...%,--:;-' . 

II -0 . 1. ' '

I !..  , , ' i"...":..",- -;'-- - . --. . . I
I .  qi-  , '-." ". t .". mm, .,:. ''. : .

m ,  , '. -   

I

I I -.

1 . I .
1. . ;.,-- I-"-"--`-'... *,-, --t: -`--... . . , , , ` ... 1. ',- "." -,-,- L,-'i,?- : i`-, 

I 1. - -  . -  , - -:...--,: ,,- ' ' I 7.66
L'" . ----.--

I - . - , ,., : -  -,, 

I 1- . ... -.,*-.,-;., m - ..'- I I , . I I1. 1. 1. " .. I 1.  - , ` L.m,'.:, ,  .,-.; ... i  .`:' I .. -,',  -,,.'-..- ., . ,,. '. ..:   

I 4 , .  '.  .  
I

I . - 

M-.  : -  
I - - , . .1. -.

1-6, -, , .. - . ` ... .... . ,

I$ , . 1 "--i,-;m.:i,;-. ;-,... , -,-,.,.,.;.t
Z.';.. ". ;.:". - .. - ,,.':.:...- -. '- -  , ,: _.... . . - ;'--', - 

I . 

I 

t, - ..:  - --- - I.: "-. . , , 1  I .e - Am, - -: .-, --, 
i --

FUEL CIIL
I 10.70 I .

I - - 

11, - . _.- - 11:,,,,-,-,. ,,-.,  I.- , :- . 
11 ,,, "

I
I  

I . -. .

I .. I

I -;-.].. . ;,  - 
I

I . 

I
I I - 1, -  

I . I

I

1- . 1m ." - 
I I ;.. - .  11 .

10 - - . 1. Q-.-  --- "'," - ' -,'.?-,.-,-""-:; -Z.,"1111 ,- r-.j,,, '*,1-----,XA,'!m.7,,,, .p&, ".
r::-.,.,-",,.-".-,.,;-,; ". - , .iv ---:', -"- --.,- E - --. ,,- 't. - :. :.: ':,.i,,-.--.-, " " `I'M I- - ,. - 

z I

W,.,, :, ', -.1
W; , - , . - .., " - ,

7--- M.Qlill` 

I

I.. - WW  - 4- .. 
M,

j- -20 I- - - - , - " -,- , I

iwe : ::I "". 1 " Z -,:,,'.  -'

I -)

UEL , I - 1L-.-1,- 1. ! 
pr i I "I

1. 

I .

F.  
In-:,:--7- '"...".. ---- . -.. 

I
1 .

I ' 7 . -
I . . 

1-p tL
I '

01 -L . ::.* `1'.'; . , - . , . .: . I Iu - . I ,
I : 1. . I

I

I  .. 
11.

1 .  .

1 - ..,. "', . ,
F'r -!t - -  . - 

A - 64-
1-,j- -;1-:...z.,,."i'I -'-- ., -4,,, -,.!,,Xt-iF'r ,.,,,,i,,.'--, -,",'-.---,7: :::., .,,,,.,, 1:1: io , i,i '. . 

I   .

1, ,. 
r. ,,  _ .

I .  

I . , , . - .; - , "'  ...

zI  :- . '. . --,- ., -, :!;.

I ., . 
I - - ,

1:l,"f,::,.,;-.."-,!-.-..""",
i-a - " ---.-

I .  

I

m

I . -.

1. I I  .I m

1-- ;,; - - ,1-  - -, w

I - - i'; . - I
i `:-`--: --,--"---

r I..... - . . .;

0. - ,_
1 1P,oa - . . i I . 1  ; ,, ,;  --' i,-. .'v 4J , , ,i  , ,  W i .:;'.,2,',':j-, - .:

1., .:! .  . ,v
i

RM . !
VA . i

tl..!, - i . -I ,
M-'i ,- , ,. ,6 AI  . - . .

i. ". ,1 , .
I I, ;

q. .m : ,;, ,-? Rg ; 
1., - - .t

I -.-

1 , .-, , , -- & ; 5o, - -,,<i-- - ., .
1 , :

1,  - 
I I : . , I   :, "

I 1 . - 
1.I  :.- 

i': .- .4 1 ... N - 1, ,

N

ia . " -2f  V-1 --'
K, 

V110" .w

I - I   . .

d ,I . 

2 - ,  :  . . . .

I . .

I I ' . 

I . 
I .d W, . 

I
I ". I 1. . .. . L *0. I . I

I

I , , : , . -

I

L I . 1 .  . .PA .  
I . I

I - 

1. 

I

II . ... , .m . , . . ,.%." i , - ,I .. i.m"I's. - - , - : - ,,,0 ...  I ". " . - l" .. I 1- I" ; , ' ", - - 
i - :. , :....-,  . 

I

ii-;r-   1 ""' t"l -'?, -"-". '.*::, .', ., 
i" . " . . ,.

I , , . - .... 

11; . -i; I- -, -, . ,M.:  - .., , - Z . . .
r .' , , ;!": M";-,.:-  '... " -  -' -1 ; 11' , . , , . ., , :I . .. - , ` *, .

m .. 7. " . .:.. 
I I , . ..

1 -:,. I ,: .
1: M.: . :

r '. - ,
I . - 

i -, "
I

I ..  i . . -', , ,., .: i. . . .
10 * 

I . : .:. . ... . ... - 

d 1 , . 
I

I . I . :.  -   I , Ii;",m ::,,'  - - . .
1 . . 84 ':, ,:. , 64mi i 6I " 

I I * : -: " 1. ., -,; .. . 1. :I . " .:  .. ,
I & . .- , , -,-, ::I * I

I

I .
I . . 

I
I

I . .

I I I -   . 
I .

I
I . - ". 

I

I

ii. 1. I - I I I

I . . I's .I .-

I , . 1

I . 
I . . , -:,-:.-,,.,.;,-- - -

I . ;. - . .

I - "' *

I .  . 

I 

I ,,  - - -  . , "...- I ,, M, ,
I

1

I .,, : - I . 
I

1", . .

I . I. lil .11, 
I 7

Z-- %, .,   ...- . 
I

I . I . - -

M - 

I I .. ---.,,- 1, ,;, ,,.-,,.,",:,.-'-.:.,..;,-.L,4.,.Z;.'I ,

Imwl':"-, i

A .- ULIZ , 
4 . .. ,. , .. 1. , . -- I - I - . -,i `4-30?,-.. 

I .. ...

I

r I .
i4 I  `,",--,, ' . , .

I , , . .

22 - , , 4 :.4-1', - 14* , w , EN .a
I . . 

I :, ,,

F,;,",, .  , .. !.,,  
A 0 , . T, S I N D *Rt, W.:R . 1 ", k .'"Y" m .. .M".,.,.,;.-,,c,,t,',;"",-.,.-, '? !F.'  . 

11, ,. 

I

I V,. - -  SKI ,I
m - 4 i, .- , --, !!  

i, , * N'- - , :A --' 
1. II ,  , ,, " -' n, - I .  I1 ` 11* i-I "I.` -,--, i, * - -

1m, .

I .
1 .

I ,

S F. W ER  

f'' - --------.-,.

Ri v LI 1)

I I - I ;,, .: -. 1 - 1
I 1-1 I

I

I . . , 1 I , , - A
m--- --.--*----:,.' 

1 .' 4 -.:

I

11-4-LL-'-- --,-.'L 4 -.--Z. -'

j,-!;,-'..1--,.,.;!,Z:.- "'. 1, I I I . I

I

li.:11- . . .1;,--, - .1 -:- 1. 
I Ii I :, . .. .

Ii - .. .
I' :

I'.  I - . - ,, - .z
I .j., 

i -' i . _

11- -, -, ..... _

i
1

I . ,'. 

I  - - 4, . 1 I .....- ... 

11, , ". ,'. - -,  1-i -  . . .
r, ... . , - - j ,-j.;i:i ,,',,;".--,:  ,- .1, . . 17.: , - .1 .. -.-. .

1 . 1w I Il-..-. I',- if .,-, - %, , -, - r.w .. 
123 ----,,'-  . J

I - , 
I I.. I .I 1: - 11

I , .- .  - '- -,"!,
J%.- - : *

I .

1 !" 11-11 , - `! " 14  l .: 11 , -'
L :  I  t,.; 

I . . 
I

m

164.98 , 164.98
I : I". . 

I  

I

I z - - p'. , _ -  -  . I
I -_,: i::  - . 1. ,." .

I m - , -, ..., - -` . . - 
I . : 

1. 

I1 , , '- - 11 . 111 ,-; z,iil-, - 1-1- - - .. .. , I . 

I .

I - " --,

1 ,,-: : 
I - - , - *.:  . . 

I  - . . 
I

1 - . .. 
I

I

r.;,.,. 1- ... -..i I q: , . 11
I . . I .I . 

I . . .11, -, - - I . I

I

I

I

1.
I  - - . - 

I

I .N., - , , * .1 , 

I- -1 .,-. , -.` I I ill..*.. 1. - I.,- - .. I i . : I
I , . . .. '. - 

I 11

I , 3- , . I.,7 , m". -Mdft "'), Rt-  " I s TATE.. TAXES I

I

1 ,..,!. Ii-- ----- - -.-  "''
1. . .  

1. 
I5

I .

I m

I

g-w, .  -. I , ,11, - I --.. . ., ..: .. 4 "'IN: ,",') --.,',,,.,. 1, : . I 11 ;  : 

77 -,.!,,I ., Z : .11, I
I I --. k 1..,1-,,,,,1,-,- ,I , ,-, il-'1'11 , `,,.. 

1. -.... 
1. .. .- , , -.I - -, ,

P. 111. --, 11` -, z " I".-.-.,:,',,".'.5,".", '* * ''`,-`  I- -, , ,,,k f" % ,;.-.-4-.r": . '  . - - --
1. ,1:::, --m2.;i: -.",)-!,' , '. ".:,. .  . I  . 

1.a - I  , .. .I - -- . " - Zo. ., - - -I ..., - - 

m

I ".. 

f :11 A, .:.I "'."

I'T' 

C Z ,, ' i , 
4 : ,:,

t,P4 ".,..,,.:::-.,f,.;, Im 1-11 I'm .,'.  
I  -

I . - 
I

11; & .,,,,.,,-,..,,,,.",?,-",,--:,,-..'.-.,-,,),:.,,," Ae: A ' ,  . i&97 , .,  . :
I . - . ,  , -, . .. ,

I

Z" . 
I I , : - o"! ',-, , .,.. . I - -

I. 
I

W ,-NR,P': : - .1 - , . 1 i.l.'i-if;- , fl''. . . -. I .

1: -. ; .  1:
11:1 .i, 4rp -

I . ; 

I

IJsi& - I . 
I I '' I 1

1 ,.,.,,.,,,.,

Ir_,',.,,...",,- - . . - 
I

I

r:, ;:, '- `:'- .. L.  . . .... ;:', W-2, ---.--. -- . 
J-:- d--.,  . -

7---m,- - 
I  

I

W -ip "X'. - -
I -- ,,  : , ,- -, , '...'"..' , ,. ' r-." -  - . ,

I  : . '

W'.."'; 
I , ,.

I ,--, - - 11I 1 - - 0`,.. '%-,. 5-15", .,- W ., ,
1 - -, g.- 11 ''. ", ,. : 

1,

z ', , .;.- e
I . ..: 1 - IV, i".  - W 5 --, 1"... ,,.*, .. '. ".1m ,  0

z -, 
Zi5'44-.;!,4,

I ', -  - - - -

I . , . 
I

i- .: -'-..,, :;-----;_- ',-,:,.;.,.:.,_ - r , ", -', -';' , - 7:?, .,!'g, ----'-4m '',..:,.; _ 
M, , 4; - ,Y,;'.,"`,-.';.,-if --., -'..":-,f,,,,,,-.,.'Ir, 1 :  ;';,I :, 

l : q .r I
I'll, 

I %

s - .-REAL i, , 9 - .
I . , - 

I .KE
I . . ...,

1 .
Z-  .

I . ::,.: 

r :  -," . ,.I , , , 

i '.
I

I - 
I :..  - , 

f ;:: : .I I , ' ,,,,,,..,.,- - ,..- ,.*,,,,',,,;,,.

M...*',i,-,,,,,-.,.--.o!,,t,..c.", .p  . 
I - , - m,

1, .  61'i - --, -, ".
4:- 11̀1 ` " ll-  ,4-i" 1"-,--, . - :,.": - -',,. .X;:, "-'V."":.--.`,-'; .i 1- ;----,:-1!1-1- ' ,` -';0-lfl- 1.v'-`C,.,_--4-N," . ,

i: I

I  -. ::
I :7-WAVIT&W-0 - , - :,  ,mAn"" 

I

1.i.1.,,r1 . ..(;.- --- :: , ; 

f .
I I I . -, , 11.1,1 .

I.. I . 

t  -

o. f.%` tI - 1 4if ,-, 
I

I , 4 ;
Z, ;

I :-:- r - ""', kf;i'5,t-,,6  !,,, "",

I 

I '': - . - . 1 .

I -

L...

A L , 'EiSSIAT, ;, : I

tA' . I :TAX -
p.

1.  . . ., ..., - 
1. ;!.

I

i - .-:..;-%- .... I . 1.1 ;.I '.. :

1.. I -.-
I p   -  

61 ` 
I1.. 1 -I .-

I

1 ; . :' :: 11 ..."
I  --  .., - 2: .'": " ""I -, : .. : ,.h - jI - 

1.

I -,-,.-. i-

1. .;; i : ""

1- -- -.1- -- -

I . 
1 .... *

I 1-,--.-1.11, 1 . 
i -.....7`,-:", - - - ,,..:-.I "f ,Q -",g.r -, -. i.-

I I ,. , ^'  1:,-,'.:,-_,.:MU -, aii, '.. -, -Q I -

7' -" r ' , . . .. .. .. . 1, 1;-11 ,
e - - :;.. 

I

1: 11 .A -  -:-
I

z----;---,-Y,-, " -N,,. -O.*,.',,-- .", ,:3. - , - . , - -- - -
I

11,;" .-,... 11 . 

1. . ;". .m -'1'-1!--11---?,Z- ff ` ..""""',  - p. -:-,-,!'

e . ," r 1, :',T : pI
I , ,,:. , 

I

I ., ,% - ,
I . .

1 . , -,---,, -`!

t--,:vi,; ,- " .. . , .-  .I

I

11;:--, -

1, - 4 -,:', -_ , 
I  ----,,, , . - ..

i, , -
I , A "". ...: .

4-  ... .. "i,- :'. , " I;., i -!, v - -"'.:,,'..".'-.:,-;''.-,' -:!,.-"-:'' -, :.. 

i.  - 

I 

I , ., . ".- -  -

o ,. I - . 

9'. - 
I ' ' 

f

ic- ",.. --" r- .1 . " !:,,-,,-.!--`,'---,` ',,----', 

Zw j 2 . "..' "; ;,.,    . J ---. ",
000, , - -, i .,.., f, "," i --- - , -, 1 -: 

I " 

1'r,  1 ."',
1,11 , " ,,,,,  .

1".  , -, -, L , ".. -.,-

Z',--ZV,n-,;ZI , .." - " . '. , - - , -.,;,-,- 1- c -. -'-,- , - . . I14 --, -  . .-.- 
V , ,, 

11 -- --. 

iI . I -, , .- 

W, , . A , - .,.,.".-",.'',',,,:,-,,,-''.. - 
4,-.,. - ,, :. ";: , , . 1

7t:,`, , .. I - .  . .I , --% Y" - -1' -'-'%".'',..,-t":t-'.,.,,.,.-.- .,',-,--1,, - -

REAL ESrATE TWX
I . '

E S
1'.."4;-.'

12, 10

d   -'- 1'4.; :::6&T I . ,. -

I . .

I . ",

I .

I .-: p, .... , ,N , ", I:, , , .1. , - 1. . 1.1. ", ..", , 
11 .. 

I
1 .. , - mx.pj2,,.,, , .",,;`,',,,qg--, .", , ;11.1,11;.. I

I

I I i -- ,, I,.-, - , 1 _ - ,- ii A.-"-,---:_-,,- - %.. L, , - 
d-  . I  .

Z'i'--,-,'-,_- _-. ". , -1 - I -  .,.. , ..
Z, . !,;  : -* f. .`.., . I., .  1. 

I

n; . 
Z% '-;-,-,--,- .

1. .,...:, - % 

1
I .m .. -. .: ,---,-,, ,,-,; 7, .1- .. ,,,---,]:, ; , , -  , p 

1 . 
11  I -:. -:, : ;_

i :--,, Jsi,' -- 11- ,   ?, - n J., -. 4 '.. , , . - ::,, r I I . -  .. .

I , 

I12.10
I

I

1. . . 

I 

I . a-:,- , I ..' .-. 

I - 1- I..  -  I . 

I .

1'' ii.. I 1. . - - I  
I

t-11- --j--',
I .-'-. 1. I I  I ---  . -. ,- . 

I I - :

11i,
I .. 

1. 

3 , 11.1- , - --11 - ',! ii kF!.,"W,,,II i ,

EAL - , Es I .
1. I

r k. Tkjxllf-I I .

I 11. - -, . . i.9, ---,---,--,,-.--,-.,-,.,!

I- .. 

Ilz,iL I 0 ,I 1. 
I  - 1 . .

11 - ,

11-1 - 1--

I
I I

I

I .

I

I  

I . .I . . . .
I.- I

I . 

I1, 1. , .
1

I il.-, ". , ",
i , ,- 11", ,?? " " A ,.-1-.

11" ,,I ' . -,:-,,-",,. r,:,-,--..,,,,,-..", -15 e, 7 - ----.J-, p, -
vim, --, --, - ..- , -. , 1. 11n ! t.." _,,,, -,r,.,   .,),!,,.:,-..""".-,....-,!.., q . 4Av - . . NR;-.12 ...-..-..,..,-...-1-1 I

I ,- A A , - -- ,.."... .
1, . " *

M I ,,------ --, ,,- , - . . .,.r P, ", ,, . f,-.,..--,.,-
I - - `§

gw,',

I I
1

Iftj *. , - , - .KLA .. .1 A. % lf- . I - - -TAX,LF If". ,
11 .1-.. - . 12. 

1 . . .. 

1 II - 1. *,. . 
I . ... 1 , ..-

Q: . - I.. .

s T :. A - X

Z :.- .:.,.* I .

1:
I  - . - -

I 1 lt4 ' - 
Itt

11

I "i
I

11 -,  ., 
1'% q'. , - 

I ....

11. I %. I,jo1 - . i.  
1, , ! ';-,.; ,,,,.

ri' m :; :- - 1-1. I.. - : 
I.I .  , --',11 , ::

w . : .1',;4 X-N-1 ;.a ;,.,, ;,..-,,.-,,,,,,'.-",,,,*,
ti

0.1;113 - ... " W. ;',': . 1. -- ". *lq . I... I -

T% - A: , . Imm Ir E TA -E S: -
11 . .

I  . - .

I

A
I  1. -  : , - '; - , 

7-

1  
1.

I . . . I - .
a ". _ r..-I

1.  : 

1. ,.I.. . 
I '. " -:-'-':-,..--;, , '. .. . - ..., :: - ,

1 1 - q . . i:.,. : 11, I ----;-,--.-- - - ,,`: 1I . - 
I  , '..., . -, . ,.. . ..  - . "'. "'. 

1. : : , 
I

I I .. : i , -- -
I ..,:." , . ., . .

i -, - :* - I I - I Il.
I , *

1 . 

1--, . ...

1. : . '. 

I ,__ :, i,,,4;z,.,- 
I -.--- . ., .  .,

I :  

I -    . . 

I --- 

i t:.'  --. - .-',.":,-', ''.,;."..... - . 
i  I

I

I  ..''

341 1  ,. 1. - . .......'.., 1,., n,,-,-a:,; - t.:'-',1--,,... " . ,' , : . : -:.* 1 ..  - I I :.- - . 
I .

I  , : , * ...  '-., , --,-,, .. . 

I - . 11 ,

i..  -
12--m-----,

I - . ,-".,?, i - .  . .  
I I . -, ... 

I .

I ... 

r!.,-

r' . E.AL,-.l c I - 
1. .11 44AXL- I.". i     ------

I

1.

e:. , 
I -- 

Ii
zm. !, , - :: - . - , - .: . 11

II.. 
I r - 

I  

1. i. I I I i ',, ,-: 
I !'.., , , - : .: -. :, -, '

I.. 11I - 

I

I . ': - %: .. 

1. I . .
I .  . 

1. . :. I - -;: . . .. I. - - .. . I., ..  :
1 -'-- ... ,,4,-"...".- z,-,..-'' ,o.. . ,l.-1.1"-;4"--..,.....,.,-,:.,:. 6 I - ,

It-- :. . , , . 
I . 

I II "

I --, L";--
I', . ,. .; '., . 

1.

i
I - -': - I,': , o.,: "; .,,",."-.!.--': " ,,'..'m,`.i.'.-;-' -'.." I

1. . I .  .. 

I . , .

I I

1--i ` -'- - -wL̀c"--,L. - 7;,  -- .  
I I

I  

I i . 
I I "-,-- .- ..., ... . . - : . ,  . - , I I .. ..  .

ii's I I - -, . '. - - ,-'' 

Zt/ - 
I I I  

I . I 1. - I . 

I

1 - -. 
I   .. . 

i. - r.-  "'. . . I

p -.- "-,:- -,,. - 4, --A:0,*-`:::-:; . , . 'r , 

I1 122--`101'1. 5  . I

I . 1 - -,'. r .' - - - I . 9
r., : 

MI; . sI - `,,':' 4 /  , ; ' f -,0 WN. .i I 1- 1. .  , Zi - , -- , " . , . . ATE UtA URER L ICENSEI  .

I  ,.-: ., .. , * . 

i " ,., z. , ,,: - :, 4,  . 1 I 11 . .  . . Iq - : .
I

I 

i - .: Y. -- - ... - k  -  . 
I ., . 

I . - .i . . . .  -. : i, . I Ipe   . 1 - ,,,:  
z .--" .  . 

I  . 
I I .

I . Ii&-, :1'.1, . 411', I I

I .  

I
I ,  .

0.  :. o
I .r, , :.i e,..i,,--,-",*---, -,- I :,-, .'

i;,;
i 11 - -

1.1 ;;,:" , i..- --- . . 
I ,_,

i- '- ...  , , i, , " . . -  .1 -  . 1:1. . ,

i:,- r ,j---,,; 
1. -- - -

1. "..."!.:.-..,i,-.T-"..,,37 ; - I ..'

I ,', - -

I

I!.. --s. 

I

1'-'!.'.!. a. I , i

1 .

A- -R-13 - - - 1". I? I - , : I*fz-1-11.1 - .." . N-
I

11 ..; __ '.-,-, 5-:.
u-I _ -,.. 

0 ,-,. - - ..i , , .: 11-1,il
1. .11 3' . , . 1v---..:-i,,  ,  -  ,N, , 

1: ..... ...

N7.,,,-'- ,, -; . 7--7`7, -`7"rr .-7" . .'"?  -
v

1 , 4 -  : I . .: : i., -d . ,ii,; - % , .S. T, IWTV' ;.' e.1t; -. . . I.:R.I . , 

w  
I . ..v " W. -'. , 

I

I I .

7 ' . 
I  I ... I

e : , 

I . I , -

I-- . .

1, .:  - :;!,-"r- ,,,-.. 1! ,--, . I ..

777--'7- 1 , 

TV
117 77-7777 77 '...., ..7 . . .... ,

1'.  " `:' i ':
1. ! .  .

I . i -

I 1% I .

I-i;-,? :.i.' 3Z,--;;;:"::" -,

I .... 
11

q - 

1. - . 
I

I . .

1 .;.,.;;,

t
I1; -'; ,, i, ", , %-, ., ,V , , . 

I m11-
16 .:.4--;,, ". I ; . ; 

I

t, i R F , - M `q. R, , - - - - * k - . I , ` - 

11'1-1'-, , I..

A-14; - a ;, - .. ' ..
v ,::: M, If 1111 -, , , fi -  N, -, , -, z-"; il.  ..  . . tly- . 7 -, III. - I 0 ,,, --. -ffi'" ,t--  , -iz, ^--t--- Z..vl - 11 - 11, - ,,-N,1,,iJ'-,, .:i" r ::,'-,  .: 1

11 ". 
1 . "...I.,

I , , . 

I . . 

i:: : .  .; , , .
i, , .,.:, .

I. -

i
i

I

I

I

II I . . 

I I I I  , . 

1

I . 11. 11,1'. , , I --'!  ::-; - :.- ., ":.. , w .

1

I.. .;-:.I .,  . . 

I , .

I :  , -:  - --. " q.: 1. -, - -- , .. - -;: " , ::I . - - :-, " - 11, ? 7 i --,-- ; I : i -1 . 7 1 , -, :, I. . . '. i- ,.?" -NCP . 11 11
1 ---,,. 11'41R . 1g 4 I

I . ..-

I ,. I ... ' 11'.'  ". "' rW4,-il . . , . 1 . 
I .

i " ..  !" ,
J, :_ 

I
I - . 

11 ., - . .
Fl. "',-.--,,`-'.,-,'- .. ,:.

1  - - ; .. - " Im . I 1 .. -. 5 - .7 - z - 1 ... ?Magaalax

11 . . 

Iz ,, . . :::" - .

Z' I

I . .. 

I 1. I

I 

v * . 
I . 1 - :

M - --, . 1 I . 1. -A
I  '. - - . - 

1.11.
I . ,: 

1 . , I . - 
I 1:

4 .  
I - I I - :  , . .I  II -, 

I .. 

I 11 I

I

1  . , Z;.. .1 . I "

1. . - - .. .. .
1 .., .

1 - 
I . . . . .;.,

I -' ,:  . , 

I

I . . . . .

I  - I .. , I . , , 

I . 1. I I . . 

p-. -. i.:,I
I

I  . . 
I

11 .r ---,-",-"::; - ", , :- ..  ,
I -- 

i - - .
I :  . 

I - -:' - - - . . 

I
I . - - 

I -* !
i ,,,

11 1-1  I ."I -----.:
i

I . : --,-_-,-- S -,-,,,,f-.-.'.--, - --, -,'J,-.-.`Z'. ,2-,,-,,;---, , `,''..-, -, - -'.  11 . . 1 . . .. 11 :'-

Iu w  . I -,  ;-, -

Z%V - " ., .- - .,, 1.1'.... ,,, - I I I ; . - I . I  - 1 -i!" - , t' :, -` , - , , . , . . . . 
Z .7 ;.., r 

1 ?` -. -, ,

O,'., i ` 

I

I  :: 1- - I-." , . , 

I

i,--;-.- .-L.1-A -- ,. ,  , .1 -' V1W 4:L" - - - . ----- -.
gi--

1,I

11 I - : 

I . , , ... 

I

4  :1-----;,",;,"4,- I .-- il--..4-

I .. 

I I . : ; . . "  -, , , : . . . i;;. I .. "
I I  .

1
I . I - I .I ::: - ; 1, .7' :'. I I , 

I ,

I I , I

C, - i   -  :.
I I o*'.', ,,-,,,,  -:;*i ,  .I % .

1  I  . . 
i : . I . 

1 .. ..   .

I - . : 1 . - -, - l - -:-Z; . . " I. - ... - I I

I I I :R 1i , .I " ".,. 4", - . .. . . .  .. : .. 
I .

e : f .- 
I . .   ., 

1% -.. I

A -,X - - " - -- - 
1 .

I . 

I p . 
I .v;,*? - , , ,,-`!,:--,'! .,'- .; . ". 

I . , 

I

I . I 11 ,. 11. - , - - - - , -; "', " -
1 ,  -, 

1  - " 4 - . 1 . 41 '' :: . , _ j - -26"  I 6 i N I

I . - -  " - - 

Ii., , I r. - , ,  ,I . I , . - r " :- -,. . - ,- , : j ! A.  . . .1 . '' - . , A - .. '. - - - 
7, .. , 1, --, : ,  - --, . - , , 01. -- 

i , W yt , MV ,'., , 19"'o , .- 
I

I - -$

k ".." -, . VALl 1 -'---,`,

I L . -: --

J::-'; -N-7,- I :.: . ". I . . 

v I  
I

I p , . :. 
T. . ,  : . IA'i- %-:4. --;--

1',,;,-:-'-;1*:-  -: .  - "'. . I

I

I ` I. -..,- . . . .
I - 

I .., 

I  

I I I . . . . 11, 14i
I .: 

i 11, -;:, -',.,,.-`- 1'--' -'- ,:1:;..  : . -  -:-, . z  : .
1-ii-,. . ,.: :- i - -

I

1.  . -
1. -, -,---- Ii. , , ,;.,. . I . Im ,:1-1, . - . ,  - - - .  I , ... I.. . - ..

i -,"". . I I w: : - ,  
1. - .. -

1 ., I 1. . I-. I 1- I I I

I . .. ... 

I 11
I ..

AMB REFLINI)
I

245 .5 .00
111-- I ,:. .-:,, i. %  I

I - " - . .. 

I .11 - ---. .
11, - z i- - - --   "...  - ---- 11 .. I . - . 1 . 1.. - - 

I

Fz' ..--,",","7, ::.-.

I., .
a

I  -%; O- Vj ,, `; 1 ', , , ',i-_ , .,j. * '' .:,: , -', T  ,
I . :.

1 WIM; : . 1 "' , ; ",,-,.-.,.,'',*','.,.;"',,,, -',`,',' i----' "'. .. f-' -- -:4--" .: :i 
7,. . . ,j . ::,- - , ,I ,  - , .11 ., . - ! ; .!. .. 

I

I  II -  , . ..
I . . ,:  - 

a
I . .- , 

1

C. ^ .", .2 , ;,,, _:,- , ,; , Ii I %. - x  , , , , I . .

x - n, i- 1, - .:. : . ..0
1 ,- z , "1 -.1 , .. - i: . % .1 , -  .. i.. .. :-',  . % -Z- . .

1 .. . I

r  - * ,- '-"  . .M, " m
I

I

I

p - -, . -- - - -.
1 I  -  1-1  I . 1  . . 

I

11-1-.1jr - .- . . 

I  .. 

11

7.w , . ,-. , -. 7,w"-":V-,4,1-1..-,,.-.-,; `.;;-v;;.,:,.,1 '- mv, .. ..

i ..,,`,;'-:- - - ,7 ;:  .. . -'.   ,,..,'
Iii, "", :'. !.tw g :: p . :,..  , i" '111.1**:;:, - " 

I "'

1 - , , I - 
7: : z .'.-  , - I .

1 - ,  . - , .... : ", 
I -- - ,,, -

1 r -  . --- . . - i -   . z , .. . " : 
I  , ,,,,,':' 

5`.-,-,.,'-,. .---, -, 0.I - - . : . . 

0, 
I ;,, . - ,

I . : -. , , !.,; , .
I . 1 . ". 

I  . f * - 
I ".

g.'j ,-,. ...'r'. ` zk - , , , , - 
d,d-, ', -I I I -  -, . - 

I -1 1:1--,-,-,!- , , .,. , -`P
I  , , 

1 , 1.1- . :  i": ` ' 
i .-I I "  .- ; --,;-,-- -,-;, ,  . i:....".." ,. """ ,  ,.. ,. -, ,,. -  - ;.'-I . . 0 ,.-p '...  -I ". , -  - . : 

I . 

I . I-0. i- ,J. : 
I I ..-... - - - --

1::":,..-.- i , 101, :`  .- 
I

I ,

I

I

i-1. . . * . . . - - : - - - 1. . 1 ;, 4,  .. ,* .
1 . .. . i I. I

I

i
1  . .

r- ' .. 

r I "-;, i.:'. ,I

t , - .  
I

t, I : 1,: I :  ": "
1- -yh .M - - ,; -, f K-R'  , - ; .. :, - 

It  ... t, '. - - -I : - , , +`  

I  : , . -

1: . I I

I

I .

L ... -* . .. - ; 

I ` .  

I ".. ,.. .:

II - . . - - . .. - i - 
i: ,I , ; , -  > - : .,-.", ,.,: - " ', . . ,

I ... . . ,:;, 1,.'_  ." : _,  .
I ,. 

I
I

I . .

1 ,

I I I  
I . 

1. .   
I .. .. .;. ";:, ,,, . , ,, ,

I . 

I . , , 

I ::-

Y,",-,-.,.'"..-:: ;*, 1,qi . ,
1,_ . ':  , , . . .  ,:. i",1. ;  ,

i, -;-, . - :,i;-'- _,: 
I .-? ;,, . -'! -, - 1, ."

11 I .. - ''- . .$., , .,,' " ,11 , . 1 I : . . ... ....  , , .'
e , 

ii '. '.", jI . 1 I .. , . . 

r ,  ; :- L,1: 'i::; , '1i. ,:,I --- AWW 11';,I 1, -,  !

i:  
p

I , . : ,..

I , .% -,_ ::
S`',, " ", -  -,".,,-,."".`:': Z-",?, '. - , .  .  - . I . . 

I I . . I If .Q, , ,-;:'. t; fZ" -i "', t ; "'': , . , ,. , . . - 5,., - - '. * I .  . 

I
I'. .]-.,. a-- 1)f I

I , - - ;,--,; N, , - i, -.
11.1 , 

I .. ..

c ,, .,'. '.:,..  
1. 1. . - ,,  -----_ .--,_--., . . i. , . .  - .. - 

I .
I .

NZ,-?,-i"':" W , -., - * . *,;,.,  . - .r.,- . .. . .. ,.:*:;', ,f" -, -  - - --'  - .  I 1.n,1114 ... I

I
1- !;, . , -, ""

i. r- lzli; , *'

I , 

11
I ...

I1I , p .. I . 

IPIR '* RAi4a.. - - --;. x---'-..--;-

I

I . . 1 . .

1. - . . I . . 

1 .,:.` '- , 
I , , . 

I " . 
I ,  

1

I , ..  - 

10'  ,
1

I . .,. - . ., .

1, .I .  p e.!:..b: . I  

11m . i  4 , : ., k -.

I I -
L   ,' ",

I . 
I ., -

1 " I", :.'.,-.- ,:- .-','.
h  , " .

I ., Ai ., 
1 .o, - . .: _.

11   

I'll '.. ` r " ,. :
11 . . . . . .. ....- 

1, -.,."-;;.-1L,-.-- -.. I., " . 
IAIIU`-,- I 1%..-,7;, ,":-', L. i, T.. i. ''. -.  . I - 1 , I

I '. .,,,.,   

i "'. , - ,,: . I.- -, . -,,., I -, w. -, - - ,  , , - 
I , ..::-;'...., I ---, I I . _;

t. .. .. . . 
I

r- , - , I

I - , . 1,11. s-%-';-- "".14-i"., ."Z - I % . 
I

i*--*-',' --.------ , , " "': , - " .
I

I " .
I  ....- , .

11 , 
I . . ..   -, , .

m:'.,q- ---;i", ,, . 
1. I - .  r,  , -i"' I  -  . I4:l,:.,,T:,-',.-..--:':,';, -, '. - -- '- ''  . I I  .. . 

I .

T',,-,, I 11 . ;:..A " -, ,:,I 01 -i V , -
i I %jt',,,'_ " ',',4-rn.-,-,.-- - ,." , ,,:, , ;- , - 1 - .

r

i, .121*-, J, , " .- ,..li. " , -:.  - , --': ,".5.ii.1:4 4 j-j . . ,. 
I    A' 1.

1,;- 

I -`- ':*

11 tX, bii, ,.--O -, , gTe  : cowrAOL COM04 19SN1 , - ,,.-, -; , , . 
4, ,/ . - -"- Jq Too w1.1 - t.-, -

I i 11 . 1. - ,:. - p
Ir .. , ", - . zT, - - - .,. ,: 4 1. .- 

I %. .

1. 

1-: .

I . . 

I

S.A.C. PAYABLE I

I , :.,::.,".:!.,--'.-' I''L:%.,.!,-,. , ,  -- .1
1.  . 

I . 
11 . , I . I

I . - .  , - 

I  . .. . .. - 
I

I . .: 
1t4 t  ., I - , .-.,-  .:".:_, ... - .-, ".. ,.- .% - . 

i. . I - -  .... ..  -,. ". .. 1  I I I   . ,.. .  . .  . .
I  , : 1 :',-  

I.

11 , .- , .

1  - - . -: - * , ,,, . 

i. ,, f,' , - . 1 . 1. 
I , . 

I  . 
I .. . . . . 

I - . 

I

I

I .

I

I  -"--; - . -

t -
I I

I . 6, 13 000
1

I 

1,-- , , - :,,, r i , -, .4 ', "  ,  -, - .   . . 
I1*1 - , 1 ,'.'! ,_  11 , '.... 

I  - . . 

I ,

1: I - '- - , 

I.- -.Av, ,.-i- -r- -,t .,: I 

I

W - ,
e7-- -----,i:;-:.-- , -1L.,_1 _ _ , -. 1. -, -- . - --- -.

1 ...., I-.   I .

r .

I" " 11 M- - 1. . I  - , 
1.

1 , I, - ,; g!--s,Txq - 4 - ;'. , ,, I 11- 4
1 . ;- --,;,.- 

i; - 

I' .

I - 11 . . - , ,; . 

1mj -, --. 
I I .

1. -- - . , -

Ii---,.,ii,, :- - ,
1. - , .

ni, 0 `7 , , -, -..., 

I-- . 
01 I ,1*11'81-- 1 . -,'.  , .11^ r I. , - ,-- 

I - ,Z -'
I - %' .'..::.-., - ;:I - , - ".

j . "! ;, 
f . . .tl f - -..',',. 51, ,.---f:'.'3 ," '2'-,`- - - ,

1. --,-,:` '

Y ... '. 
i , ,. !, ,-` i."'z-`,`.::i ,; . _ - .

1 . 1.1 1 , , ".
r,,, ,I,--,.,...",-,-..,.",..,

I170*11111 111i ; . IM-11v I Kt-', 
T .. " , .._ . , :

AN-4, -- , , o ...

I 1, -r t , ,1, , :_ j _'_" _X .-.-"--;;.".'-,.:'-,,-.--:,,---,,,,..,:.- -. 
1,i "' . ,, _ i , - 

I

2 , ,

Y:R`",'5 6 . , .:" . , -:,
Z:-,t . .'!: :` ..  .. :- i'll,I I ,

I . 

I

a a .. A Y .,
1 , .

S.0 AB11 . -

1 I

F - 
1. ,.-.

1 - . :. -  '' - ;' .

11. i
I .. ", , .. 7771 , ,.. - , I

I

I -

I : 
1. , :

77
I I

1.11, 111. " . :
I  . .  , 

i- " -, . . ; .. -1 .. '. , I .I .. i:: I
I

I

I

11

1 . , . 
1. T .I . , , . . ,  ., .1, . '' -

I  

I

I4.2 00-
I  '

r
11 - ,

4777 ..
I ;,,.

I

1

7777, i , - - 7
I . .  I . , . 77777-:0:,I . 11 I .

I I
I .. - ': 

I

I .., -

I

I

I  
I . 

I I7 d , , 0:01a .

Ir -:, M

tg"t m-,,,.11 ...

I i, .  :7. , ,: 5 -,: M , 1.r,
11  " ",

Z.. 7"--.,. , , '-  " "
i', * --,-,,`. .  `. .1 - --

1

It .,1 :, 111.j ;% 

I . :-.." ,-- : -I

0 - - 
WR . 11" ".. - -C-1`11 ":

1, - . . 1.1 : , .': '. , , "' .. 
I ,: ; 

1, 

I

I

I . . p;R N , At'. :  .
1. 

v Y WO:I r -
I . 

I  . .

1

I I 

I , 

I

I .  

I 1 :

3 .. 
II

1 -

I . - I- . 
11

I 4. I .  ' .j ;,q'r'S
I,r"..'  -

I  -. ', . . " -
I I :!:::: , 

o- -

I . . . .  -,,,,:, ri *,, - --
i

r 1, - 
I , -

1 ; a "-._.*;,. ,-- .I "

I''. ---, . .. .. .... - ...,

Z 4:r:
I .

I I

11 , I . . 1'.. , -

I , .- , ...... ',- . 
I ,  i

z , 7 11,  :a  r"'. 'i , 
I - ,,:: , -.' 11..J'...11-.?71,' 4. : ; ,  .  I .

I -,,", ' L ! ,'.'. - Ir.., , .

11. ! -, -- . , _,-:-; r.;::,.:.,.,.,.t., .,;, I

I
I

1, m " , -:- - . , - - .. I  ..

I

I .  .

I .I 

I . I

I .

I

I i:..- ;1. - * . I

I 

I I I1-N-TE,RE.131.::1RY'. *.-'1.----....-..--, - -.,:r-----. ---..-.--

I . j
II

1 , 
I .,

I

I . .

I

I

1, 
I . . 

I

I
I

1--,.-.1-.. -1- -L .... .. -I-- :.-.:,-,T;j:,.7'.*...I,6.,2......,-.--...-..."..--.-.--

I I 1:, j ', ,.. . 11 . - -, m

1 I .

I 1.11 -, .,I

1. I ... I .. -  ", 

1. -. :. ii,
I , . . .,

Li , w c',1.
1-1::.- .. -

I ,  - -, 

i
I a. .: -,. - - 1I -, . i: . - - ,,

I-,.,.- I....., , - 6, I, -3  I . . I

I - ,., :, ..' - . ,"',

I:.-  ,:- 
I ,  . - 

11 I . 

Ii,
c - - . . :

1  . 
I I .

I.., . , - ,-.,:, :-,, -  '

a ,.  " ., I 1, I I 1.  

I . ' *. 

I

1. . 
I

I , , *  : I . .

1 ..',-- -"-.,-*.-'-'. '. ",--,;f -  .-,- I

W 
I

W "  - -...., , :: ;.,.,-.12 . . I. ".- I -- - 1i
I - i- ,,:'.--ì- , '- . 1

i  , 

40 7 , . 1/28/90 E - N11 I , I -  q .  PL. A NS .I i I I I .  . . ., -  .. . 1 1. I M,P L b YE E B E E:p I 
1.11 . -:,:  * ; . 1 . I ,,... r,...... I., .1. I -. I 1. . . 1 - .   

I

I . . , 

I

I . - - 
I I  .. :"... . . I . .  

I .  .

I I I-; - '-% ,,:.i  I  : 1. .. .  
I

I .

I

I .

DEP IN

II

1-11-- 1.  , . 1.1.  .  I  1. I I . .

I..., 1. I . .. . - I 1 1.
I .., ,-", -- --- - - ... . .. 11 . . .. 

I

I . 1 .
1 -- , : j,---..-- " 1. - , ,  ---, -- -  .11 _ ,.-) ,., -.-- 11

I 1:-, vo-2"., 
7 . , - - . --  - -

i . t - . , ;. - . . .   
I . I .A' . .1 .... .., -.1w-, , , 1. -* 7 - . -..;....."..".

f"-""",- . - . - - - 71A---1 , - , ,I - - -- 1! --'.f,A. `` ...... .. 
I  ' ,   .,- , "  

il !'? .   . 444 .',, , , Ir"I"? I ". * :, .

51v ... .  - - :, I w-- - 1. m ` 

11.*"-:I , ;  .. .

I .: I . 

1. I-W-P 1-K , - - -.. , .".", 1 - .
1 .: - 4.,:' . I

jR .' . 
i: i 5 .. . I

I , 

I..' --, . . "  . : 
1.

I .  . -

e ;,,-- 
4 :, . I .  .

I "

ET". ,Z,?  - ,11 i  . ,  . , . i . d - t . . . : , :0 ---, f - , . . - I41 ::! 7i " . I Rotw*t  1. :

I I  , :.. .: . 
I I

I

I : . . . 0 . - 1.11., .

1  - i 11 I'll. . 11., - ..  I . , 
I . . ,   I

1. :V .:. ": , , , -.-, 
11 . - 11 ;. : 

o

r,,-,,,,, 
i , . .,. . 

I ,f..', - I ""'

71-  ---;--------------

W0 1 ,  ft . ' _ 
r..

I in
r  . 

Ik, .H , j C O:Nc%';`T R Lf C T
I -  ..

I I I I
I ,

I  . .  

I . 

i I , 

I . 

I

I   

I . 

11 01 I I

ap

I

I

I .

I  I

1.

11 

1--L-1---,- .  
I

4  1. . 1. . I , 

I , pl ` .. ; 
I . I , .

T , , ,  -,  .- , . .  , : -  . 

I
L ,

0..: 
a . . .", ,; -

r ... I ,.:.;

i% - ",: - . . : . r I . .
I :.. , . _ L

1. ,: " -  
I . 

I -

ip,  , I -io
4.,' -i ',- .': , . .;-:"., , 

I 1, --,i-- - I I , , f. '. 

I :- i  . ,i.*: : '. ;, , ,-:-.::, , .., _: , * ,. . . " I  . ,

1. . . i. ., I .. .... -, -, .. ., I

1: , 464: .q. -:1".. . .' '.,: , ,
I -'. 1. - 

I

1".. .. .0 .- , - -
ri  . . I .  .

I  . - . 
I . . - - ,..,  ., ., : m::1 . 1. I '.  , I

I

I - .. ". 

I .  1, ... . I . 
I

it.

I . .I .., 

I . 

1

I .

1 i
I .I

I % . 

w. . .%..  1. 

I . 
1. - 

I

I .

I -

I . 44. -. ,a 44 0
I

I I I

I . . 

I
I

I

I I I
I

11 . 
I .

1  . ,.-.;, i:..",; ,11.fI...  

I

I.. ..  i : 1, .:,..7 .. . : :
I :-

11 - --- ;-..;
I . . 42  gAi, . 1.

I ... -  ---,:', 4 -,:.'.,,-.I - ....
1- I " .. -, - ,:`  1. - , I  , ,:- . I 1-1-1 . , . 1 . *- I . . 

1 .  -

i. - -, . %  '. . . I

I., . . .   - 1. .: * , - - - . . 
i` ..  11: .  : 1 I , -; , i"..'' - .. . - . . - 

I . 

I.. ,.fi..':r:,-.. I  - * , . _ 771. i . .. .
1

11 .... I , - .., , . : - 1 / -  ...".- - 
I

I

1 .. I . .  . .
101-.: A-ji-, ... , ,  . 1

I . 
11 - I

57 - ... ",. . - I : 

i,54 1, *0O.: -i , : o. 0- ,.. 0 STAT
i , . , ,

5 . , A * :; '-----.--..e- U ,l"....-.,.,."....1--,.-.--,.."I - ,-...."."-.-..,,",,-.,-...-..,..",. I., . IOti4. - , , J11--R. -, - -

II . I  . 

I . 

I .
I

I .  .I

I
I .

I

1
I . 

I . . 
I

1 . . 

I

I

I
I

1. . 

I -

R'` . . LU.- . I .I * : i.,.Yl:!..N!,:)-,.,...".,.4"C.i'-',''L''I'l..,,.'_,'.......,D r 

I

I  

I - 

I

I . . 

I .

I

I

I ..-!
I . 

I  . . , .I

I I I - I .

I

11 . 1-111.1

I
I '. 1. - 111,.:..:1,,:.--

11

I'll I-.
1.tl-ti--:. I I . , - A!$ - . IR 

11
I .   .-

1--...1.-..-.--. --:1 -.5-I'A
I -

1. . I... I.- I ... . 1. 1. I-- .I.... I b  1, 1-14Ti ... _% 0 (
1. . 1 . 1-1.1....-I.

11 . - 4TZ.st.Q1Qr-.1 .   :1-i .L.--,..-.:-,---Jo I . .

I I . 

I ..%* 

I

I

kw.--.-*---,--  - 
I 1. .

1-

4.



I I . 
I - .  _' -  -, - ' ._ _" . -,--  " __ - - - --- .- -.-,--- .. ___' ... , - - - - - _ --

I---- - - __ - , ___ 1 __ __ - - __  I 1. -

I . 11
1 . . , ,..   . - - . 

I . 
I ... . 

1 ".  
I . . I  . 1, I * . 11  - 

I I .. 1 I I    _ , _. .  -

1 . 1 .  . 1 - 11 _  I  _ 

I 11 _ 1.1-1 11-11 .. . - 1 - . .  .- . 

I . . . - 

1. 1 .-,-..-.--.. . ___ ___ ___

1 : I I

I

I . 
I

I

ii*
i C I "f Y 0 F IY,'A f -' t. [:' W (-) fj 1)
1 .i  .,---/"'- Q....-,.1,4:-.-Z,,-'-,,,..- __

I . ". . ,.-. . -   

J iEl"'K R''.01-S.TLfi.-_ _ , , _ , , " - _ _ -  - -, -  - _ - _ - - ___ '. __ __-, _', _;_____'_" ,'__ - - V Q0 C. h f ft / " li ' ,-.
I ii' . ''. . -, . - 1.

I I I__  . r
11 .. . . , . . 1.

1  .  .

I  

11.111, . 
I i : ",i I . 

I

I . .

q 11 " .  -  - ',
I . . 1. . I 11.11: - I - I . 1111.1, I ... 

L   ...1 12 - i '.' I . ,   I . . I 1. I .   I -  % . I -. 1 1 i. . - .. , ...'
I . . I I . 1 .. -. 11 I'll,  11

I I :. . 
I . , . . . 

I .", ". 

I

I p "  ,. , _ .i. - 
I  . . 

I I .  
I  . _ F' W'l I , ,  , 1, _n -I

I  
I : 1. .

1  I : , 11'.''w'
I .  . . p , - . 1 11 I

i
I . ". - ,,'  , 

i - ",73 ::  -':" ' ..' 
I

I

I  z I

I . 

I . I . I . . I . 
I , . , I . ,. . . 1 1 ,. ' , , "   li-, "..' - *'  ..' :

i _.  
4,.' , 'i ;* I -"  ,

I . 

I . , I I " I . . I I . I . : 

I 1, _ . ie"'f- ! :: "::::: -- . - . ,- c "" : ' . ". "  I.. '' '.; . 
I . 1.

I  . .. , , z . , - . , I :'::' 

I

I .   ' , . , .  , 1. I , . I * I ll ". . - -I - . . 
J. , ,  : " , ' . '  ' ' , I ; . m 9.-RL----,..-,---.,...;..----".,, - ___ - . .. . .... .. -, ___ I . 1. . 

I . . I I I I I . I 1.  :. p '._ 0 .:_ i' I  . .: ..Im. ';', . 1 _:..". 

o * ''. 

a 121' ,..  _ - I
i , - I -, - 

i :' *41--dw- 1 ,  . I 11 . 

I " . .'; '.---':  . 

I'%, ll ' WI - .'-- ', . _',' -

11-1_ -  . ; - I '. ,": - * .. I -

oo - __ - ;:, I.,  _. - '_...  
1, I " ' '. ......4 . I . ''. 

1  . 
A 2. CHECK VENDOR CHLCK VENDOR . . I I.' - "",_,' , 'l,'4,.'l"l.l.l .... '  -

I

I - .

415
F  . I T f. M_'__ ''  . ITEM  I..'pHfc K .:. . : . .11-11 I I . I

I
I , 

I . - 

I
I

I 0
1

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DE-SCRIPTION AMOUNT - .  .I
I I

6 . 
I M400INT. . I 'll. ''.

I .: . .  . . . 1 

ll ''171 _777 '! ! 7" ........ 77577-'7-r:'7'_ '.-""'.- - - "l` -- - - 7- '1''- . -__ .- 0041mor'll-  ,,___  .___-.11_____  - -1 _ _ - ___ .'_...__'__.__'. , - . ' %  
I . . 

I

I I  , 
71 I  . , , . 

I I

I .  . .  ,  ,-."---.--.,-,....---.-.--..- :'__ - --".,-- .-___! . - - - -_ - - - - . I  . . .

I, ':; j I-  I

1 J 1 ., 
I. 

5 . l. 
I  I - . .- - -_ . . .  

I  I 7 '' I .  . I - . . . 

I . I . ; ...  11 I . .  lr'--' "i" 7717 '-' , I

I il . ' . . 
I . - I : , 

II I I
I .   . . , " . _ , ""

I , . .  
I - , - ..' 1  ,11  I : I . ,

I  . 0 : ' . .  . I % 1, " I "  !' 77̀7;" 7-7-':T-w .. "  -- -  ' 7% , ..' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ! 
I

77"'-,' .- , , . 77.07 ,R - "
I  ._ ... '. ....... ' .

11 ` '
1 ^ ' .

1 ::. 1. I I . 1: 
I  

I

I  ' I

1. _ 
I . 

I M-0 R L- .; , . ''. I , ii.!.":' ' ..' 
I , ,./.41i 40 ., J1,/Z8/90 ' Ml NN,. -STAYL TR E AS Ll RE R  7, 77-77, , *-"';:'':'.' ",TO  . : -  . " _;: .

I
I , 

I

I . 4 ... . . .   . _
1 .

I a F, , i, . ' 
I  

I I ...  

I I  . 
I   : 

I ,. . . : " : 

F
I I , "'. ., . , I . ...

I . 

ml ,. ':.: : 
I   

I..  . 
e,_ .  , I '. . 

I , . 

I

I

I . ;'; _ '__)__. ll . 11-11.11
1.11 .. I

I . 

I . , . 1. I I . 

1. . 1. .. . . :'. . 
I : .. 

I , '

i" '' .". b"
I I  . - 

I . . - 

I  ' " ':. - ' ..  I.. .. . --'- : , -  - - ..'.' - _'

I I , . . % 
I . . I ., 11 ,

I ., . : .
1 . .  ' 

I I . 

l . .  
I.. . , I _  

I..  . . I . : ..' .. . :." - . 1 ' ' :_..': - 
11

I

I  . I . . 1 I.. -1, - . . ,:   
I  

I I I .' 

If '. - -  . .:. : 
I ', 

I -

V-' _. 
I . 

1: ' '' " 
I

11 , , 
I I : .  . 111. ., "  *,

I,
I., _  ' , .:%

i . .  : _."'.. 
I   

I '. . . I . .

1 . '.  

I I

I ' - ":: .. -, "

z;_- .",'.'
I . . .

el  I

I .  . . . - : . .  . ,.- ::". '

idi-lll_ ._._:. , , " " -
zm" "'"_.. ,,,, -  

I . : 

c'.  ;'.,'':_ .";,.:: _-.-.,-'
e ' " ,

I 1. , a I   ; 
I ... . . I . : - ", 

I "  

I   . . 

I  .... - , :.,., . ,'   , 

I ' " - 1- " .' I  . - 

I . 

I .- 

I I j.,:. li: ; 
I.., "", . ii -, - --,,,

kfo, -  - ::: I - .. - .; . "

1.

1- ".. 

1 , I I D* -, , "",  
m Ill.._' I  .

1 ' ,_ * . 

I I .  '

r ,  
I " I : 

I - _ 11" - . . liii . ' .-_-- - I-, ", 
I

I . 1. .  

I . ........ .
1, :_ "' 1-'? "'i"'.7 :  . 1. . . " , - - -" , !.- -- 4 " ,... I I'll :2_Q__ - I __ , .  - ."'..... 

1-114., -  I ''_' ,';--"'_"',..."."' .'E A XSE--.: - 1".. I
I . I  '.

7 .;... - '.. . 0, , - . fis  -'  , l.'''r.,

11.1 1DE ' '
8 "', .:::,* k ''  - " . 1

I
I . ,''.  - 

i  ' , 

0, ;-.!,,,-,..,.,..%

g.....,i.., -:.. %, '. TZ, , -" -,, ".", ''..'  

0
I . . XXX" ' '' .. .."

ll , _, "...

1Z., _... 11;_` ; ,
I % 

I
I  __ w _.% 

ll: , . , , 1:r --- - -

I . . . 

I -"- , .%% 

I uu,": . - 
I . .  

I—— _" 
I  ;  - , "

r"i :  ..' 425".-4.11v_;_' :: .." - .I ,to . I  . .. 

7.. - --l'... ;;; , 
I

1 -

7"!  -- _'I—- .1 '!_ -.. ].-_ - 7.T
1 . . 0, ."-'... _....'.. " ". " i  "_ "

I I  ", " - 

I

4
I

I . . : - ` :

17..', % I". I . i I
I I .  , 

I ; Yl , , , ` '
1. ." ", 

I  "' 
I

I . .. .

p.. :' . : - " i' __
I. 

I  - 
I

I .   I .. .. . .-;, - . . .

I I . 1 I ,...''.. , ''. 1''0 11 . . I

I

I .. . . '_:.... .... " 

11 I -

I    11233 140400 11/29/90 C L E. f *%'K OF D I SPIR I C T' COURT I I
I

I .  . -

I L I.. I I . , ':. -, 

a ..:-,

I * 'I . . . -"" CN-f Y DR I Vl':.RS 1. I C. 9 4! . .15 0 . ,. , '_ " R - Q" 
i .

12, 1

1 1 . I I  1 I :' '. z *5,." I . *

I :. I._ .' "7'' - !. :'_1:4"_ii71___-,. - '---'_"-----  in-"- - ----' - - - I " :  

I . 
17

1 . . 

I .-

I
I . % ,.  

I .  1: 1 , .' ,
I . :._',' 

I . -

1--- %.---,,,-  ...  -- - - ---- -  - -   - , l'-'-:''- -- - .' , ,-,,--,-,-,,. - ,  * '-"" ------ - %

r""_'-`-7 ........ ' ... -7l_"--','-- ",- -- - - _""i7ii_ -_ 1

111111_111'_':' _____ - . - _ -_ --- -.--- - . 
I . 

I 113 ' . . . I I I ,  T IiT-':"-I . 
I

I  ." - I
o : 1.  

I . ..." 

I - .'. 

I . 1  I "- --- 7p ". s 7111'11_1' -i .. I  ." %!.'.': ;_'. i ii , ,'  .'': 
i ' -, . m

I

I , . 

11 -- "  !" - " , ' " "` 

i I - I '. ' '

I .,:, Z-'3 +  :  ' I 490' -. , .1 -1, /;?- 9 / 9 0 M NN . . 17.,, '7-,-7-'7"-s 1"'r ' 7:- y,i ,. ":' I ll.._. . , P 4 . . , - URF , ,. . 1.1"
1. : 6 , ,. , '. .. 

I .  1. I
I

I .:'.. : -, - , , " ` _ lr;l '11 __ . _ . . I " . ' _ 

o . S*rATE T.REEAZ . R. . STATE DR I VF. Wjj C 11 ... , 6's, . 11- " i .- - ; 4" '_- .11 . ,a . _.  . 0      . 1 .I  , .. '' : I  . I , . 
I   * .

rl.'-:; . ..  . I - '---'_."' s .' 11I lk " I I ::'- 

1 -;, ; , , " . . ' :': I I

1 . I I

I
I : '  * . , . . I : ': . .. - " , : . ' -  " ; "'

ii' '-."'--';"'-.% ;','-g
N. ` "",-,..?,] ''I . .' . 

I.  ..', : .' _ ` 

I .   %  .- I . .  . I .

1
I : ,::. , . . . 

I _. . - . 

I - - . . . . - - ' .  - , , ". " '.'.'.... 

zi. , "'I'll, , ,.  
i! -1 : :. . 1 : , .  : . .  . . . . 

I  I - 

1, . ...  .

1 . '; - 1: _-. - * , .- 
I , -, " -, : ."'." J'. "'," -

i;,' '' i lakI

1. 
I , . ,I  " .. 

I ." . ,  I - . I I   , . , , , , oi-.', " "
1 - . I'll i  . . . . %. . . -  . . . I . . 

I 

l  ,1 I . .  . ; , :'' : -'--.

i - " : , " - : , ", .
I

t . . ,  - .  " " .
I  . , . . ,. 

I . I _'' ., ,

I I - 
I . -  i; -- - -i; , "."'. -, "! . ,"  

t - . , :.  ,
i!---".-",,-7".1". .  . I

I

I  1. , . ., _:'., q  - , , _.. ' ,, 
I . I

1, 1. . . 1 I I
I I   '. . . , ..; - : - .. - , , .. . ": % i, '"  

zzzzzzzz " 41i
I . . . ; 

I . . . . . - 
I -   .   " . ' '' "" I.' .'.,-. , " ,_  .  .- i

I ,. -:--'.*- _:  '' 
I . - 

I I   I  I
I : ; . :  . '!

i-  .
1 . 

I - . ,..,:.,.-,',,-;"";,,,, 

11 zI ' . : ' , . 11 . . 1 . 
I . I

I I .. , . ,. . .. - . - , _ 1".
I . . ... ,"., '  , ,; 1: .".' - __ ---",

I _I

I ; ' . ' .... . . 
I -  I _ I _. :'.- ..' . .'. I' - -- " ' ' . '

U,
mvl "  . 11, .: 

I I W il . .  . : . .. 

i g ; 
i ' z , ." - , : , ,: 4"",- , ; ,-:-'.--,,-,",-'.'- oL "l

il_le 11  ReS.wt. - -  - I
I . - '-.."'

i:'x'-g.-' . 1, -i. - - ,  -  

I , . 13
1  

4 . ,   - . . . . , 
I '. '

iR i.. ,. - . ..".."'., , - , .... _ ,""
I . . 

I  ...'. . - - 

I . - . .", `-""'.' I W .  .. 
INk I

I .  

I .  . , "; _ _

1 .. .- ;' '" .. -
11  . . . . . . . . 

IZ, z:'. :!L ". . '' , -  ` U,,'."11 4 -.'-.
i',-.%,," ': . I - 

o-11

I 1 s :.,  I i' I . lAQ
1. ., - _ -, -, 

1   Z' , ,  A& -AE"kil.". , . "'
r,' - .

kl ;' 
I . . . . . - 

6

1  . - 2" "'   . - . . , , . 
I . 111. . 1 .%,., :"' -

t  _ - 1 M2 -, WER ImA -1 1 I-, - w
W . . I . . . . 

jac  . .
11" _..'  -, -,-:: OC4 " 

I 1:: wz . . .... -- .. 7 -:,% .I I . "'- - 1 I I I  :  . 
I - , - .. . .....   

F .  

77 _ '_ 7 -1 '*'. .! -  ' 17 . ,, 
1 . 

I I

I . . 

I . I .. 
I _ , 1 , _ . , L - , I ,  . I

I I . I . I .  :   , % 
v : ;' . . I  1. ,  " . 

I

I . . . % .  j, ,%. : , , .::  , .. , -, I I .  : , . , . I . % . . 

I I ,. . !'   i"'; " " i*:. -, .1 17 1

1

1

1  % ' ", ,  I - 11 - II : ,;
r

I .. 

I .:  .. 

I . - " . . . I - 

I I 1 121 3 6 061100 CONTRACT PYN.  91 . '

I

I .  1 I ' A I  : :'.' -

1. . I, .3i$6 .1,53 I :' 

I

I , , . - .:.,.,-. 

I

Yl I ".. ,. I 11, ':' .0 . . .. - , . I

I  

t4 :, z
I- i 1.  . "' L ' " ."' 4'ii'

1--,-.,--1-,."-,-,.--,.-711-11--lil-""Ir ,. . I . .

1 .- - _:"  "' . .
1I ,-------" . . '::' - 1. w .I . . - :;""''

I  ...  ' , , , _ li ' -
I . 

lo . r- . '. '' 
71-1-M !V . ';' .. . . .

7 '-'_. .., ' !-'- 'z-'-'-"-"' -7---77": iit--- - ..' ---- -- . - '. :' I I- -1--l'- I-- 111- --l-I 1.  _" __".. -,---.,- - , _'

IT7VT'=_ "I _." - 7- - 
I - , - I -' r7-.V,,' " , , , .'  ! i i , ' z-.'.'--"

I I . . 

I .. - . . __.__'. _.__'_._' r.  _"  - _ '." .." - I

I ,
I .   . ,119  . I . ,   __ . .

II I I . " . . .: 11  ,. ", _,-_,, 
i  . . , .. ". . _ , ,

j I
I " . 

I I , . I , - . . , , 

ir, '
I ':' ll ' - -, - ", .:, ' . . ... . 1. . -  - .I -  . ; ",  ' - , , - .

o ' .I ". , ' ';_- , , 

1 . : q . - - : . 1, 
I . 

I " . 411;.. _-a": - '' :,- ,_'' ,` 
w .: "

z .' 
I "  A .' '-i  ' - r5l , ' .& _ ,_ ..' . % '

i . 673T 6 . i'T' .,..'...",,!'.1-1;*,"Vl.,!7" ...,",
w . i.1 9:--'-Q *. MUt LNER 0 N %S M - MULL Nf-.R &  $ Lp N, I W

l '' ' - ' I - -

I ` :' .' 

I . , - 

I-, I - ,.. '':'. -  , I - '_ 

1. 

I . .. . . , , , 

4- W_ 014 S. ' 6

I. . 
I a0 20 : . - 1. ". "' '.. ',,_"':" - , i., - '.  .:.,.: 1. _:O: " ':.. 

1. , ,._:;, i , i.  ".:;. .: ":! :   
I . 

I . . 

1. .  1. I 1. 
I , .: . , , l. 

I I  
3  . 'i .  .  , - ' ' ... . .. _''. . ..' . .;

nl I
I .. . . . 

o7.'i": 
i 7. ' _ ", X4 .. '

11 
i .!.: ',;.' 

I - 1'' ' " .  .,..,.%,. % , - , 

c I . " " . '. ';!'.
I

I . 

1. ., . ,:: i.':.:.':":i  I ., . ;;.. :  . 

1, . .. '%  :' . . . ",'. t.'' ::.."' I '.11 . . .; _. "...' .
1 . . '*

1 '... , '' .' ... 
I % , . :'. 

11 MINWI : * -

d; :- , .  - .  ' ! ":

I

i:, - 

11-1 I - I. ...' .' -':. _ - . 

M. '  R
I

i- " '._' ..' 

fi,i: -, -*",",:- --l' I - I

1, 

t . - _." .. , - - 
I - . . ' "', _ ,I I .  , 

II. - - 

I ,k .--`_',_ - ". , ".. , , " . _ :.... ::.
I,.  ' 

I . " -"' ... -

8 .. , %_ __ __. ;." i ::.  " .  ' i - N 1-3  -' '' '  , i: I .. . 

i" - 'i""D" "..;-'. ..' _-'. ' *
XLZ -1--_11-111

1: 
I  ", '' I "":i._' '. . ; .% I .' 

I , 
111" I . .. - 1311"1.  " U.- - 1-:,", . . . 0 . _ ' . . , 

I -

k .,.",,;",:..,:.,,.":::::. .1., 
I .. - - 

I I..  - '.' ., _ 
11

I ,  1. ", , *' i__."*i-"N_ '
I "- .. -.;: :. 

3. ;

14il -,;: :. _ '  ' . '...' I 1 .' , t:;  

I - . '

m - 
ii :.-.''-' ;' - ,

11 "'."' - 11 i%;- .' 1% - - .  ' ,  , .  ... 1 '* _.:*.:._ _':: i;; , ,

i:;. , , ..1 , : ;-- - .. ; r__. , _;'
I :...." i..  ' -

I- L" , .. '...' ,  4 '.' "_',... .""'_."""' i-' Li* .

I - , ,. -  . _ '-

6o :-""':l"-,'::-"';: .'.".'-""'""',
I _ . ,   -

Z . .  ,

2i . 
I - - , - , .  . ___ _ . .' M  

i-'' .
i '.

4 .1- 0  _,'_'.'--,",",_-'.' --','.::.""_':' 1, ".__.."..""_'"' ',,_ . " . '.""! i' .' ."'_." .; ' -" - ; '
f .t.. - " . - , .r,I , '' ;__, , , - - , , , .   . , . .' .;'  - . .'

I.-.1'. : I 11  -'. 1 .. ';;, .... .. %'_ --_ _'  - - - . :
i, :,::: ."a' .: , :'. a - ''. ' . ", . ". - - '' - . -'. "'  * ' : - ." I ,  

I .

11 ......

1

I .. .

221* . . . .... .. 
I -, .  . . . . . . 

01;
I

I
I . - .." 

Ij-,- - -';, .." -' ---.,, :;' _"z77 - . I

I .. 
I

I  

I ' -  , I *' ' .. 
I .  . 

i I
I ".. 

I ... - .

I I . RS -, % ; , ' -,  :
i ,  '. , 7, _' , - '. ,', --: 7 --

I 

I    - . 

I

I

I .  . . 

I - '  " '_  '  . ' .: w - -
1 - `_"%ill.-"::: ", 

r . 0 - _ 11 -DRIVE L. I C.  : , . 1

11238 541-400 , 11/30/90 MINNIA STAIF. TREASURLR S I A Tf. . .
r - .'.

11 , ' .:;' I-_' .1 % .  . ' 710 6  ,,  :: i ;I - ,0 2, 1 . , . ., - '! i'. %_ 0 ' : - .; - : "'. :'*.`."!'' ..."A,'.."'A'a ISI !I I . . . I . . 

I
I

I .,:. '' . '; ' c ' ,;, "
I a ' -.;  

I  

1, , "  .,%.:. . ," i'  tz! " '_,' , _: , -, I I 

I I. I  I
I . I I  -  I

11 I 41  1. 1.7 _ .I

I I I !:';:_:'-'_. 

I-I r  --. ' I '-i;i' ",'.  ' ' _ ii '
I -  '_ - ...'.: : I p"I I "  .- :':'' ', ,

1 _'____:'7="7 ---77777-77 , -L,,-m- 
T I . . ' 1.11, . ... ' I : 

I i, .  .- 

I .

1241 11239 541400 , I I / 3 Q. I -: - 4 .:a-R.-_.".- __- ".,,,,"-,.,.%..'..,r-_.,...,...,.L,.I.,'4 , .!_ '' . I  

a. X"  . I

j , -rr'- 7-7---r-';,., ."'.. . I - .'_:

1j":.' , I.. ." u1 .

7 , ' . 5 F .11 .. ; - - ; , n.m" - I , " , " - . 1 .. 
I -  

r, I . _ I

1!i':
I  . r.-I '.

U.-' .",'-.:." 
r I ... - _ I 1 ,",'

Z', 
I. . 

1 ,1. "'; ' . ., . 
I . 

lt -, . . . - - _.' cvm_ ,"7777726 ' :;  : 1, I . z. "' 1, 1 ;."! . -,-  .  -';"': % ' , ,. " ' 1' ,. . 
I . . '.."_ 7"7'e" ' "

z , i ; .   :-: '  - 
I  . ' . 

I : . . , ....

1 _1 . 1 _. I .  ;' i, ,.' f ", :' L.,  " '% . , .  _ 
I  ' " . . . , " .' ', .  

I I
I . 1 1. 1. . " , 0'  . 1 . 

I  

e'. -I ". j .. . - , ,  " 'i I

11

I " , q . .  . . . 
11, 

4 ,  
I . I  ..  . 

I . 

I .
11, I

I

z 1,i :-  - '. " - , __ ... :_ .':
i' , . ,- - ' '., , . '; l : ," ...' ,  , " . -

11-1 I
I . 

I . . I 1%, ..'  I - , ' ,

I  .. .::!:_' " Z-':;  . .  "',_ "I    
l - , ... .. " . 

I  . . I . . 
11  : I , ; , ...' . _

11 pr " "  _  . .   , ,' - .. . . I .. 1.  . . l .  .  
I .. I . '' I I - I -, - : 11  '... l.. I- -1?6  z f".   - 77 '.", "' . ; - . . . 

I I
I .-

W ,,,.,r,. ","ll " 3__"i_"'_."'_111'11 , .' . 
I - . .... 

I . . ''. . .  - ".;.. I I . , "  I I J L;"e`

Q .' A , . - .  
I ". - 

L .. - _:::-' ' ; r'. .
I., . 

I :", .' . :' :!"'." '

I; '' " r ',':  ''":x .. :;'' L_'I - . ". I . 1 1.

1 i .:: . . " '  l;.:,',-n..-7 ,' . _.. 
I.. ' "' . -.'-";'-'::;;..11  .- . ." Ciz I . I.. . . I  ' 

I  -. ..... 

T ,., '; - '

11'"lll l i
I . '. li. . . . 

I : _.

O... - -
r- ;' .

I:.. , ,  . . . 
1  - , .'

1 , " '' I 6 . IM .. . "'-"L ._ . ,' " UTER-S . q R F'v'  9, - .  ' ' ;. . "',  i. -.'-L ],.: ?"  -
Ji., ";' "')i , , , .

0 I ' 95 " Was , " , .7-::`,-`--"' ;" "' 
I '. '.' 

I ..' ,".. - , Jl I . - . I  I . : ; 

I ; : .. - ';I.,,i ' ' , - -'": 
i. ...: , .  ,. . * ' _

1.  - '. , . .... I ". 

I ''. .

1 '. .- ". .:,:* , _

1  1. .. - - _ -i2l , ; - .' "-'  ' "'-.' ..."; , .."  . ," '' ,. - L::' - ; ": ' O "'.'  ,.
I '_ " - , . . . 

li .  , " .. .. : 
i '. ,

112 ,"  I : 

I  '  
11 -  ... , -- ;' :, .-' 

4"./-: - -,L.I.,'l- 1: . : ;:,. . -, - "_:. 1. 1:i, ..  . 

I .. 

i : 1. ". -  - . .. 
11  .-.: :'  , , - 1'i""'.'"'%i' -'. -,_,'!';  I - , '_ _ 99  ... *.-,--- .... ... . - I : I I " .  r . .

I . 
I - ': 

m. ' - . 

I '.   .

1111, . .. - i __ I 11 .' .' "."",.

Z,-.Iiu..x4 % -  
11 "' I ..

I   ..   _"".'."-"! ,'-:' :
I ,:,.:, " -  

I . . . 4; - -, - _ ..
L . 1  128  i lm

i.  .' . _...'_'___ - . - - _' '' _' 
I I . . ' - , ". !' . _ 

1 7 ...... ::__  o. . _ -I , " _

Zil.. , _ ,  gi 7,', -795t 0 , 0 . . . "%_".'%'_"!". _ .. i2:, ';' "':l."':`5'., . N!._..'.. , ' _ . I

i ''I - , . " .." I . J_i_ ri, ' ,.... ,
1

I .; . 

I . , . r'_'._' ...' N_  '::!"?',,`.t." .I- . ' .- .... .. ... . . I  .. - :N '  """" I5 ,
I l 1.  . . " _._ .", '. p I

I , , . r . I . 

I  - . 
I  . : , '-:;'..,' : '_.,.

2 -, " ' ' ,  I
5 '

I

I . .' _ `' ". _ - ", `' "' 

I I I .   
I . . 

I I
I , " O....".'."i-I'',--"4"".'i','--.---pIt i_Al I. ". ...' _ - - - " - .' '"- i ,

j . ", 000- I Z / 10 /90 A . 
I _' %,'!

I .  . 1 . j 7 , ..'- : _ I-, - ,. ,' -I I . - , ,  "' ' , a T"
I

I   -

1 29 - . I . : . 

I I

I ' 

ll ,.. . .   "'"' li . , 

11, , !.L' , '_. - ';:'.' 

is'! _',`" '"

T 7 -, - -_-;'"T-_--'"`.";;
j'l "-. 

I . ln', 4'. Z
i - -- ... . 

p I ., - '
7,. "

I . ' . :..:. . "  , 

ii':.' i '  ' '' , ' i f' T., 'P75-- ";' 7.'.1 --.,',-'.".";"L-l:""''I .,:'5y'_""',' ..j ;, :.". , , -'!  !-. 
1.111, ""'.'_

I .. . 

I I .

L. - : -
1 - , ',,

i..'r._ .'%;!` . _'' - 7,;. ..I . . %:!'. '_..' l I . . , . , _.". .

I  , . , . , , , .  -

I
I . 

I .:'_'"'! ..- '''.-"--:'  ."-,..,.,

I , 
11:  '.'-;_ 

I . "' , -';!,-' ,,. _''

30 . , ' .  '.' '': , - -.-,. -, -7959 " . . I - - 

I  , - " '

T''' ,.,,,,,.",,,..,.,:.",A-",.,i.,,,, ,.t ._ I :I I '." ". 

1 _ " ill
I - " '

i- . - . ""',
1. - 7 .

9 12. / I ./ 9 0 AMOCO 01L. CO. .. I . i_: 'I- ... " " ",  ' ` I- 
I , " . 1

I

I .' 

17 _ 11-1- .1   p"', . ; . . I  11 - "% ',-.--'- 77 - -  -_ - - I'll I ''.. , 2:- '.; """.' I.., 7  -='',7-,--.7---,-.rr-:-''7'r7.-.,-,----,:---,--.-"-.---%  . :__41 '' . ', 
I1. I - I . ''.. ;. _::..'

r::-. . 
I . 

a -
I " ' , . ... . 77!!7--i:.-., ''."'.''. :i: - .  . ":-.. '...q . I

1, . 

I

I   .

11

I ' 

1.

I "' ",:-.':

i'.  _,Z.. " -, __  , . '',:"!;' i- .: L , I

I  .    - 

I - 

I - ' ' 7"'N"""', iti ..' -'.. :
777 7777-7- . . - . . I

I -. T .
1,z"i- - .'' . - --., 

7
N.'' _n' * , - . F UE

t_' :, - - -7-7:_ .31 . ,; " - 7,57', 7 _ 
k7 " - - - 

1 . - -i:;7'i . - :_ . "  . ' 
I . 

7'7 ," 77' 7 . c , ..  qgr", I '."' - -'-
11 , . , ,

1
I  77, . .' .. - .::''r - , ,.' , : ,  , - '. ',  - .' I. : .  L I I . . I i:%.,: . I . I "'...

I , ,. 

I  .. .  . . ,. : I.-I  11 , ,
I : 1 , .. '.:.; ..' ." .: - , -""--'" II  . .. , . . I  ' 

11.1 '_ m- -

I I

7'. 

I . ":"":" ' . , "'' .. , , . .' , ,  nI . . .

1 .  - . ,  , .

2 

I -  

I

i , _ -" . _ i_r' _:. ,"!:'-; ".  . . " ' ::  . 
IL . I : .. . 

j . . 
I 1. .; .' ," - ' "',

5' ',_ 5- , , ..;.  
1, , " I i' _

1. .:::'-'-' '; '.-  " ' ''.  1 I

I , .

I I ;- i'.- . . , _'_  " - ; -;. ' 'ii;_ . -, "  -'- ... '' , I

I

i--i'j, ".. %o' .. . , I ..'   :  ' , .  

I .

1 ' ", * " ; :':: , 

I -;'

Jl1 132 .. - . 1 :.,*.: ,''  ' - ..' 

i; '  . .. .. -, . .' _  % . . ' 
I , . I , . . .%   .

wi 0 - Jf'! --. -  *;' "  . 
I - ' . % 

k''  .-"  :-: .
1 --"."'

f' .... , '. -;. I ." I
1. . " I ,:,. .. 

1

ill' 
I Z: - . 1  

T

z - - . , , r- - 
I ' ..",-  ... 

L' ' , z 1. -"?.,_ _- "...""...... ... . . , .''. I "" - " - 

I ". ,;;;; . 

1  

K ;1, , _' : " "1.n. : 1.1'..7 "".'.,*,.'..,'..,'-1.1-"' I  , ,. 
I I. . . - . , ' 777-..Z': '-. -  -i ,' .; " ,. ,: -

I ' ' " 

I

11 " 
I

1: I
It ,

L" .
1  , " - 1 11

1-,-I..1.11'..,.,-,,.,-,;-,  . i;-, ' : 1 1. ' .  
I . % a it V ." ,r , ,

I !.. - -

1, ."  - 1 I. 

4 ... E ' . - IJ  ES .V.E. .... 
1

I ' . R-"''-".i-'._'-'-'!. -.-,.-,.,,,.,.,.".e,,",',..".,---. _
H . s - . , FL .x1g ., . _'_ 111_,':--t2' ../, Ulf'...ft"Y"' ; `R,E-:%, " W, ,.,, 9 E t . IIP ,Q., . ; .. . % _."'!-".' T1.1,11 - , AR -.0

1.  I I . . . '.33L .. -','.:." .", ."'-' `' -- i' o : 1 I ,. -
r:,.Hi'.Z- 'V" " , -,.,:,-,.".,-.,5-";"",%7"," . 1 ll..$ . I .

5 , i, _ C
A  , 

I

L '  , 
prl  . , ' '. -,

11, "., . I :_ ,' 
I 1. ; 

1: :',  . . ' I " . 
r-I'T"'! .. I . I I .  .  ,- ': 

L' .  . It, ,

q . I ,_ ' N - -
Ill, : 2@w:.11. *:. ::;!': . 

ll;., 
I ., .

A " a
24  ...... i.-.''.'R'4 "  lm' mi& , ;

I ..  
1- . ;. ,,

11", .. I 1: I - _ L   , .11 , IAIWIMI ,  .  ... . . % ' - . .'- l"' i i .._r , 1

134  . " . 
I    . % - _._ - -

1 . - - U. ____I - -
I   , .I I     .   % 

I .  

I I I . . . 
I . ' 

i : " r 1   4.1 .; - .. 
I '.' . . 

1 -- 7.7'w'-..,.--- - .-;-.ii  1. ,' : '_ ' ' I .  .....'-, "' - -I . . . 
I  1. :.  , '  ':" : , ,. .: 

j 11  " * " li - ' ' . ."., I .".",,. 
Ii . ' .  

I . '

t
I I ;-, _. ' : - -. ' 1-:1  ; il . .::`  ''. . ' :'

i % I ,  .
1 ", . . '_ .

I

I . 

I . - : : . 
I .

1 ; I.:- I ' - : 
I ..: - : ,'

I
I

I  - w , t. . "., -  . 
i -, , ; ' 

q. - 
I I I . I

I .  . 1. - I - 1 : "`::, , ... _ 1 _;  - It. .. I . -
I I I.: ,:  -. 1

I .  ` .

I . ; ': LL 1.  .- I- . %:"*'- - , L!':%'..,. ..... '_;;.. : , '!:".,:.". -
1_ IL . r '': ' .. "

I .i. - . - .._ , i  "'. -  ': ,.- _. I

I

I , . ,

i , p : I

I   . 

I ... . _ , %, 

i.,  . - ". ,. 
I

1 I  1:0 351 7961 * : 12/10/90 BELA I R BU ILDERS - ._._  - , . ', , .:.. ,
L I - ... 

I . 

I 1.

11 i
1 070:325.  .I

L.  , 
1". I 1.

a - '.. II I 4 , . , _.  ...  , _ ": 1. II 11000.00" . .:ll 1 , . '; 0 . 41... ' " : .. .t36i . . j , : . . .  .  . .  .
II I . ,:.-' L . - t . ...:  , , I.., , : ,o. , .; 

I _: ; .. 

I ..

1

1 1 .  . , - :. '.::;.  , ..

1. . 1
I . 11 II I I  ". - .. .   .. , 

I I Ii "' l' '.'--- ".%..'"--"-"' - - " - 

f,'_. 11 ' I ". _ . 

I I  : 
r I I . 

I . . :l'7 n "'.:"'_ .. -  I

I   .

I I I .

ii' - '- __--.--is;w.'- -. - ' ,_ - -, -  -' - : 1-1- I .. I  - 1-1  ` - :' - --

ii- - - - -   - - - - - - - - - - -  - ,--:-,: - - - I I _! ', . . - 

7 , , . '... . , , - - , - - .
I . ,: .. , ' ,- ;  

I ,  I

I  . .  

I . 7: -*  :  -  :  I : 11: .  , ' 

I : . 

L r_`?';I! 

I - - _.  : 1. 711' .  .. . . -

1 ' 

1

I
I ..  .  I  ' . %.,,.:--;- 11 '. ,,-I , ;. . 

I . 1 . . : . : .. '. - ; ::.":.,:!",-%,'-",*,.",. 
I  '!-"' ,"",I. .% .. - . , ".".. -

I ... _ ,  .

1 .. 1p _
1 . 

I . , , ': _.
l..

1 56 * ..:PH.Y - I . . 10 , . I . .",I " vo."t ?_'ki_,' ,A I S . H0 - - CONTRACT PY M. ; : ' * ,..' . 4': ti'.:9 . I : " '.'. 
I.. -

796.7. . , 0$03,0 '-"-' 7 73.......' 77'7 _ 77 ,  7. . .i ' 77 ".1. .i 11 . . .  :,-. ."._..' j J .. , " - . -
I .PK I T1 ' 144A ,. I I

I -  .. . . ''

I , ,  I , _ 

I I ' ' '. 01.11' I '. . "_-
I . ' , . " ,;"* .": . 

i %. r.: I1 : 38  , .. ., I ' : - . . ... I . . 
I . 

I .. 
I

11 . . I I . Z.,",, I ;
r. . ! . .  ,. ... . : % .  . .

I :: .  . I .

1 I 1. : ";' .. ,  

I - .. 

1  
I 'i . . ' w I . ...  _: : . ..' ..  '. ,.". -: ' . 

I  . ' It-, Co_;' . . ' '    .  I- - i .... .
1, . 

I . 

I  .: .  

I , 

I

p  ': , -" .-:,',:,,,.!,.,-,,,-,,'--',',-,.".,.,- ,' . , I , I ..'  ''

I . I  , . ' . 1  ..: - 

L :.-'  

i.  -. , '-,. ' . ',.,'':: I , . - .... . 

I - 
I . . -  ;--._'' - ., . .' ; m -',%,  'o'. I - .-?,-";  . . 

I % 

I R - ` " 11. :. ' ,;. "  Z'

I .. ' 

j ...: :"' " ...'..' ':; "

1 :' , I :

r'' . i . . I . .". . 1 '

I 5
II 

i . 
I

I - 

I :_;'.:'.. I

I .. 

b %, . 1. . " _. . I r :' . PROG AM $Uf?L IES '. . _....' . I '

ll " f '''

i.."", ', .: "
I . 1. 1. .. I '', :

4 1:1:.' : I  . . . I

I.. I . i
I  , , ':__"__"''" m'__?,'!. _l:..i"_ ,   . . .  ...'', - -__' : "A I . :. 

I . 

I . 

Ir - .  - 

11 :. . _ 

I - 

yl" :': - :':
I .

1 ,  .  - I ' l . . 1, 4
I .". I 11, o . ,,, , Z. . . . .. .:.: : : 1, , ;  ...' -'. i__

1,
I , - , " , " , _ 111" ".:.1.  ; fl '   : .... ' i:.w '. ' - '.- 'I..,-.,--- --' .1. 

I  

I . I "..",  %' .. 
1. . . "'.... .

1; _ .. 
11 . . 

il.,
I

p; ..... 
I'll, . ;; - 4 _..' I-

i I :-. ""  : : . I .  ii.':_ ,.,,r,.Lz I  L. ` llil_- , :11C̀_"'Al 0'4 , .;;;  ". 

1.  I "' "
I , - i*- -'::' _ _. 111' ,I .  . L . 

I LL_-_-__.-'____'_;__'. ' -o"'_-"-'_ - _ - _"'.. 1, - ' ._"  '' " - ", - -: f,r.11

A ' ' L . .;.'. , 

4.2,,`L  4 '...
I

I

I  I . 

I  - .

7963 080900 AR'D -OF WArER COMMISSIONERS wr I L I *r i Es I I " I

i
Ii . 11 % 

I .. . .. 1 . 11 I
I . . 

1411 . TO-80 I . ! 

I

I . I I .. . .
I .

I . . .  
I . .

I L . I

I  . .
1 . I

t . 
I

31 .56 % . I ,.  

1

A2j ' . I I .

i
I

I

I Ij t---:-.--'-------- - -- -  - , .--.- - : - --.-,.,..-I..:.,-.-,.-.,..-. .. .... ___ - - _. - _.--__-__ 
10___ l--.,------..-..  ,---..-,'--'--,--"-.--,-.,.--,.% -, -... 11 1-1- I - -. 1-1-1- 1-1 -1.1-.1.11.1-1.1'..' ,- .__iim- _ ' - I-- - _.____ %1 "ll I-- - 8 137

1

1 . , r., .  I

I . . 

UTIL I TIES . .- %"__.'._,
w .-4_l'i`..'il" k_%;_A __ 66 - - ------- -   

II __

7 11 i,%:
I

I . " -

ll!.'  . I., 1-.- - -X"E 2" ". 1 .. i.,."-, -"',;" '.'--' .14
I __ - .: ---.'- ,;;'; .... 

i.-,,-,-,,-",.,.:-":"-' . 1

I  11 ' -; ii': i;.';'II  .  ,;'
I _ 

I 

i;
I . ,

1 "'.".-.-,_ . 

7.- .' - 
I .""."Fi4._'> .'. - -11 I

I .
I", - I 

I - I _' z'.,._' -- .;," - - : . '. '. -0
f

44 i I . .   : . -, ..... .. ' 1 '. 
R :!''-'; *

I

I . . 

I . . . 

I . . 

I . 

I  % 1,: . ItA 1, Z` _'. .." , I  - , . . z ;. .. .   - , , '

i`,.;- . - . .. . 
X.- -."-'--- "."' z"--. ., "!I

I . . 

I , ' .  , -, - 

I , - , , ';  , . "'..,' , " , ..
I , ,  " '-, , ` -  .

I . . % ' 

I " -  ,

I - ,_ . 
0 : f  . i,m:': !  11 -, zi_ `,".' - -;,I

I ' ')': .

I- 
I  ' - . .  . . 

UT IL IT IES . . 1 .  . '_;' _' _'":_; , -'-' i7-' ..'A.1 N!"-._" " ,;"-,`_',r4-' - ....'I p $ 6 'll.'_"_."": " - zI . it,:'i".:'' ,...,.:,-,L,.","."-,.i.*!'-.", ."'.I . 

I .- - -  - _._ ', ii.''-Z';''-'  " I -

I I

I

I
I .- 

I . 
I . .  . .  : I,: ,"", _ ". '_ _'_ "'

I .. I . ' 
I . . _ ,I I . 

0 '  , - I 1_11 , . ;'. , ".' . % , ' -

l" ` ..' . '..'

l."; , " ; llI , . 

I . 

I  . . ' 

I
I I .   . ; .  

I ..', - . 4"o, 1 , -' -

1: ...- ll` , . , 
I—— N' ' - ';"'

i :-  
I I .  . , 

i.i- ". . 6 , _.. i4;; . .  I .  . . 

I ""', " - ,',' ," -.,_. 1rN-.'.` .. _f',.' r - ;, , , I
1

7 :t   _. 3;_'I  . . . I .  I . . ! , l ."'. ... ... ,% iJ _". ...;;, 7 -
I I  _'. -

f _ ____._--- A'_ " _ . . I ' . . . I - : . .'. -,;., L  , ii,im. .!___'. __:__-_. . .. 
t- 1. _. - i I . . . . I

I
I ' . - ' - '' 

I % * '.  
I - - I :,,...,,-..,-".,?,i .,,.,,., - Y % I,- : .L % I .

I - . q - ' .
I A __ , w ... 

I . :' ' 

r  1 ,:,.!_  I, , -  I  11 ".. .' "". 12.,-;':' ,  ,I . 

I : 

I I , -.`--' -  ' 

14-1Z.: '-' ', _ '
I'L4-_.-_ ' :. . , "l, , 1.' - ,,  I - - i _ r  I

I __ - Atll_ .0 -   ..;", .k-;,--, A " -`---_-"__' d ..... '!45 . I .  . -,  .__ 

w ... k

I . .  I I
I  

I   , 1: .. 1-1  I I .
I .

I  ,.:  .: 

I ll . I, - .,.' I _. .. ..

I : 1. . . I

1 1471 . 1% . '% " 

I -

I .

I

I . I .

I

I

I

I .
7964 091475 ) N INSTRUMENT CO. Et-JUIP-OFF ICE . 5 1481 49'. -i 00

I

I , 495a00L

I I—.  I ......_-.

1-1 -   -- 

Ili- 1. .11.1. _  ... I   I . 

I ' %. . .

1111-1-11--.  - . 1.  . I . - .....' I 1. . 
I ......  . . 1 . 

I., __%. I... 
I %_ ___._'_ I  . 1 ''. .    1- -...--.",,.,.,..-",-,,-"-',!'.. .... 

I -.--. - -

I
L

I . 

I , _ T-7 il" I ' . 1 I fmL  '
1

49::   . 
1 * 

0 3 2 5
1  I . . . 

I .  

I I . _ 

L '' -, '

7, TT _"'"' .,+
Zl

I  . : ,  

I
I I .  , 

1. , . _ '','_-_  ,_

7 965 1 1 Z / I 0 / 9 0 CEt t-ULAR ONE. 
r 7 Ll. L'P H Q N li I 1- ' ,. 7 , , -'--7777-',,7- 7 ,7,  -77 "'

I . . 

I , , - - , I

I % - 
I  . 

I . 1 . 
I ."

I

I

I . , , . 

4- ': 'A '-""-_.',--:. -'".
1  , .

1. . - - .. TO *- -- 
i; ' I -. - " -  .'  ."T.,  " 1

50 ;  . . 
I : 

I I ... ".. 

I I   - 40 '*.' . - : F' , ,,,, "".'_;_ "",

I .. , . - : ; , 
I I  . 

I . . . . .  . _. 11 q - - . .. . . 
I . 

11 .  
I

I .  

I ' ":'' _ ;' . ' .: - , , ',"' , - , 

I _" ,".!"' ,

L, ..  -: 11" , . ..

1. -   *   "";--" ..  :  , ", : .":  , '..' ,  
I . . 

I

I . , ,  
I

I

I

I '. . 

I

I

I . I  . ,. , , .' - .- - , kll-,' ' . i ; . ...."
I . ' . ' ' , r" . t . L

I 1, ., 
I . I . , 

I :. . . 

I . . . % . 

I . 

1. I . . 1  L . 1 . I ' ': " ., 

7" . "; , .

14
A

N. .. - 
I

I . 1  I  .  .. .

1 .. I . 1. 

I "  

I . . .   . . 
I .   . I . 

I I . -, , ".. " " '" , 1 ' -': - 

I'll, - , - ,

r _ _ 
I

I I . I . . 

I . . .. . 
I ' i'.    ' ": " , *

i ,::,,."".,,-.,;,i,,%..,,..* , '_"'`Ll' .I'.-- - -.-' _']e^-_'_' "'I"'  '_'-""".*" , - " 
r ._ 

i". ,I . . 

1. , 

I . ., 
I

I

I . . 

I ,  

I , _ I_ - .;!
I   

I ..  ' -;' '

11.
I - -

I ! . . 1
I

I . .  ." . 1 .  : , , -

r.'I'rr- : EEE '...:  . . 
I . .  . . .. .. I  '.'

I . . Z
Wi . 

I . I., . - . ',too .. , .. ;' , ' I ..5 --l.'AZY, 11(li-21- jt"4 w : & Z JE, _.. .- . _ 1 - - 
I... "

r. . . .. -   I r., .1 .- .. 1. "   , "' . "

I". % - ;..e; ]
i', "..

I !..;, _ ''..' '

T .. .... . .I _'' .. ;:.' 7;:""_-.' . % , - , - ... " i .'.i""': , _"  _',; . "! ''-'.'j , I  
I -,.-'-. z'-''"""'L'

p % . ,. I - , , : - %. . . . , w. '. "`-`'- " I .'
A-,'-".'C":'--';'n_'J9.90-11- . Q.g I . 

I ":"'.' --_*...' I
I I . . I - . -; . 1' A 1' : I . 1.  ..  ". ' . , : - '.'.'. ' .' - : z:e-'ilZ_ .  ; -

I  
I . . 

I -- - . .. ' '

4' ". '?' - ' ' - . ;.. - - . 11 I . 1.1 11 ; 11
I . I   

Al i . __:_' __ ; - ._.
i_ , , - ' %Zlt "' 4 , "" I'll - 

E. $_ , ) c _r'__ - ' _._bJ;_ml. .. I ,"", I ... %7,;)11'16t7', .,  ,
I

2_'mmmall_w., . p f).QIJ.Q &D-M.A.-W : . r' I'll.. 1-11"

I .   . , 

I ..  ---- . - .. . I  4114i , , - .152 . . -  .  . - .  I __ 4 % - - . , , " " .
I  .  . . . 

I . . . . 
11   . ; , '.  P4

I , 

1, 
I - : :'.-  . , '' .

j I . I . . 

I  . 

I . . I . 1.1 I " I . . . .
1 . i.:. . - .. . 1. 0

I

I . -
I

I

I

I I

i 531 % I . . 

I , . . 

I I   
I

II i
7967 130300 UBL-1 SH I NO 1. Lo r.'.J A 1. Fli S C A L OS7 - 4 7 . .54   67 .47

4-i -.
111,  %-. 1.  . .

1- I ... _ I . ..  
I %. 

1 ,  , 1. ' %. .

1. - 1 . 1.1 - . I .  . - 
I I . I . 

I . .

II.  ..' 
11 I  

I

I - . I .. 

I .

I . 

I.  1.  
I

I

I
1. , . 

I  . I. ..' _....'_.... -- ." .  . 11'.1 , ,,, - ': 
w-,.-:. lllrb'  7,'77 -, 

I

I . . .  7 ' ..i :., !""'_'.' 1. I

I . . . -

1. ' Ti.:".: ..'1. I I'.- 7I , :_"`:".-- ''

I

I

I 1. .' I . '.'',% .... * 11  .  .. , 
i.:'.  ,

1 7 . . . I . 7777 ":
55.' 

q

I

I - . I . . 
I I .'  I . .  - ., 

I 1

77'77-1 . '; . . .  ': i'
1 . . 

I . . I . " , 

I I .   '_..: .. : I

I  .  . .' .. - -' 

I .

I I I . . 

I % " 

I  m,".: " " --:.. .?, %
10/90 CLEAN S TE P RUGS , FEES FO R S E R V I k'.-.* E 19. ,

12 .
1 ol , I . . . . 

I . 

i., , .'.. 1, :* 1  . . .. % . . . . : . . '' . ": , ... , .156 . '.,, i". - * , I  .  

I . 

I . I I
I , . . 

L.  . e -;' ." " - , I .:,--;: - . 

0 . ,,,i', . '  . . I   . 
I : . .. I I, . e ';'.'.:." -

I . . . 

I  . 

I . , .' . -"' .--.::. ,. ,. , ". ... '. 

2., .
I I . . . . 1. .  

I .. ..''.: 

v.:'."' .",. , .. . , 
I i 1.1-1 , ..' .. -

1 : 11:I
I ; 

I ' '_ .. '  ;:

I
11 I " ,  " :

I I .  . , : i'.  , -
W_ . . .  1 .'"'.I . .  . . . 1. ..: 

I :]. '.  '..'..' "'.

I  I . 

I

I
I ' I

I - . 

I -', ",."',

L..... I . 

1 9 i , .. ': -: , I I ':].' 

I . '..'!w. - .  I

I . . 

I I I I . ''. 

I

I .  " ''. % : 

I '  i''. - '..
1,  

I . r . :. T. :; 04 :.' .'..'I

I  % 

I .  . 

I.E. . - 'b -'' . 
I '. w -'

ai"R' ,. -, '..i''.i'.-'-"": , 

I
I - 

E *  - I

I : ,

i.,I F- E E S FO R SE RV I C( .
1 .  . . . I . . 

I .  
I  

I .  . 

I .   , . . ;: ":':   .

1 11 3If, "..' "!,. 0
I % . I

I I . . 

I . I , -  '' . .: :.' " .  ' . ...;

I  
I

I .  

1%, ''::: ,,,,I I . . . . ... ': I : .. . "' r i':::  ...I

I -

X
f.

I

I

i

I

6 10" I

1

44

4
II-

i..-'.' :. _ i.  " i. -- "'.' i.`!"1'6 .In .'.,;'-l_'  - . I . %, '. . 

I - 1_11;'r ..-..i".f.::'-':" -
4_._';__.__ ---- --- __-.41-.... v.  1. . .  .  . 

11
I . . ,. .. .. .' '  -_:.. " -,:'%: .'   ' i ... - . ...  I % . 

I , 11 , .. , ......

1144L .... t4 -''"--:".,1.'-.L-.--"-;,,",-.---,_;-ii ..'.'.. .   I . . I , . 

1. 

I .  . 

I . ;.,:.,.:., ; 

l , 
L ':.%': I _ '..,.  .,.---.. " ,' ;''__ 5_'. i1- ,'  - .111___.l._l'  "-... 

I : 
I . , ; , : y:'.F?'.'...::.;' .;%l.  l._ll_'.l. - "I.I.- .%_-_'.'-"__ .1, 1.    _.__l.l_.-:'l' _._. _'__1.tL.444'4b_' .... _._.... , ., .. ... . _ .! ,i-,:- , 4' - a

I ' I

I  

I

I

I

i .  .. 11w . I .

I

I

I I 11 I .








































































































































































































































































































































































